Mark Graff - NOAA Federal
|

From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 7:48 AM

To: Carter, Carmen

Cc: HQS-SMB-FOIA

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)

Good Morning,

Thank you for the consultation review | EEEG—
I - \ < best regards,

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (0)

ISR (C)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,
attomey work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient,
or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this
message in error, and delete the message.

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [BISHIININGgGgGEEEE ' ote:

Dear Mr. Graf — please read in HTML:

USCG Response to Consultation Request # 2018-CGC0O-00011

(NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170)

TO: Mark.Graf@noaa.gov

NOAA FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)

In consultation with the NOAA # 2017-000170 FOIA response review, you have asked the USCG to review
and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language [EISHIIIIEGEGEGEGEGEGE


mailto:Mark.Graf@noaa.gov

Detailed review comments:



Respectfully,

Carmen

Carmen Smith Carter



USCG Information Law Attorney
CG-0942 Office of Information and Intelligence Law
202-372-3847

Wednesdays/Telework: 301-518-5911

A Coast Guard Attorney prepared this document for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. This document
is pre-decisional in nature and qualifies as an inter-agency/intra-agency document containing deliberative
process material. This document contains confidential attorney-client communications relating to a legal
matter for which the client has sought professional advice. Under exemption 5 of section (b) of 5 U.S.C. §
552 (Freedom of Information Act), this material is EXEMPT FROM RELEASE TO THE PUBLIC.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFOIA@uscg.mil>

To: "Carter, Carmen”
Cc: "Rice, Lisa M CDR" - [N

Bcc:

Date: Mon, 8 Jan 2018 16:00:31 +0000

Subject: Consultation for Processing 2018-CGC0O-00011 Part 2
Good afternoon,

The attached consultation has been assigned to your office for processing and direct response to Mr.
Mark Graff ( mark.graff@noaa.gov ) of NOAA under consultation number 2018-CGC0O-00011 . Please
provide your final response by January 31, 2018 . Please provide CG-611 with a copy of your final
response letter via EFOIA@uscg.mil <mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil> so that the request may be closed in the
system.

Notify CG-611 if you have any questions.

Regards,

Amanda Ackerson

U.S. Coast Guard (CG-611)


tel:(202)%20372-3847
tel:(301)%20518-5911
mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil
mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov
mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil
mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil

Office of Information Management

Email: EFOIA@uscg.mil <mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil>

Telephone:


mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil
mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil

Mark Graff - NOAA Federal
|

From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 7:50 AM

To: Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA FEDERAL; Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)
Hi Sam,

Below is the review from the USCG Attorney on the -000170 CoA request consultation [SISHIINEGEGEGE

-
-
I T hanks, Sam--

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (0)

NN (C)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,
attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient,
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

From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 7:48 AM

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)

To: "Carter, Carmen” [[EISEEG
Cc: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFOIA@uscg.mil>

Good Morning,

Thank you for the consultation review - NG
I - \/erY best regards,

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (0)

DI (C)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,


mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov
tel:(301)%20628-5658

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [[SISIIINEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGE V' ote:

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
and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language. [([BISHIIIIEGEGEGEGE



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

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFOIA@uscg.mil>

To: "Carter, Carmen” G
Cc: "Rice, Lisa M CDR" -

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

Samuel Dixon
|

From: Samuel Dixon

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Cc: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA FEDERAL; Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)

Thanks Mark.

What do these page numbers correspond to? We sent them an export from Clearwell correct?
Kim do you know who redacted these?

Thanks,

Sam

Samuel Dixon

NMFS Assistant FOIA Liaison
Contractor - IBSS Corp

(301) 427-8739
samuel.dixon@noaa.gov

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 7:50 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Sam,

Below is the review from the USCG Attorney on the -000170 CoA request consultation (SIS

==
-
I T hanks, Sam--

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (0O)

| DION (C)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,
attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named
recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received
this message in error, and delete the message.

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

To: "Carter, Carmen” [DISIEEG



mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov
mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov
tel:(301)%20628-5658
mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov
mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil

Cc: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFOIA@uscg.mil>

Good Morning,

Thank you for the consultation review NG
I \ery best regards,

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [(BISHIIINENGEEEE V' ote:

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
and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language. (SIS



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
is pre-decisional in nature and qualifies as an inter-agency/intra-agency document containing
deliberative process material. This document contains confidential attorney-client communications
relating to a legal matter for which the client has sought professional advice. Under exemption 5 of
section (b) of 5 U.S.C. § 552 (Freedom of Information Act), this material is EXEMPT FROM RELEASE TO
THE PUBLIC.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFOIA@uscg.mil>

To: "Carter, Carmen” I
Cc: "Rice, Lisa M CDR"

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
Mark Graff ( mark.graff@noaa.gov ) of NOAA under consultation number 2018-CGCO-00011 . Please
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Samuel Dixon

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)

| honestly don't know--1'd have to dig a bit more.

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (0)

IS (C)

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

On Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 12:02 PM, Samuel Dixon <samuel.dixon@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks Mark.

What do these page numbers correspond to? We sent them an export from Clearwell correct?
Kim do you know who redacted these?
Thanks,

Sam

Samuel Dixon

NMES Assistant FOIA Liaison
Contractor - IBSS Corp

(301) 427-8739

samuel.dixon@noaa.gov

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 7:50 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Sam,

Below is the review from the USCG Attorney on the -000170 CoA request consultation [SISHIIIEGE
e
— |
I | hanks, Sam--

Mark H. Graff
FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov
tel:(301)%20427-8739
mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov
mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov
tel:(301)%20628-5658

(301) 628-5658 (O)
IO (C)

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

To: "Carter, Carmen" [
Cc: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFOIA@uscg.mil>

Good Morning,

Thank you for the consultation review G
I - /<1y best regards,

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [[SISIIIENEGEEEEN ' ote:

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
and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language [(BISHIIIGE

Detailed review comments:



Respectfully,



Carmen

Carmen Smith Carter

USCG Information Law Attorney

CG-0942 Office of Information and Intelligence Law
202-372-3847

Wednesdays/Telework: 301-518-5911

A Coast Guard Attorney prepared this document for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. This
document is pre-decisional in nature and qualifies as an inter-agency/intra-agency document containing
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

To: "Carter, Carmen" DI

Cc: "Rice, Lisa M COR" DI

Bcc:

Date: Mon, 8 Jan 2018 16:00:31 +0000

Subject: Consultation for Processing 2018-CGCO-00011 Part 2

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

Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal
._________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Samuel Dixon

Cc: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal; Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)

Hi Sam, | am not positive, but | am fairly certain that it was Ayeisha. If Ayeisha, she is no longer available to
work on this FOIA.

Shawn, can you check in CW?
Thanks, Kim

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

Below is the review from the USCG Attorney on the -000170 CoA request consultation [[BISHIIEIEGEGEE

- T ——
-
I  Tha ks, Sam--

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
I V<1 best regards,

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (0)

| DION— (C)

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [BISHIIINGgGEGEEEEE ' ote:

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
and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language [BISHIIIEIEGE


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

Kimberly Katzenbatger, Attorney

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
Office of General Counsel, Natural Resources Section
1315 East West Hwy, Suite 15104

Silver Spring, MD 20910-3282

301-325-3522

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly
prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.


mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil
mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil

Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal
.________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal

Cc: Samuel Dixon; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)

Sure. Give me a few minutes.
Shawn

On Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 1:15 PM, Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal
<kimberly.katzenbarger@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Sam, | am not positive, but | am fairly certain that it was Ayeisha. If Ayeisha, she is no longer available
to work on this FOIA.

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



mailto:kimberly.katzenbarger@noaa.gov
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
recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure,
use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have
received this message in error, and delete the message.

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

Thank you for the consultation review |G
I ) best regards,

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (0)

DISN— (C)

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [[BISHIIINENGEEEE V' ote:

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

In consultation with the NOAA # 2017-000170 FOIA response review, you have asked the USCG to
review and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language [(BISIIIING

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
document is pre-decisional in nature and qualifies as an inter-agency/intra-agency document
containing deliberative process material. This document contains confidential attorney-client
communications relating to a legal matter for which the client has sought professional advice. Under
exemption 5 of section (b) of 5 U.S.C. § 552 (Freedom of Information Act), this material is EXEMPT
FROM RELEASE TO THE PUBLIC.

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
response letter via EFOIA@uscg.mil <mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil> so that the request may be closed in
the system.

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

Kimberly Katzenbarger, Attorney

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

Shawn Puyear

Program Manager

(301) 427-7713
shawn.puyear@noaa.gov



mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil
mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil
tel:(301)%20325-3522
mailto:shawn.puyear@noaa.gov

Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

From: Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal

Cc: Samuel Dixon; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)

Is this acceptable?
Shawn

On Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 1:18 PM, Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal <shawn.puyear@noaa.gov> wrote:
Sure. Give me a few minutes.

Shawn

On Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 1:15 PM, Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal <kimberly.katzenbarger@noaa.
gov> wrote:
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

Below is the review from the USCG Attorney on the -000170 CoA request consultation [[SISHE
]
e
I T hanks, Sam--

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

IR (C)

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

To: "Carter, Carmen" G
Cc: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFOIA@uscg.mil>

Good Morning,

Thank you for the consultation review (G
I =1y best regards,

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [[SISIIIEGgGEGEEEGEEE ' ote:

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
review and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language. il

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

To: "Carter, Carmen" i
Ce: "Rice, Lisa M CDR" -

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
Mark Graff ( mark.graff@noaa.gov ) of NOAA under consultation number 2018-CGCO-00011 .
Please provide your final response by January 31, 2018 . Please provide CG-611 with a copy of your
final response letter via EFOIA@uscg.mil <mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil> so that the request may be
closed in the system.

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
tel:(301)%20427-7713
mailto:shawn.puyear@noaa.gov

Shawn Puyear

Program Manager

(301) 427-7713
shawn.puyear@noaa.gov



mailto:shawn.puyear@noaa.gov

Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

From: Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal

Cc: Samuel Dixon; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)

Sorry,
Shawn

On Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 2:32 PM, Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal <shawn.puyear@noaa.gov> wrote:

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
<kimberly.katzenbarger @noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Sam, | am not positive, but | am fairly certain that it was Ayeisha. If Ayeisha, she is no longer
available to work on this FOIA.



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

samuel.dixon@noaa.qgov

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 7:50 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Sam,

Below is the review from the USCG Attorney on the -000170 CoA request consultation [[SISHIE

- T —
-
I 1 21k, Sam--

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

DI (C)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential,
privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not
a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review,
disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately
that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

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

To: "Carter, Carmen” GG
Cc: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFOIA@uscg.mil>

Good Morning,


mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov
tel:(301)%20427-8739
mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov
mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov
tel:(301)%20628-5658
mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov

Thank you for the consultation review I
I - /erY best regards,

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [ " ote:

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
review and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language Bl



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
communications relating to a legal matter for which the client has sought professional advice.
Under exemption 5 of section (b) of 5 U.S.C. § 552 (Freedom of Information Act), this material is
EXEMPT FROM RELEASE TO THE PUBLIC.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFOIA@uscg.mil>

To: "Carter, Carmen" [DISHIIINENEGEGEGEENENENENEENENEE
Cc: "Rice, Lisa M COR" IS
Bcc:

Date: Mon, 8 Jan 2018 16:00:31 +0000

Subject: Consultation for Processing 2018-CGCO-00011 Part 2
Good afternoon,

The attached consultation has been assigned to your office for processing and direct response to
Mr. Mark Graff ( mark.graff@noaa.gov ) of NOAA under consultation number 2018-CGC0O-00011 .
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

Silver Spting, MD 20910-3282

301-325-3522

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible
for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is
strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

Shawn Puyear
Program Manager

(301) 427-7713

shawn.puyear@noaa.qov

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

Cc: Samuel Dixon; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)

Thanks Shawn.

Thanks, Kim

On Thu, Feb 1, 2018 at 11:33 AM, Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal <shawn.puyear@noaa.gov> wrote:

wn
o}
S e o o e o o
=<

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

Below is the review from the USCG Attorney on the -000170 CoA request consultation [
]
e
N, " hanks, Sam--

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
privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are


mailto:shawn.puyear@noaa.gov
mailto:kimberly.katzenbarger@noaa.gov
mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov
tel:(301)%20427-8739
mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov
mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov
tel:(301)%20628-5658

not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any
review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

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

Thank you for the consultation review NN
I <y best regards,

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [[BISHIIININEGEEEEEE V' ote:

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
review and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language B



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
Mr. Mark Graff ( mark.graff@noaa.gov ) of NOAA under consultation number 2018-CGC0O-00011
. Please provide your final response by January 31, 2018 . Please provide CG-611 with a copy of
your final response letter via EFOIA@uscg.mil <mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil> so that the request may
be closed in the system.

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
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its
contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

Shawn Puyear
Program Manager

(301) 427-7713

shawn.puyear@noaa.qgov

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal

Cc: Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)

I'll be on leave from the 9th to the 19th, hopefully can figure something out before | leave.
Sam

Samuel Dixon

NMES Assistant FOIA Liaison
Contractor - IBSS Corp

(301) 427-8739
samuel.dixon@noaa.gov

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 11:38 AM, Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal
<kimberly.katzenbarger@noaa.gov> wrote:

Thanks Shawn.

Sam, can you advise on this?
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

What do these page numbers correspond to? We sent them an export from Clearwell
correct?

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

Below is the review from the USCG Attorney on the -000170 CoA request consultation [(SISHIE

.|
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

Thank you for the consultation review [ G
N - \ < be st regards,

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [BIS N ' ote:

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
review and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language. Bl



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

To: "Carter, Carmen"  [[ISIEEGE



tel:(202)%20372-3847
tel:(301)%20518-5911
mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil

Cc: "Rice, Lisa M COR" i

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
Mr. Mark Graff ( mark.graff@noaa.gov ) of NOAA under consultation number 2018-CGCO-
00011 . Please provide your final response by January 31, 2018 . Please provide CG-611 with a
copy of your final response letter via EFOIA@uscg.mil <mailto:EFOIA@uscg.mil> so that the
request may be closed in the system.

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

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product,
or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or
its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 8:11 AM

To: Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA FEDERAL; Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)
Hey Sam,

This was the USCG response to our consultation request that | sent to you--

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

Below is the review from the USCG Attorney on the -000170 CoA request consultation [[SISIIEIEGEGEE

- ——
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
mailto:Carmen.S.Carter@uscg.mil

To: "Carter, Carmen" [
Cc: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFOIA@uscg.mil>

Good Morning,

Thank you for the consultation review NG
I . /e best regards,

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (0)

| DIOEE (C)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,
attomey work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named
recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received
this message in error, and delete the message.

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [[SISIIIENEGEGEEEGEN ' ote:

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
and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language. [[BISHIIIIEIEIEGEGEGE



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
Cc: "Rice, Lisa M CDR" [N

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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Cc: Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate; Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-out)

Sam/Mar [
"

-
I | il be out of town again March 14-

19, and then in a conference March 20-24, so | will be out of packet for two weeks, and | want this done by
then.

Thanks, Kim

On Mon, Mar 5, 2018 at 8:11 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:
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

Thank you for the consultation review. NOAA will incorporate the USCG reviews into the records and
contact you should there be any questions on exemption application. Very best regards,

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [BISHIIIEIEGgGdGEGEEEEE ' ote:

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
and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language [EISHIIIIEIEGEGE


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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Samuel Dixon

Cc: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal; Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal

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

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 12:31 PM, Samuel Dixon <samuel.dixon@noaa.gov> wrote:
s ]

I'll be on leave from the 9th to the 19th, hopefully can figure something out before | leave.
Sam

Samuel Dixon

NMFS Assistant FOIA Liaison
Contractor - IBSS Corp

(301) 427-8739

samuel.dixon@noaa.gov

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 11:38 AM, Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal <kimberly.katzenbarger@noaa.
gov> wrote:

Thanks Shawn.

Mar

B 52, canyou advise on this?


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

Below is the review from the USCG Attorney on the -000170 CoA request consultation [[BISEE

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
privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error,
are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that
any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify
us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

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
Y  \ry best regards,

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
tel:(240)%20479-0314

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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [(BISHIIINENGEEEEE V' ote:

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
review and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language. Qi



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

To: "Carter, Carmen" [DISHIININEGEGEGEGEGEEEEEEEEE

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
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National Oceanic and Atmosphetic Administration
Office of General Counsel, Natural Resources Section
1315 East West Hwy, Suite 15104

Silver Spring, MD 20910-3282

301-325-3522

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work
product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

Shawn Puyear
Program Manager

(301) 427-7713

shawn.puyear@noaa.gov

Shawn Puyear
Program Manager

(301) 427-7713

shawn.puyear@noaa.gov

Shawn Puyear
Program Manager

(301) 427-7713

shawn.puyear@noaa.gov

Kimbertly Katzenbarger, Attorney

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Carter, Carmen

Cc: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170

Thanks Carmen,

However | am unable to view the records you are describing. | need access to them.

Sam

Samuel Dixon

NMES Assistant FOIA Liaison
Contractor - IBSS Corp

(301) 427-8739
samuel.dixon@noaa.qgov

On Fri, Mar 9, 2018 at 9:20 AM, Carter, Carmen [BISHIIINENGdGEEEEE (/' ote:

Dear Mr. Dixon — please see attached email to Mark Graff.

Carmen

Carmen Smith Carter
CG-JAG Information Law Attorney
Office: 202-372-3847

Wednesdays: 301-518-5911

From: Samuel Dixon [mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Carter, Carmen [[DISHIINENEGEGEGEGEGEEEEE 2k Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff @noaa.gov>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] NOAA Consultation #2017-000170

Hi Carmen,


mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov
tel:(202)%20372-3847
tel:(301)%20518-5911
mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov
mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov

You sent some responsive records back to NOAA after consultation for this FOIA request but the
accellion link has expired. Do you mind resending them?

Thanks,

Samuel Dixon
NMEFS Assistant FOIA Liaison
Contractor - IBSS Corp

(301) 427-8739

samuel.dixon@noaa.gov

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

To: "Carter, Carmen" [DISHININENEGEGEGEGEGEENEEEEE

Cc: HQS-SMB-FOIA <EFOIA@uscg.mil>

Bcc:

Date: Tue, 30 Jan 2018 12:48:00 +0000

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: USCG Consultation Response to NOAA Consultation # 2017-000170 (Close-
out)

Good Morning,

Thank you for the consultation review N
I < best regards,

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (0)

DION— (C)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privieged,
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

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 6:52 AM, Carter, Carmen [[BISHIIIENEGEEEEEE V' ote:

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
and provide any additional withholding recommendations with appeals language [[DISIIIIEIEGE

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
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Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal
._____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: RE: DOC-NOAA-2017-001376 question

Attachments: Still Interested Letter_DOC-NOAA-2017-001376.docx

Please see attached draft. I'll send once | get the greenlight from you.

From: Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal [mailto:arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 12,2018 3:11 PM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff @noaa.gov>

Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>

Subject: Re: DOC-NOAA-2017-001376 question

Thank you. Will do and send via FOIA Online.

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 3:00 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.grafft@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi Arlyn--
o0 |
|

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

DO (C)

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

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 2:41 PM, Arlyn Penaranda - NOA A Federal <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov> wrote:

Thank you. I'll wait for Mark's response. I'll continue to process the last sets of records starting tomorrow
unless I hear from Mark otherwise.

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 2:25 PM, Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith(@noaa.gov> wrote:
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Hi Arlyn - I believe we can and add an explanation similar to what you stated in your email. I defer to
Mark for final guidance.

Lola

On Thu, Mar 8, 2018 at 3:48 PM, Arlyn Penaranda - NOA A Federal <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov>
wrote:

Mark/Ms. Lola,

I'm doing the last leg of review...

Please let me know how I should proceed. Will your office send the letter or will 1?
Thanks.

Arlyn

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov>
Date: Mon, Jan 29, 2018 at 4:44 PM



mailto:arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov
mailto:arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov

Subject: DOC-NOAA-2017-001376 question
To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.eraffl@noaa.gov>

Mark,

8

Thanks!

301-427-8256
arlyn.penaranda(@noaa.gov <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov

lola.m.stith@noaa.gov
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Arlyn Penaranda

Records Management Specialist

Office of Law Enforcement

NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service

Office: 301-427-8256

arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov>

Arlyn Penaranda

Records Management Specialist

Office of Law Enforcement

NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service

Office: 301-427-8256

arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov>
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

National Marine Fisheries Service

Office of Law Enforcement

Headquarters

1315 East West Highway

Silver Spring, MD 20910

March 12, 2018

Gabe Flick

10672 Kenai Spur
Highway, 112 PMB 916
Kenai, AK 99611

Re: FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2017-001376

Dear Mr. Flick:
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Sincerely,

Arlyn Penaranda
FOIA Coordinator
Office of Law Enforcement



Click here
info@i360gov.com

i360Gov: Knowledge Is Key

1I360Gov: Knowledge Is Key

Thursday, April 5th, 2018

Webinars

Accelerating Agency IT Modernization

The White House’s American Technology Council and Office of American
Innovation on modernizing federal technology published specific
recommendations to jumpstart a new wave of modernization efforts by
accelerating cloud adoption, consolidating networks and prioritizing key
applications for needed upgrades.

Now the daunting task of implementing these recommendations sits within
agencies, and itis not a one size fits all proposition. Where do they begin to
successfully move away from expensive legacy infrastructure? How do they
transition to a more secure, agile, and cost-effective technology ecosystem,
much of which will be supported by shared services?

Join i360Gov and senior level technology leaders from government and
industry as we provide an overview of current initiatives and solutions to the
many IT modernization challenges agencies face, such as:

* Maintenance that often requires immediate attention and runs the risk
of breaking integrations and upgrades

e Legacy solutions that are unable to properly communicate between
on-premises, mobile, and the cloud

e Citizen facing services not designed for today’s technology
environment

You will also learn about Identity, the hidden accelerator to IT modernization,
and how by creating a single solution for identity, agencies can speed up
digital and cloud programs that will enable you to:

Reduce costs and architecture complexity

e Securely connect any employee, vendor, partner or citizen to any
resource, on premise or in the cloud

¢ Make administrators self-sufficient and decrease reliance on
customization

Policy & Technology. News & Analysis.
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e Scale seamlessly as you move services into the cloud

Webinar Presenters

e Dr. Ronald Ross, Computer Scientist, NIST Fellow

e David Hogue, Technical Director, Cybersecurity Threat Operations
Center, NSA

e Joe Diamond, Director, Cybersecurity Strategy, Okta

Archive now available for viewing!

Sponsored by Okta.

Watch Now | Share:

Whitepapers

Invisible Data Center Infrastructure

To better understand the benefits of invisible data center infrastructure, think about the evolution of currency.

In the past, we primarily relied on cash for monetary transactions. But you can only carry so much cash at one time — wallets and
pockets are only so deep. And changing exchange rates for different currencies presented another frustrating and time-consuming
obstacle.

Sponsored by Nutanix.

Download Now | Share:

Cloud First, but Not Always

There is a lot to consider when planning a cloud strategy as it is not always the right option for government agencies. Some
applications should be moved to the cloud earlier, some can reasonably be deferred, while others may never need to be in the cloud.

Private companies tend to use the cloud more than government agencies, and there are “lessons learned” from these companies that
agencies can apply. Government has been slow to move towards the cloud - and for good reason. They have many questions around
risk/reward, efficiencies, access, availability, and more.

Download to learn how governments can leverage private companies’ best practices and discover recommendations on making the
right cloud computing decisions.

Sponsored by REI Systems.

Download Now | Share:

A Portal to Improved Grantee Experience

Federal agencies are given hundreds of billions of dollars to run various public service programs and stimulate the economy.
Managing these funds through the grant lifecycle is extremely challenging. Given these high stakes, agencies are focusing more on
improving the user experience which will ultimately improve results.

As grantee experience improves, they would spend more time and attention on activities that matter while lowering fiscal overhead
that eats into dollars available for beneficiaries of those programs.

REI Systems can help alleviate grant management challenges with a portal approach. Aportal offers:

* Improved user experience
* Automation
® |Increased security
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e Standardization
® Performance monitoring

To learn more about what a portal can do for your agency, download now.

Sponsored by REI Systems.

Download Now | Share:

E-Signatures: How to improve service, reduce cost and increase auditability in government

If you are interested in learning how the US Army, GSA, State of Vermont, USDA and others have improved efficiency, contained cost
and increased auditability with e-signatures, this Guide is for you. This ebook gives an introduction to electronic signatures for all
levels of government and how the technology is transforming government processes.

E-Book highlights:

The history of e-signatures in government

Terminology

Adoption trends

How it works (support for mobile and identity management)
Security best practices

Download this complimentary ebook now.

Sponsored by e-SignLive by Vasco.

Download Now | Share:

Unlock the Power of Now

Data storage is a constant balancing act for most organizations. Underestimate your needs and day-to-day performance can be
severely hampered but buy too much capacity and you can tie up valuable capital.

Red River’s Storage Capacity on Demand with Dell/EMC is the adaptable, affordable, fully-customizable solution you’ve been waiting
for. With Storage Capacity on Demand, you can instantly cope with any unexpected increases in storage requirements and pay for
exactly what you need, when you need it.

Learn more about how Red River and DelllEMC can deliver the flexible storage you need with our latest ViewPoint, The Power of
Now.

Sponsored by Dell EMC and Red River.

Download Now | Share:

Can you weather the storm of a cyber attack?

For most organizations, the question is not if a data breach will occur but when. In 2016, 4,149 data breaches were reported, exposing
an all-time high of roughly 4.3 billion records.

Itisn’t enough to guard against an attack — you need to plan for the worst-case scenario. DellEMC and Red River deliver a new
incident response solution, which utilizes an air gap to create an isolated recovery zone. As your last line of defense, our solution can:

Isolate mission-critical data
Replicate data and workflows
Perform integrity checks and alerts
Speed recovery time

Learn more about how DellEMC and Red River can help you prepare for your worst day and get you on the road to recovery in our
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new ebook: Can you weather the storm of a cyber attack?

Download the ebook

Sponsored by Red River.

Download Now | Share:

eBook: Five Reasons You Should Be Thinking Flash

All-Flash storage is transforming storage architecture and revolutionizing the enterprise data center. And, with prices dropping fast,
Flash is now in easy reach of agencies under tight budget constraints.

With this eBook from Red River and NetApp, you'll learn the Five Reasons You Should be Thinking Flash, along with:

How Flash delivers more speed, capacity and responsiveness

Why IT departments are using Flash to suita wider variety of workloads and performance demands
When Flash became a cost-effective option that delivers significant total cost of ownership savings
What you can to do capitalize on Flash’s lightning fast, always-on cost-saving capabilities

Sponsored by NetApp and Red River.

Download Now | Share:

Expand Capabilities and Push Boundaries — Without Risk.

Red River and Dell EMC can help you reimagine the possibilities with leading-edge technology services and expertise in our
Innovation Center in Austin, TX. Asandbox environment for testing, development, training and integration, the secure lab
environment enables every application, technology and business function to be fully vetted, without the cost of infrastructure or staff.

Without risk, organizations can expand capabilities such as:

Move to the Cloud

Establish disaster recovery

Enhance business continuity

Ensure interoperability

Meet highly unique mission demands

Download our latest datasheet to learn more what the Red River Innovation Center, powered by Dell EMC technology, can do for you.

Sponsored by Dell EMC and Red River.

Download Now | Share:

The Next Generation Data Center

Now is the time to ensure your data center is optimized with the latest technologies and a flexible financial model that fits your
organization's changing needs. ViON has partnered with DELL EMC and Nutanix to provide exactly what you need, when you need
it. With our Data Center as-a-Service, you get the latest technology and highest level of service and support accelerate your
modernization efforts and reduce costs.

Download this Data Center as-a-Service infographic to learn more.

Sponsored by Dell EMC, Nutanix and Vion.

Download Now | Share:
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IDC: Nutanix Delivering Strong Value as a Cost-Effective, Efficient, Scalable Platform for
Enterprise Applications

IDC interviewed 11 organizations about their experiences running various enterprise workloads on Nutanix Enterprise Cloud Platform
(Nutanix) solutions. These interviews revealed that the study participants are realizing significant value with Nutanix as a cost-
effective, efficient, and business-enabling IT platform built on hyperconverged infrastructure. IDC calculates that study participants will
achieve average annual benefits of $4.24 million per organization ($51,077 per 100 users), which would resultin a five-year return on
investment (ROI) of 534%, because Nutanix:

Serves as a cost-effective IT platform

Requires less IT staff time to deploy, manage, and support
Provides an agile, scalable, and high-performing IT platform
Enables improved business results and higher user productivity

Read this IDC whitepaper to learn more.

Sponsored by Nutanix.

Download Now | Share:

City of Redmond Moves Up to Nutanix Enterprise Cloud

Keith Laycock and Simrat Sekhon are network systems engineers for the City of Redmond. They are responsible for managing the
City’s networking and server

infrastructure and operations. “There were a lot of moving components in our previous environment,” explained Laycock. “We were
using HPE servers, VMware

for virtualization, Brocade switches for the SAN ftraffic, and NetApp storage. Trying to maintain all of that disparate infrastructure was a
nightmare.”

When it came time to refresh the aging infrastructure, Laycock and Sekhon were challenged by management to look for more
innovative IT solutions. “NetApp maintenance is incredibly high once the systems are out of warranty,” explained Sekhon. “Plus, this
was our third NetApp upgrade and we were ready to try something more efficient and leading-edge. We needed to find a product that
would save us time, with the high performance and reliability needed to run the City’s applications and services.”

This city Government IT Team Chose Nutanix for management simplicity and increased performance. Read this case study to learn
more.

Sponsored by Nutanix.

Download Now | Share:

TCO Analysis Comparing Private and Public Cloud Solutions for Running Enterprise
Workloads Using the 5Cs Framework

Is your agency in the midst of a digital transformation journey? Are you assessing the value your agency is able to extract from data?
Is there a new executive mandate to embrace data-driven decision making? If you answered "yes" to any of these questions, your
agency is among the majority of those in the midst of looking for agile, reliable, and flexible infrastructure to support your digital
transformation initiatives in a cost-efficient manner. Organizations are looking for a structured methodology to help decide the right
deployment model and location that helps accelerate their pace of innovation, improve customer experience, and gain competitive
edge.

IDC recommends using a holistic approach to determine deployment location for applications to meet enterprise SLAs.

In this white paper, IDC describes the business and technical considerations and provides a framework for choosing the appropriate
cloud (on-premises private cloud or off-premises public cloud) solution for deployment of customer workloads. It draws upon IDC
research, customer interviews, and analysis of vendor offerings.

Sponsored by Nutanix.
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2017 Email Fraud Report

ValiMail's analysis of the most popular 1 million global domains shows that most domain owners have not attempted to implement
fraud protection through the latest and most complete form of protection, DMARC. Of those that have attempted only 23 percent are
actually achieving protection from fraud.

Sponsored by ValiMail.

Download Now | Share:

Public Safety & Social Media

Public Records Policies & Best Practices

Regardless of how your public safety agency plans to use social media, there are two things to keep in mind. The first is that using
social media for public safety is not traditional. Social media is an open and instant means of communication, butitis also subject to
higher standards and internal policies. What passes for simple commentary in the “civilian world,” could lead to heavy scrutiny and
disciplinary action by agency leaders when the same commentis made by a public employee.

The second is that every piece of content your agency creates on social media is considered a matter of public record, and may be
used in response to an open

records request. This report will analyze these two points, and provide you with the tools needed to create and maintain a social
media presence thatacts as a

supporting extension of your public safety efforts.

Sponsored by Smarsh.

Download Now | Share:

Bringing you the ultimate Cloud solution

When it comes to cloud solutions, typically you have to decide what's more important: security or flexibility. Butin today’s world you
need to be nimble to drive innovation and respond to the needs of the business, and guard against ever-increasing threats.

Now there’s a way to get the flexibility you want without sacrificing the security you need.

Thanks to a partnership by industry leaders Palo Alto Networks, VMware and Red River, organizations can fully realize the agility,
efficiency and cost benefits of a cloud environment while ensuring it is protected by next-generation security policies.

Learn more about how Red River, Palo Alto Networks and VMare in our new ebook: Flexible & Secure: A Partnership that Delivers the
Ultimate Cloud Solution

Sponsored by Palo Alto Networks, Red River and VMware.

Download Now | Share:

The Public Sector Guide to Social Media Strategy & Policy

The widespread adoption of social media across public agencies is creating new possibilities for public outreach and media
relationships. But to be heard above the noise on social networks like LinkedIn, Facebook and Twitter requires a smart strategy and
thoughtful policies.

Sponsored by Smarsh.

Download Now | Share:
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What you don’t know can hurt you: Mining government data to fix issues, validate business
processes, mitigate risk and improve financial statement reporting

Abstract: Governments face unprecedented challenges today. To navigate this era of increased accountability under reduced
resources, you are expected to focus relentlessly on operational efficiency, cost effectiveness, productivity, service and innovation.

And that’s not all.

Scrutiny of public agencies is at an all-time high around the world. Today’s public servant is expected to know their business
processes, identify and close the loop on red flags, transparently document and manage workflow, and collaborate with management
and stakeholders in order to maintain full accountability to the taxpaying public and the lawmakers that represent them.

This 18-page eBook explores how government departments can leverage specialized risk and control analytics from ACL to:

identify and mitigate risks, including improper payments
identify opportunities for cost savings

improve financial statement reporting

stop fraud, waste, and abuse

Learn from the experts on how to “listen to your data.” These tips will help you self-scrutinize for audit-readiness, fix issues quickly and
build a stronger, more fiscally robust, more effective department.

Sponsored by ACL.

Download Now | Share:

How to combat government fraud, waste and abuse: A focus on government programs

It's no secret that fraud, waste and abuse in all levels of governments is a problem—and a big one. To some extentitis not surprising.
Just think about the sheer number of different types of entittement, healthcare and grant programs that exist at federal, state/provincial
and local levels. Not to mention the complexity of the eligibility rules surrounding them. Trillions of dollars of payments are made to
hundreds of millions of recipients. And similar size sums are collected from similar numbers of taxpayers. Inevitably, mistakes will be
made. Just as inevitably, some people are going to abuse the system and make fraudulent claims and evade taxes.

Government activities and programs at all levels are so comprehensive and cover so many areas, often overlapping between levels,
that the potential for different types of fraud, waste, and abuse seems almost unlimited.

This eBook will cover:

Fraud prevention across various government programs and payment areas

* Five applications of technology and how technology can make a real difference in the ongoing challenge of keeping fraud,
waste and abuse under control
How to use Human Data as an effective method to fight fraud

* The logical steps in an overall approach to addressing the problem

Sponsored by ACL.

Download Now | Share:

The Public Sector Guide to Text Messaging Policy and Retention

Learn the practical steps that will help your organization develop a text message policy and retention strategy to protect against the
risk involved with use of this popular, universal form of communication. It also outlines smart text records management practices so
you’ll be better prepared to respond to open records requests or other e-discovery needs when they arise.

Download this guide to learn:

* Text message record management best practices
e How to craft a text message policy for your organization
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¢ How records management technology helps meet your state's open records laws
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Healthcare Just Got More Secure

While most healthcare organizations recognize that networked medical devices can revolutionize patient care, they often lack the
resources and expertise needed to secure their devices. But with Red River, healthcare organizations don’t have to worry about threat
detection. Instead, they can focus on what they know best—the patients.

Secure your devices and protect your infrastructure and utility systems with help from Red River’s Medical Device Isolation
Architecture experts. In this datasheet, learn how to:

Identify, classify and register all devices that connect to the network

Align your medical device procurement strategy to identify and mitigate gaps before the device operation begins
Implement an integrated security solution with automation to detect threats faster

Improve risk management focused on patient care by analyzing and correlating loT security data to inform stakeholders of
risks

® Continuously monitor network access, network behavior and vulnerabilities

Download our Medical Device Isolation Architecture Overview to learn more.

Sponsored by Cisco and Red River.
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Reducing the burden of FOIA

Responding to open records requests comes with the territory when you work for a government agency. Unfortunately, many struggle
with compiling and producing the requested information in a timely manner. In this three-part series, Smarsh provides you with
knowledge to help reduce the burden of responding to record requests, and to stay compliant with the Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) and state and local open records laws.

Sponsored by Smarsh.
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Public Safety Departments & Text Messaging

Simplify Public Records with Policies and Procedures

Text messaging for business purposes is on the rise. In fact, 80 percent of respondents from a 2015 Instantly/RingCentral study are
using text messaging for business purposes, and 15 percent said more than half of their texts are sent or received for business
purposes.1 Although text messaging is the most popular cell phone feature, there are certain guidelines and considerations that
public safety agencies should be aware of when allowing employees to communicate by text. One such consideration is the role text
messages could play in open

records requests, eDiscovery, and litigious events.

In this report, we examine how public safety agencies can create policies that allow for compliant use of SMS/text messaging, and
how to retain and archive those communications for a more efficient response to open records requests.

Sponsored by Smarsh.
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5 Actions to take for an Airtight Mobile Use Strategy in Government
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Enable text messaging and reduce your organization’s legal and open-records risk around mobile communications.

Many government employees and their colleagues prefer texting as a tool to conduct business because it's simply faster
and easier. FOIA laws require all electronic communications used for business to be archived and supervised. It doesn’t matter
whether an employee uses his/her personal or government-issued cell phone. Both are fair game.

In this guide we’ll provide five actions for public sector organizations to build an airtight mobile use strategy. Learn about device
scenarios, policy creation, mobile device management, and the archiving process.

Sponsored by Smarsh.

Download Now | Share:

Lessons in Archiving for Public Sector Agencies

In this three-part e-book, Don DeLoach, former Chief Information Officer for City of Tallahassee and consultant to local government
firms, walks public sector organizations through the key elements needed to respond quickly and accurately to open records requests:
identifying what information needs to be retained and archived, best practices and procedures for retaining communications, finding
and implementing an automated solution, and the important roles stakeholders play in the records response process.

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

With this eBook from Red River and Dell-EMC, you'll learn the Five Reasons You Should be Thinking Flash, along with:

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

A Faster Path to Cloud

With VSPEX and Red River, nothing stands in the way of the cost savings, extreme flexibility and opportunities for innovation that
Cloud provides. The latest eBook from the experts at Red River charts a faster path to Cloud with Dell-EMC VSPEX Cloud
architectures and hyper-converged infrastructure.

This eBook will show you how to:

e Take the complexity out of Cloud with a complete Cloud architecture customized to your unique infrastructure and application
needs.
Determine the right type of Cloud, be it Public, Private or Hybrid
Drastically shorten Cloud provisioning with either VSPEX Reference Architectures or VSPEX BLUE Hyper-Converged
Infrastructure
Maximize flexibility with right-sized infrastructure, servers and network from the start

e Take control by automating provisioning and Cloud management tasks to enable operational simplicity and reduce ris

Sponsored by Dell EMC and Red River.
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Download Now | Share:

Build Your Cloud Strategy with Confidence

Organizations are under immense pressure to get to the cloud now. But with tight budgets, limited resources and concerns about
security and control, cloud remains out of reach for many.

In this eBook from ViON and NetApp, you'll learn how to Build Your Cloud Strategy with Confidence and use a cloud-based business
model to:

Experience freedom and flexibility using operational vs. capital funds to break free from traditional procurement constraints
Avoid over purchasing IT resources and infrastructure

Access best-in-class IT infrastructure, either on-premise or off, and pay only for the services you use, when you use them
Empower security and control with ViON’s unique on-prem private cloud and Anything-As-A-Service financial model
Rapidly expand capabilities and free resources to focus on mission-critical demands

As a Veteran-owned, privately-held company with over 15 years of experience delivering cloud-based solutions, including on-
premises private cloud for the Federal government, and superior expertise in XaaS models, ViON is the perfect partner to help start
smart with cloud and XaaS. Discover how you can Build Your Cloud Strategy with Confidence by filling out the fields below to
download this essential eBook now.

Sponsored by NetApp and Vion.

Download Now | Share:

The Real Costs of Building vs. Buying Data Analytics Capabilities

Companies that leverage big data analytics outperform their competitors by 20% or more and big data can help businesses realize a
potential increase of 60% operating margins. But what's the best way to efficiently add these capabilities? Compare the benefits of
building or buying your data analytics solution to determine which option best fits your needs in the new whitepaper from the experts
at ViON and IBM. The paper evaluates all the factors associated with this decision thatimpact your organization including:

* Up-front costs associated with design, coding, testing, documentation as well as resource allocation
e Typical timelines for implementing a solution and an analysis of time-to-value
¢ Maintenance costs and considerations to ensure optimal operation after launching your solution

Get this new whitepaper now to understand your options for implementing data analytics capabilities and how you can best support
your organization.

Sponsored by IBM and Vion.

Download Now | Share:

Public Sector Text Messaging Scandals and 3 Major Tips to Avoid Them

Being in the public eye is difficult. Just ask any celebrity. Everything they do or say can cause quite the stir, and anything they do
serves as fodder for the court of public opinion. Similar rules and judgment—befalls employees of local and state government
agencies. The only difference is their public notoriety often comes on the back of an embarrassing scandal. Download this guide to
examine 3 recent government text message scandals, and proactive ways to avoid them.

Sponsored by Smarsh.
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The Government Social Media Survival Guide

For public sector organizations, interacting with the community is an absolute necessity. Social media not only makes it easy to
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communicate instantly — it can also establish your agency as a go-to resource for news, alerts, and emergency instructions.

The Government Social Media Survival Guide from Smarsh walks you through the essential steps to create an approachable,
engaging relationship with your community through social media.

Download this complimentary guide now.
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3 Ways Text Messaging Exposes Government Organizations to Massive Risk

Texting is simple, concise and compatible with virtually every mobile device, operating system and wireless carrier—making it
extremely accessible when a government official or employee wants to communicate with staff or community members in a time-
crunched world. But even though text is easy, reliable and intuitive—if it's used for official business communications, it can create
tremendous risk.
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Mark Graff - NOAA Federal
|

From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal

Cc: Robert Swisher - NOAA Federal; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: Cause of Action Follow-Up Request

Attachments: Fee Waiver Denial with appeal language.docx

Hey Stacey,

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



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
Office of the Chief Information Officer
High Performance Computing and Communications

Via FOIAonline
August 19, 2020

Attn: Ryan P. Mulvey
Cause of Action Institute
1875 Eye St. NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20006

Re: FOIA Request No. DOC-NOAA-2018-001058

Dear Mr./Ms. Mulvey:







Sincerely,

Mr. Mark Graff
NOAA FOIA Officer






Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate
|

From: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 5:53 AM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: March Monthly FOIA Report (DRAFT FOR YOUR REVIEW)

Attachments: FOIA Monthly Status Report 03-31-2018.xIsx; FOIA Monthly Status Report 03-31-

2018.pdf; Incoming_032018.xls; Closed_032018.xls; Backlog_032018.xls;
Open_032018.xls

Hi Mark - Please find Excel/PDF copies of the monthly report attached for review/approval. | have also
attached the supporting files as a reference for the data compiled in the monthly report.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Lola Stith

Contractor - The Ambit Group, LLC

NOAA Office of the Chief Information Officer (OCIO)
(c DI

lola.m.stith@noaa.gov
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DOC-NOAA-2017-001094
DOC-NOAA-2017-001038
DOC-NOAA-2017-001220
DOC-NOAA-2017-001217
DOC-NOAA-2017-001219
DOC-NOAA-2017-000994
DOC-NOAA-2017-000304
DOC-NOAA-2017-000170
DOC-NOAA-2016-001763
DOC-NOAA-2016-000423
DOC-NOAA-2015-000190
DOC-NOAA-2018-000802
DOC-NOAA-2018-000781
DOC-NOAA-2018-000428
DOC-NOAA-2018-000657
DOC-NOAA-2018-000798
DOC-NOAA-2018-000752
DOC-NOAA-2017-000414
DOC-NOAA-2018-000202
DOC-NOAA-2018-000273
DOC-NOAA-2017-001678
DOC-NOAA-2017-001009
DOC-NOAA-2017-001676
DOC-NOAA-2017-001569
DOC-NOAA-2018-000816
DOC-NOAA-2018-000761
DOC-NOAA-2018-000698
DOC-NOAA-2018-000561
DOC-NOAA-2018-000580
DOC-NOAA-2017-001874
DOC-NOAA-2017-001059
DOC-NOAA-2017-000768
DOC-NOAA-2018-000671
DOC-NOAA-2018-000638
DOC-NOAA-2018-000607
DOC-NOAA-2018-000229
DOC-NOAA-2018-000024
DOC-NOAA-2017-001975
DOC-NOAA-2017-001796
DOC-NOAA-2017-000058
DOC-NOAA-2017-000034
DOC-NOAA-2017-001954
DOC-NOAA-2017-001565
DOC-NOAA-2017-001523
DOC-NOAA-2018-000204
DOC-NOAA-2017-001163
DOC-NOAA-2017-001967
DOC-NOAA-2017-001756
DOC-NOAA-2017-001734
DOC-NOAA-2017-001739
DOC-NOAA-2017-001722
DOC-NOAA-2018-000622

Request Complex
Request Complex
Request Complex
Request Complex
Request Complex
Request Complex
Request Complex
Request Complex
Request Complex
Request Complex
Request Simple
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
Request Expedited
Request Simple
Referral Simple
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

Brettny E. Hardy
Sean Sherman
Nathan Eagle
Nathan Eagle
Nathan Eagle
Mariel Combs
Bryn Blomberg
Kara McKenna
Thomas Knudson
Ryan P. Mulvey
Miyo Sakashita
Patrick Martin
Russ Kick

Ryan P. Mulvey
Daniel G. Sullivan
Jonathan Clark
david swatland

04/26/2017
04/17/2017
05/16/2017
05/16/2017
05/16/2017
04/10/2017
11/30/2016
11/09/2016
09/14/2016
12/21/2015
11/02/2014
10/24/2017
01/05/2018
12/11/2017
01/30/2018
11/04/2017
02/13/2018

Arnold &amp; Porter Kaye Scholer LLP 01/09/2017

Marshall R. Morales
Andrew G. Ogden
James Zeiler
Edward Duhe
Vincent C. Catania
Sarah N. Emerson
Susan Carroll

John B. Mena
Daniel Wagner
Stephanie Kuzydym
Allan Blutstein
Susanne Rust
Richard Hirn

Julio C. Gomez
Margaret Townsend
Nicole Mason

David E. Holcomb
Nicole Mason

Allan Blutstein
Margaret Townsend
Margaret Townsend
Christopher T. Clack
Christopher T. Clack
Alex Veeneman
Charles Seife

Brian L. Kahn
Nicole Mason
Jacqueline lwata
Jennifer E. Kollmer
Jeff Tollefson
Andrew C. Revkin
Lauren N. Evans
Michael Ravnitzky
Patricia Mann

11/01/2017
11/14/2017
08/07/2017
03/31/2017
08/09/2017
07/19/2017
10/25/2017
02/14/2018
10/17/2017
01/12/2018
12/22/2017
09/18/2017
04/18/2017
03/10/2017
02/01/2018
01/11/2018
01/23/2018
11/03/2017
10/04/2017
08/31/2017
08/31/2017
10/13/2016
10/11/2016
09/28/2017
06/19/2017
07/14/2017
11/01/2017
05/05/2017
09/22/2017
08/24/2017
08/21/2017
08/22/2017
08/21/2017
12/28/2017



DOC-NOAA-2018-000554 Request Simple Terra Mowatt 01/08/2018



Assigned To
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
AGO
CAO
CAO
CAO
CIO
LA
LA
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS

Due
03/28/2018
03/26/2018
03/19/2018
03/19/2018
03/19/2018
03/19/2018
03/15/2018
03/14/2018
03/13/2018
03/06/2018
02/22/2018
02/21/2018
02/21/2018
02/08/2018
01/13/2017
07/31/2015
03/29/2018
12/20/2017
05/11/2017
03/26/2018
03/27/2018
11/08/2017
03/29/2018
03/28/2018
06/22/2017
09/14/2018
03/20/2018
03/19/2018
03/15/2018
09/20/2018
03/07/2018
04/30/2018
12/14/2017
01/24/2018
01/16/2018
01/09/2018
12/13/2017
12/01/2017
11/21/2017
10/25/2017
10/06/2017
09/21/2017
08/11/2017
07/21/2017
08/10/2017
07/28/2017
08/01/2017
07/26/2017
07/21/2017
07/03/2017
07/03/2017

Days Backlogged
2
10
15
15
15
15
17
18
19
24
32
33
33
41
266
673
1

112
124
142
149
153
163
170
171
175
184
192
192



NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NOAA FOIA
NOAA FOIA
NOAA FOIA
NOS
NOS
NOS
NOS
NOS
NOS
NOS
NOS
NOS
NOS
NWS
NWS
NWS
NWS
NWS
NWS
NWS
NWS
OAR
OAR
OAR
OAR
OAR
OAR
OAR
OAR
OAR
oC
ocC
oC
0GC
0GC
OMAO
USEC
USEC
USEC
USEC
WFMO

07/03/2017
05/16/2017
08/16/2017
06/20/2017
06/20/2017
05/09/2017
01/13/2017
01/05/2017
10/27/2016
02/04/2016
12/05/2014
03/21/2018
03/19/2018
02/01/2018
03/06/2018
03/21/2018
03/15/2018
03/07/2017
02/08/2018
12/14/2017
10/02/2017
05/23/2017
09/19/2017
09/05/2017
03/26/2018
03/15/2018
03/07/2018
02/14/2018
01/24/2018
10/24/2017
05/19/2017
04/12/2017
03/14/2018
02/26/2018
02/22/2018
12/05/2017
11/16/2017
10/30/2017
10/25/2017
11/25/2016
11/09/2016
11/08/2017
08/30/2017
08/16/2017
12/01/2017
06/16/2017
11/08/2017
09/22/2017
09/20/2017
09/20/2017
09/19/2017
02/27/2018

192
196
198
200
200
213
262
315
361
462
829

13

15

46

13
17
30
46
71
95
100
137
147
10
17
23
37
52
111
177
237
18
30
32
85
97
109
110
202
205
13
150
160
38
202
102
134
136
136
137
29



WFMO

02/06/2018

43



Tracking Number
DOC-NOAA-2018-000423
DOC-NOAA-2018-000731
DOC-NOAA-2018-000582
DOC-NOAA-2018-000555
DOC-NOAA-2018-000615
DOC-NOAA-2018-000788
DOC-NOAA-2018-000468
DOC-NOAA-2018-000463
DOC-NOAA-2018-000387
DOC-NOAA-2018-000105
DOC-NOAA-2017-002001
DOC-NOAA-2016-001751
DOC-NOAA-2017-001986
DOC-NOAA-2018-000865
DOC-NOAA-2018-000861
DOC-NOAA-2018-000859
DOC-NOAA-2018-000835
DOC-NOAA-2018-000820
DOC-NOAA-2018-000813
DOC-NOAA-2018-000785
DOC-NOAA-2018-000762
DOC-NOAA-2018-000756
DOC-NOAA-2018-000749
DOC-NOAA-2018-000688
DOC-NOAA-2018-000666
DOC-NOAA-2018-000665
DOC-NOAA-2017-002004
DOC-NOAA-2018-000821
DOC-NOAA-2018-000818
DOC-NOAA-2018-000758
DOC-NOAA-2018-000757
DOC-NOAA-2018-000636
DOC-NOAA-2017-001999
DOC-NOAA-2018-000882
DOC-NOAA-2018-000621
DOC-NOAA-2018-000453
DOC-NOAA-2018-000437
DOC-NOAA-2018-000572
DOC-NOAA-2018-000714
DOC-NOAA-2018-000854
DOC-NOAA-2017-001745
DOC-NOAA-2018-000598
DOC-NOAA-2018-000467
DOC-NOAA-2018-000180
DOC-NOAA-2017-001760

Type Requester
Request Rose Santos
Request Rose Santos
Request Joel P. Angeles
Request Skyler Kopko
Request Gary M. Crothers
Request Martha L. Parkinson
Request Katarina Zimmer
Request John Fulweiler
Request Ryan P. Mulvey
Request Allan Parachini
Request David Michel
Request Thomas Knudson
Request Beryl C. Lipton
Request Taylor S. Johnson
Request Douglas B. Noltie
Request John Hoey
Request Jordan Waltz
Request John R. Leek
Request Shannon M. Cremeans
Request David Morgante
Request Philip Bayley
Request Gregory A. Zitani
Request Alan Abend
Request Joe Frawley
Request Alexis Thomas
Request Alexis Thomas
Request David Abell
Request Lisa Cavazuti
Request Max Alexander
Request Gregory A. Zitani
Request Gregory A. Zitani
Request Steve Ham
Request Marie Ashford-Smith
Request Thomas Wyatt
Request stephen j. franklin
Request Hallie G. Templeton
Request Paul Lannus
Request Jeff Ruch
Request Eric Feist
Request Holly Jablonski
Request Michael Ravnitzky
Request Brian C. Eiler
Request Pamela Paige Murphy-Youn
Request James McNally
Request John Harding



Requester Organization
FOIA GROUP INC
FOIA GROUP INC

Muckrock

Small-Medium

AECOM

Self-employed

Fulweiler lle

Cause of Action Institute
The Garden Island, Lihue, HI

Center for Investigative Reporting
MuckRock
Tacoma Community College

University of Missouri, School of Natural Resources

University of Massachusetts Dartmouth
San Diego Council of Divers
Seton Hall University (Student)

Greg Zitani
University of Massachusetts Boston

Sierra Club
NBC News

Greg Zitani

Greg Zitani

Secure Lead Solutions LLC

Banker Lopez Gassler P.A.

QUATTLEBAUM, GROOMS &amp; TULL PLLC

Friends of the Earth

PEER
GS Environmental Inc.

QUINTAIROS, PRIETO, WOOD Be BOYER, P.A.
Martin Kane &amp; Kuper

Submitted

12/09/2017
02/12/2018
01/17/2018
10/05/2017
01/24/2018
02/20/2018
12/18/2017
12/08/2017
12/05/2017
10/16/2017
09/20/2017
09/14/2016
08/25/2017
03/01/2018
03/01/2018
02/28/2018
02/23/2018
02/23/2018
02/21/2018
02/16/2018
02/14/2018
02/14/2018
02/12/2018
02/05/2018
01/31/2018
01/31/2018
08/08/2017
02/23/2018
02/22/2018
02/14/2018
02/14/2018
01/28/2018
09/07/2017
02/28/2018
01/24/2018
12/15/2017
12/13/2017
01/16/2018
10/17/2017
02/27/2018
08/22/2017
01/18/2018
12/12/2017
10/30/2017
08/16/2017

Received
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
01/29/2018
09/07/2017
02/28/2018
01/24/2018
12/15/2017
12/13/2017
01/16/2018
10/17/2017
02/27/2018
08/22/2017
01/18/2018
12/12/2017
10/30/2017
08/16/2017

Assigned To

AGO

AGO

AGO

CAO

CAO
NESDIS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NMFS
NOAA FOIA
NOAA FOIA
NOAA FOIA
NOAA FOIA
NOAA FOIA
NOAA FOIA
NOS

NOS

NOS

OAR

OAR

OAR
OMAO
OMAO
USEC
USEC
WFMO
WFMO
WFMO



Perfected?
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
No
Yes
No
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Due
01/16/2018
03/15/2018
02/21/2018
11/03/2017
02/22/2018
03/23/2018
02/23/2018
01/18/2018
01/24/2018
11/16/2017
03/26/2018
10/28/2016
09/25/2017
04/02/2018
04/02/2018
03/28/2018
03/27/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/23/2018
04/06/2018
03/29/2018
03/15/2018
03/14/2018
03/13/2018
03/13/2018
TBD
TBD
03/26/2018
TBD
TBD
03/06/2018
03/20/2018
04/02/2018
03/06/2018
01/19/2018
01/18/2018
02/21/2018
03/09/2018
03/27/2018
09/22/2017
02/21/2018
01/17/2018
12/05/2017
10/10/2017

Closed Date Status

03/07/2018
03/06/2018
03/07/2018
03/21/2018
03/15/2018
03/05/2018
03/20/2018
03/08/2018
03/08/2018
03/14/2018
03/08/2018
03/05/2018
03/16/2018
03/29/2018
03/20/2018
03/21/2018
03/05/2018
03/08/2018
03/26/2018
03/29/2018
03/20/2018
03/08/2018
03/08/2018
03/29/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/07/2018
03/07/2018
03/14/2018
03/07/2018
03/07/2018
03/07/2018
03/22/2018
03/28/2018
03/30/2018
03/16/2018
03/14/2018
03/14/2018
03/15/2018
03/15/2018
03/13/2018
03/13/2018
03/13/2018
03/08/2018
03/01/2018

Closed
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

Dispositions
Request withdrawn
Request withdrawn
No records
No records
No records
No records
Fee-related reason
Other - Directed requester to publicly available information
Partial grant/partial denial
Partial grant/partial denial
Full grant
Partial grant/partial denial
Other - Admin close - still interested letter
Full grant
Request withdrawn
Full grant
Full grant
No records
Full grant
Partial grant/partial denial
Partial grant/partial denial
Full denial based on exemptions
Full grant
Full grant
Full grant
Full grant
Request withdrawn
Duplicate request
Other - Aggregate cases
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
Not an agency record
Request withdrawn
Request withdrawn



[Reference FGI 17-55354] relevant to DOCDG133E09CNO0094 we seek the following: (1) contract with current SO\
[Reference FGI 18- 56254] relevant to DOCST133017CQ0061 we seek the following: (1) Contract sections A-M ar
Hello, Hope this message finds you well. | worked on the NPOESS NPP/JPSS (VIIRS) program from 2005-2008. |
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. | hereby request the following records: Any records and cc
| am requesting the Inspector General Report composed as a result of DOC OIG Referral 17-0688-N. | filed the alls
In the NOAA Data Catalogue, there exists Enhanced Hourly Wind Station Data for the Contiguous United States. V
December 18, 2017 Dear FOIA Officer: This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. | hereby request tt
1. Copy of Confirmation of Permit History fur the f/v ALEX MARIE (Doc. Number 1027010). 2. Copies of all permits
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, CoA Institute hereby requests access tc
REVISED DESC 11/1: -Final reports and official letters addressed to the Navy from NOAA -NMFSPacific Islands R
Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, | request access to and copies of all repc
A copy of the NMFS contract Arinex Pty Ltd. for the 8th International Fisheries Observer &amp; Monitoring Confere
As discussed 24 Jan 2018, for now we'll limit this request to the Level A reports for stranded or deceased whales (i
| am conducting a statistical study of the average lifespans of Killer Whales in captivity and in the wild and am kind|
| am seeking a report prepared using either Dingell-Johnson funding, or U.S. Department of Commerce, National (
Please find attached a public records act request from Cause of Action Institute. As detailed in our letter, we are se
| would like to request any necropsy or medical documents pertaining to Ripley (NOA0003759), an Atlantic Bottlenc
On the morning Feb 21, a dead sea lion was found on the beach at Children's Pool San Diego, CA 93037. It was s
| am requesting a copies of permit #884 filed in 1994 or 1993 for the public display or import of a killer whale at Se
| am a doctoral student at Seton Hall University. | am also a career law enforcement officer. | am conducting a diss
| want all written and verbal communications (text, images, pictures, etc) between Conrad Newell (conrad.newell@
Request full investigative file and any other documents related an investigation of my clients Alexander Kompother:
A copy of Marine Mammal Rescue Nantucket (MMRACK) Stranding Agreement application.

| would like information on the granting of an ESA permit for TULALIP TRIBES REGULATION NO: 2017-214-104 (
| am requesting any marine mammal necropsy reports or necropsy-related information reported from Dolphin Ques
| am requesting any marine mammal necropsy reports or necropsy-related information reported by Sea Life Park F
Global Change Research Act of 1990. For all NOAA programs and activities described above, the Sierra Club requ
February 23, 2018 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Public Reference Facility (SOU1000) 1315 E
| am writing to request the official records for an incident that was investigated by NOAA's Cyber Security Center. 1
Request full investigative file and any other documents related an investigation of my clients Alexander Kompother
Request full investigative file and any other documents related an investigation of my clients Alexander Kompother
| am requesting a employee e-mail contact list in Excel Spreadsheet format (if possible) for all N.O.A.A. employees
In regard to Marker “G” referenced on the attached CG-2554s , please provide us with copies of the following: 1. A
Benchmarks and any conversion from North American Vertical Data 1988 (NA VD88) . and National Geodetic Vert
Requesting digital (online) copies of Approved Special Use Permits for Scientific Scuba Diving Activities on the US
REVISED DESCRIPTION: This request pertains specifically to any ESA Section 7 consultations, and NEPA catego
Under Title 5 of the United States Code Section 552 and the California Public Records Act, | hereby request an opj
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, as amended, Public Employees for Environmental Resg
| would like to FOIA the results of the above referenced solicitation (NMAN7100-17-01612). Specifically | would like
| am requesting the list of 15 Commanders for whom personnel actions were approved and who were to receive Le
A copy of the Meeting Minutes for the Gulf Coast Interagency Environmental Restoration Working Group, during C
A letter from Deputy Under Secretary for Operations Ben Friedman to the Government Accountability Office regarc
A former NOAA employee, | am requesting records in response to a Social Security Administration (SSA) requiren
YOUR ENTIRE FILE WITH ALL CONTENTS, including but not limited to any and all personnel records, employme
A true, complete and certified copy of your entire personnel/employment file of Thomas E. Taylor, Il including but r



N/PWS; and attachments, modifications

1d all attachments, including SOW.

would like to request any contract pertaining to this program for this time period. This was also under N¢
)mmunications regarding the &quot;NOAA Withdrawal Land&quot; outside of Fairbanks, AK. Here is a lii
egations that triggered this 1G report process under the Whistleblower Act, | am the Whistleblower in this
Ve would be deeply obliged if you could provide us with the equivalent data for cities in the United Kingd:
1e following records: All records, including but not limited to, reports, memos and communications (elect
s including, but not limited to, access and moratorium permits for the f/v ALEX MARIE (Doc. Number 10:
) all issues of “Fathoms,” a NOAA-generated publication of the Greater Atlantic Regional Office, publishe
egional Office, concerning the causes of death of pilot whales in the State of Hawaii for the period of Jai
irts submitted to NOAA from the Maritime Aquarium of Norwalk (Connecticut). Particularly, if there are a
:nce in San Diego, California from August 29 to September 2, 2016, including attachments. Copies of al
used to reference animals with "whale" in the common name) from Jan 1, 2017 through Dec 31, 2017 fo
ly requesting an inventory database of all living and deceased orcas and their estimated ages in an effor
Jceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Marine Fisheries Service, Management Division, Stat
seking public records under the control of Dr. John Quinn.

>se dolphin from Indianapolis Zoo, who died December 21, 2017.

mall, perhaps premature or only starved. Lifeguards and a ranger retrieved the body to turn in to authori
a World. | would like to request all documents associated with permit #884 including, if possible, the app
ertation research project and respectfully request NOAA'’s current firearms policy for law enforcement of
noaa.gov) and any of the following persons listed below relating to Philip Bayley, Big D’s Beach Cabin, L
cras and Jason Boyll, for the investigation conducted by S/A Kelly Kamala,and/or others at NOAA Office

‘Steelhead 8A1,8A2,8A3,8A4, 8D), which enacts a steelhead season for Tulalip tribal members. Becaus
st Hawaii and Dolphin Quest Oahu from 2000 to present. Thank you.

lawaii (Owned by Palace Entertainment) from 2000 to present. Particularly, | am looking for the necrops'
lests all Records including, but not limited to, the following: 1. All Records regarding proposed eliminatio
ast-West Highway (SSMC3) Room 9719 Silver Spring, Maryland 20910 Dear FOI Officer, Pursuant to tt
“he incident number is NOAA-INC-223951. Please provide me with a copy of: 1. the investigative finding
cras and Jason Boydd, for the investigation conducted by S/A Kelly Kamala,and/or others at NOAA Offic
cras and Jason Boydd, for the investigation conducted by S/A Kelly Kamala,and/or others at NOAA Offic
s in the states of IL, IN, MN, and PA, separated by state if possible, to be sent via e-mail.

Il correspondence and documentation of any communications and/or documents between NOAA and th
ical Datum of 1929 (NGVD29) for the following location: Physical Address 108 Jones Lane Mayflower, A
S Monitor, issued by NOAA's Office of National Marine Sanctuaries. The time frame is from 2007 thru tr
rical eéxclusion justifications, NEPA environmental assessments, and NEPA environmental impact staten
oortunity to inspect or obtain copies of the following records that pertain to the ship, USC&amp;GSS Piol
yonsibility (PEER), requests information concerning recent actions to comply with the requirements of th
3 to know: The firm awarded the contract The awarded dollar amount.

stters of Commendation for Performance as a result of the NOAA Corps 2017 Annual Review, as stated
alendar Years 2015, 2016 and 2017. NOAA serves as the Chair of this Interagency Working Group.

ling National Weather Service staffing vacancies. This letter should have been transmitted in the seconc
1ent for documentation relevant to my appeal of the SSA’s initial benefits determination. Specifically, the
:nt records, including employment application, letters of recommendation, health records, physical exam
10t limited to application for employment, performance evaluations, wage earnings, disability records, at!


http://citeseerx

OAA Contract No. 50-SPNA-9-00010 http://citeseerx.ist.psu.edu/viewdoc/download?doi=10.1.1.201.280
nk to the land | am referring to https://eplanning.bim.gov/epl-front-office/projects/nepa/77455/104562/12.
5 matter under federal law, and my allegations included allegations that NOAA consciously and with mali
om. In particular, the city of Leeds is of interest.

ronic, physical and otherwise sent or received by representatives of this agency), regarding an investiga
27010). 3. Copies of all completed Applications for Vessel Replacement, Upgrade, and Confirmation of |
ad between December 1, 2015 and the present. You may exclude from the scope of this request the Api
1. 1, 2000, to the present. -Final reports and full documentation for necropsies performed on pilot whales
ny of the following, they would be considered priority : marine Mammal Inventory Reports (MMIR), necrc
I NMFS correspondence (electronic and hard-copy) with Arinex Pty Ltd. regarding the conference, incluc
ir the East Coast and Gulf of Mexico area, and from there, I'll identify the events for which | would like to
t to keep my study non-biased and with a large enough sample size.

e-Federal Relations Branch, Commercial Fisheries Research and Development funding. The report wot

ties. | would like to get a copy of the necroscopy if one was done. Certainly a copy of the disposition of tt
lication for import permit, the application for public display permit, the approved permit for public display
fficers. Please include areas of policy regarding carrying duty-weapons while off-duty, as well as carrying
.LC, Army Corp’s case “Bayley, P. NWS 2017-729”: 1) Jason Sweeney (jason.t.sweeney@usace.army.r
» of Law Enforcement in St. Petersburg, FL

e this request could potentially produce many documents, please contact me, via email or telephone, to

y or any reported information regarding the death of Mikioi, a bottlenose dolphin that died at Sea Life Pa
n or reduced levels of funding for the 2017- 2018 fiscal year. 2. All Records regarding statutory obligatio
1e federal Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. &sect; 552) | am requesting a record of all employee an
Is of the incident 2) The internet browsing history of the person(s) who used a government information s'
se of Law Enforcement in St. Petersburg, FL
se of Law Enforcement in St. Petersburg, FL

e United States Coast Guard relating to the revisions and/or changes to the location of “Marker G” in the
wrkansas 72106 Geographical Coordinates Latitude: 34 Degrees, 57 Minutes, 19 Seconds Longitude: 92
1e end of 2017 (in essence 10 years looking back from current date). | only wish for permits that are for ¢
nents, including any records related to the preparation of such documents and the documents themselve
neer (OSS-31). « Ship/captain's logs for the USC&amp;GSS Pioneer (0SS-31). « Documents concerning
e Animal Welfare Act by two components of the National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)

in email from the Director (RADM David Score) dated 11 May 2017 and titled &quot;Director's Message

1 half of 2016, most likely through NOAA's GAO liaison. If this letter is difficult to locate, perhaps ask the
SSA is requiring documents: 1) Showing that | am not (and have not been) receiving monthly pension b
ination report, payroll records, questionnaire forms, correspondence, documents concerning backgroun
tendance records, vacation and/or sick time taken, workers' compensation claims; copies of any and all


http://citeseerx
https://eplanning.blm

5&amp;rep=rep1&amp;type=pdf
8131/Withdrawal_Land_Status Map.pdf Of particular interest is communication surrounding &quot;Parc
ice of forethought, sought to abuse it's jurisdiction to deprive me of my federally recognized property rigk

ition with case number P11501648. According to a NOAA Public Affairs officer, this investigation was cor
-istory for the f/v ALEX MARIE (Doc. Number 102701 O).

ril 1- 15, 2017 issue of Fathoms, which has been already disclosed in response to another FOIA reques
5 in the State of Hawaii by NOAA-NMFS-Pacific Islands Regional Office for the period of January 1, 200!
)psy reports, Marine Mammal Transfer Notifications (MMTTN). Also, | request a full animal inventory of t
ling attachments.

receive necropsy reports.

ild also have been submitted to the Ohio Department of Natural Resources. The report citation is: Hayw

1e remains. Sea World was not involved.

and all documentation within the application such as letters, correspondence, inspection reports, invent
) personal weapons off-duty. Thank you for your assistance. In summary, please provide your firearms
nil) 2) Matthew Bennett (matthew.j.bennett@usace.army.mil) 3) Pongkhamsing, Chan 4) Rave-Perkins

discuss what exactly is being requested.

rk in 2017. Thank you.

ns to perform a program or observation proposed for elimination or reduced funding for the 2017-2018 f
id contractor expenses that include payment to the Trump International Hotel Washington D.C. since Se
ystem to impersonate me using my email address maxalexander81@verizon.net, 3) the investigative rej

» Choctawhatchee Bay noted on Chart 11385 19th Ed. Sept. 29/90; 2. All correspondence and documen
' Degrees, 31 Minutes, 34 Seconds Section Description Section 29, Township 4 North, Range 13 West,

scuba diving activities only, and only those permits that have been approved. | do not request any permit
2s. These records should include, but not be limited to, any internal or eéxternal correspondence regardin
J the presence or remediation (including abatement) of asbestoscontaining materials aboard or from the
) the Oceanic & Atmospheric Research (OAR) and the National Ocean Service (NOS). Specifically, we

s - Lineal List Annual Review&quot;. A copy of this email is attached.

GAQO liaison to search his email for internal correspondence to/or from Brian Eiler (myself) who helped |
enefits associated with my work for NOAA; and 2) Providing proof of the amount of any lump sum paym
d investigations, telephone messages, notes, time lost from work due to any injury or illness, reason for
doctor's reports, doctors notes concerning medical/physical limitations; and reports of physical examina



sel G,&quot; the land that NOAA may be relinquishing to Kinross. | am interested in any agency commur
its in the matter of Kohala Coast Enterprises v. Unidentified Shipwrecked Vessel, as such, | believe the |

1ducted by NOAA'’s Office of Law Enforcement and forwarded to NOAA’s Office of General Counsel, En

t. Please see the attached PDF for a complete description of CoA Institute's FOIA request.
0, to the present. This includes supporting materials such as lab reports, Level A data, photographs, resj
he permanent “exhibits”, in particular the seals (marine mammals) and all sharks and stingrays, includes

ard, R.S.; and F.J. Margraf. 1983. Analysis of yellow perch growth in western and central basins of Lake

ory reports, mortality reports. The permit would apply to animal #NOA0003091
»olicy for law enforcement officers and be sure to include off-duty firearm
, Krista 5) Mickey Adkins mickey.adkins@noaa.gov 6) Kim Kratz - NOAA Federal kim.kratz@noaa.gov

iscal year. 3. All Records regarding how statutory obligations will be met after the program or observatio
ptember 1, 2016, as well as all expenditures made by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administre
oort and or SIEM data regarding the incident, and 4) any email related to the incident

tation of any communications and/or documents between NOAA and the United States Coast Guard rel
in Faulkner County, Arkansas Mile Marker Arkansas River mile+/- 143 marker

ts that have been denied. These permits are specifically for the USS Monitor National Marine Sanctuary
Ig the application of the aforementioned laws and preparation of assessments, statements, and consulte
1y USC&amp;GSS Pioneer (0SS-31). « Documents concerning the repair, overhaul or maintenance of the
-‘equest the following: 1. The roster for the IACUC members for OAR and NOS; 2. Minutes of the IACUC

pull the letter together.

ent received and the effective date of such payment. The Social Security Administration requires that st
termination of employment, AND ANY AND ALL RECORDS WHATSOEVER YOU MAY HA VE regardit
tions.



lications that have any of
law entitles me to see all the information and repor

forc

ponse reports, and e
d all their medical reports. | request as well, the or

» Erie. Final Report. Period Covered: 1 July 1982 - 30 June 1983.

7) Jennifer L Quan 5) Lisa Lavington (rub

n is eliminated or receives reduced funding f
ation to the Trump International Hotel Washington D.C. since September 1, 2016. The ex

ating to the revisions and/or changes to the location of “Mark

w

ition

2 USC&amp;GSS Pioneer (OSS- 31 ). « Photographs of
meetings for OAR and NOS; 3. Actions that

ich proof “be th
1g: MELISSA SOLDEVILLA.
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FOIA Monthly

c583bceb6d0d44f23a828810aa3cf7ea7.xlsx

AGO 19, 2 3 19 14/ 1 1 16,
CAO 6 0 2 4 2 1 0 3
CFO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clo 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1
CIO/FOIA 6 1 6 4 3 0 0 3
GC 2 4 0 6 1 1 0 2
1A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LA 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 2
NESDIS 1] 2 1] 2 0 0 0 0
NMFS 71 18, 20, 69 18, 20 2 40
NOS 15 3 3 14, 8 2 0 10,
NWS 8 0 0 8 6. 2 0 8
OAR 15 0 3 11 7 2 0 9
OMAO 3 0 2 1 1 0 0 1
ocC 3 3 0 6 1 2 0 3
PPI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
USEC 6 0 2 4 0 4 0 4
WFMO 6 0 3 4 2 0 0 2
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Tracking Number
DOC-NOAA-2018-001001
DOC-NOAA-2018-000952
DOC-NOAA-2018-001090
DOC-NOAA-2018-000976
DOC-NOAA-2018-001044
DOC-NOAA-2018-001037
DOC-NOAA-2018-001075
DOC-NOAA-2018-001063
DOC-NOAA-2018-001005
DOC-NOAA-2018-000991
DOC-NOAA-2018-000986
DOC-NOAA-2018-000984
DOC-NOAA-2018-001011

Type Requester
Request Jeff Berebitsky
Request Richard George
Request Oryx Gazella
Request wade bryant
Request Jeremy D. Mckay
Request Jane Davenport
Request Amy Eberling
Request Caleb Jones
Request Anne Philbrick
Request David Becker
Request Raymond Clarke
Request Caleb Jones
Request Nicholas Jimenez

Requester Organization

None

Environmental and Animal Defense
Defenders of Wildlife

Associated Press

Law Office of David H Becker

Associated Press
SOUTHERN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW CENTER

DOC-NOAA-2018-000948
DOC-NOAA-2018-000947
DOC-NOAA-2018-001079
DOC-NOAA-2018-000920
DOC-NOAA-2018-000918
DOC-NOAA-2018-001078
DOC-NOAA-2018-000891
DOC-NOAA-2018-000865
DOC-NOAA-2018-000861
DOC-NOAA-2018-000985
DOC-NOAA-2018-000923
DOC-NOAA-2018-000958
DOC-NOAA-2018-000903
DOC-NOAA-2018-001085
DOC-NOAA-2018-001083
DOC-NOAA-2018-000951
DOC-NOAA-2018-001058
DOC-NOAA-2018-001022
DOC-NOAA-2018-001009
DOC-NOAA-2018-000892

Friends of the Earth

Friends of the Earth

Property Solutions INC.

Southern Environmental Law Center

Friends of the Earth

Property Solutions INC.

San Diego Council of Divers

Tacoma Community College

University of Missouri, School of Natural Resources

Request Hallie G. Templeton
Request Hallie G. Templeton
Request Lyla Gray-Etherson
Request Alicia Clark
Request Hallie G. Templeton
Request Lyla Gray-Etherson
Request John R. Leek
Request Taylor S. Johnson
Request Douglas B. Noltie
Request Adi Poturovic
Request Veronica Gonzalez
Request Drew Bishop
Request Alex J. DeGiulio
Request Kyla Mandel Ms.

Request Nicholas Kusnetz  InsideClimate News
Request Beryl C. Lipton MuckRock

Request Ryan P. Mulvey Cause of Action Institute
Request Michael L. Johnson
Request Michael L. Johnson
Request Florian C. Rabitz

Cl&iacute;nica UIPR

Kaunas University of Technology



Submitted

Received

Perfected?

Due

Closed Date

03/23/2018
03/12/2018
03/30/2018
03/19/2018
03/28/2018
03/27/2018
03/27/2018
03/26/2018
03/25/2018
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
0OGC
0OGC
0OGC
0OGC

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

04/23/2018
04/13/2018
05/02/2018
04/23/2018
04/25/2018
04/25/2018
04/27/2018
04/25/2018
04/23/2018
05/07/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
05/07/2018
04/26/2018
04/12/2018
05/11/2018
04/12/2018
04/26/2018
04/27/2018
04/09/2018
04/02/2018
04/02/2018
04/23/2018
04/12/2018
04/27/2018
04/09/2018
04/27/2018
04/27/2018
04/16/2018
04/25/2018
04/25/2018
04/23/2018
04/09/2018

TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
03/29/2018
03/20/2018
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD



Status Dispositions

Assignment Determination
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
Closed Full grant
Closed Request withdrawn
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



Interested in obtaining the contract and certificates of insurance that would have been in place between NOAA and
Please be advised | am making a FOIA Request for the Application of Federal Assistance for New York State Dep:
Please provide a copy of the remote sensing space system license granted to SpaceX for the Iridium-5 mission wh
Marine Pollution Survillance Report prepared by NOAA. Dates 4/1/2015 through 9/1/2015 Area Central California C
Environmental and Animal Defense, (hereinafter “eaDefense”) requests all “agency records” of the National Ocean
FOIA request for records relating to the decision by the National Marine Fisheries Service to list the oceanic whiteti
1. I would like to make a FOIA request to learn how much funding BPA provides for your science, research or for a
Observer logs for F/V Princess Hawaii for its latest (and last) trip

Looking for any information documents about harassment of NMFS observers working aboard foreign fish process
FOIA request on behalf of The Conservation Angler for two categories of documents, as described in more detail ir
We are seeking catch and related data on South Pacific Tuna Corporation’s US Treaty licensed purse seine vesse
NOAA/NMFS National Observer Program observer logs that include any information about crew/captain/observer/{
Pursuant to the Freedom ofInformation Act (&quot;FOIA&quot;), 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, the Southern Environmental
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, Friends of the Earth requests all records
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, Friends of the Earth requests all records
Property Solutions Inc. is conducting a Phase | Environmental Assessment of the aforementioned property. As par
**ATTN: SOUTHEAST REGION** To Whom It May Concern: Under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, Friends of the Earth requests all records
Property Solutions Inc. is conducting a Phase | Environmental Assessment of the aforementioned property. As part
In February 2017 the Pacific Scientific Review Group met in Honolulu. There were 11 members listed in the resultii
| am conducting a statistical study of the average lifespans of Killer Whales in captivity and in the wild and am kind|
| am seeking a report prepared using either Dingell-Johnson funding, or U.S. Department of Commerce, National (
| am trying to find out who is the contact person in purchasing for DOC.

Any information, data and/or documents related to monitoring ground and surface water quality at Jobos Bay Natio
Please provide the following information relative to each respective grant award: NA11NOS4630176 Grant Agreenr
| am with the Tulane Environmental Law Clinic. On behalf of our client lan MacDonald, Professor of Oceanography
Dear FOIA Officer: Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, | request access to ar
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. On behalf of InsideClimate News, I'd like to request copies
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. | hereby request the following records: For the 16-month, ¢
Pursuant to the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552, CoA Institute hereby requests access to the following records. The time peri
| request a copy of Exhibit 31 from UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE NATIONAL OCEANIC ANI
| request a copy of Exhibit 10 from UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE NATIONAL OCEANIC ANI
Dear Sir or Madam, Under the Freedom of Information Act, | seek to obtain any documents which the National Oce


http://www.nmfs

| Marine Vacuum Services, Inc. See attached invoices. | am interested in the years between 1984 and 1!
artment of State Coastal Management Program to implement the Coastal Zone Management Act for the
ich placed 10 Iridium satellites into orbit. The launch mission which occurred on March 30th, 2018 at 10
>oast - see attached file jpg area from Gaviota point to Los Angeles Example report is attached also. PD
ic and Atmospheric Administration (“NOAA” or NOAA Fisheries”) associated with: 1 Arecovery plan, ¢
p shark as a threatened species pursuant to the Endangered Species Act. We request that you provide
ny other reasons you might describe? 2. In this same FOIA request, | would also like to know who/what

ors within the 200 mile zone between 1980 and 1991. Specifically Anne Hartmann, Anne Hartmann Bur
1 the attached pdf letter: (1) All documents regarding requests by Idaho Fish &amp; Game Department (
Is for an analysis that we are under-going related to Marine Stewardship Council (MSC) certification. As
xassenger injuries and/or deaths aboard U.S.-flagged commercial fishing vessels operating in the U.S. F
Law Center (&quot;SELC&quot;) requests copies of the following records in the possession or control of
pertaining to the attached correspondence from Manna Fish Farms Owner and Chief Executive Officer,
pertaining to the attached correspondence from Friends of the Earth, Center for Biological Diversity, Cel
t of the assessment, we wish to determine whether there are any fisheries regulations, permits, data rep
.C. &sect; 552, as amended, the Southern Environmental Law Center (SELC) requests any and all doct
pertaining to Rose Canyon Fisheries, from January 1, 2016 to present.

- of the assessment, we wish to determine whether there are any fisheries regulations, permits, data rep:
1g Aug 2017 recommendation letter http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/sars/pdf/pacific_srg 2017 _recommen
ly requesting an inventory database of all living and deceased orcas and their estimated ages in an effor
Jceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Marine Fisheries Service, Management Division, Stat

nal Estuarine Research Reserve and South Coast Aquifer (in Salinas and Guayama), Puerto Rico.

1ent Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions (UASFLA) compliant Appraisal Report (
r at Florida State University, we request a copy of “MC20 Unified Command Sheen Source Location Wol
1d copies of documents related to the publication and public release of “NOAA Technical Report NOS C
; of the following documents: « Any emails or other written communication, including notes and memos,
>-day period from Tuesday, November 8, 2016 through Tuesday, March 13, 2018: (SUMMARY) Any anc
od for all items of this request is July 1, 2017 to the present. 1. All communications between NOAA and
J ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION DOCKET NUMBER NE980310FM/V (F/V Independence) IN THE
J) ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION DOCKET NUMBER NE980310FM/V (F/V Independence) IN THE
2anic and Atmospheric Administration may be holding in regards to diplomatic negotiations and technica


http://www.nmfs

988. Please let me know if you need any clarification.

ryear 2017. Attached is the 2016 Federal Assistance Contract awarded by NOAA under the Secretary o
:13 a.m. EDT. In addition, please include the application and any or all addendum, correspondences, an
IF of report and and shape files or kmz.

yer ESA sections 4(f)(1) and 4(f)(1)(A), or lack thereof with associated findings that such a plan will not p
certain records in your possession, whether received, created, and/or distributed by NMFS, in connectic
department(s) in NOAA is being funded by BPA? 3. | would also like to make another FOIA request to I¢

nham, Kyung Yang Ho 6 NBI, Dae Jin Ho No 52, Dae Sung Ho, Korean ships, Soviet processors, Marin
‘&quot;IDFG&quot;) to the National Marine Fisheries Service (&quot;NMFS&quot;, or correspondence fri
the result of recent changes in MSC fishery standards on compartmentalization, it requires all fishing ge
>acific island region (Hawaii, Guam, American Samoa, Northern Mariana Islands and other Pacific islanc
fthe National Oceanic &amp; Atmospheric Administration (&quot;NOAA&quot;) related to the Kerr-McGe
Donna Lanzetta, dated January 15, 2018. This request encompasses any records in the possession of |
ter for Food Safety, Food and Water Watch, and Recirculating Farms Coalition, dated January 24, 201:
orting &amp; restoration projects located in the vicinity of this location. Truffles — 34 Desbrosses Street -
iments in the possession or control of the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) that relate to the D

orting &amp; restoration projects located in the vicinity of this location. Spring District Block 16 1226 124
dations_to_nmfs.pdf. They were Michael Scott, Scott Baker, Hanna Bernard, Robin Brown, John Calam
t to keep my study non-biased and with a large enough sample size.

e-Federal Relations Branch, Commercial Fisheries Research and Development funding. The report wot

“Yellow Book Appraisal’) UASFLA compliant Appraisal Review NA12NOS4630176 Grant Agreement U/
rkgroup Final Report” dated 11/17/2017 involving Taylor Energy Company LLC. The document should b
O-OPS 086: PATTERNS AND PROJECTIONS OF HIGH TIDE FLOODING ALONG THE U.S. COASTI
of any members of NOAA’s Office of Communications that mention or discuss NOAA Technical Report
1 all talking points and similar memorandums, emails, and transcripts providing advice or direction on hc
the Attorney General of the United States concerning records created or received by NOAA employees
= MATTER OF: Lobster's Inc. Lawrence M. Yacubian, Respondents. Exhibit 31 contains information anc
= MATTER OF: Lobster's Inc. Lawrence M. Yacubian, Respondents. Exhibit 10 has the basic and nine a
Il deliberations under the United Nations Convention on Biological Diversity insofar that they relate to the



f Commerce. See Below and attached 2016 Application. | am requesting the 2017 Application and 2018
id any other records pertaining to the remote sensing space system license referenced above.

romote the conservation of the species, of the largetooth sawfish (collectively Pristis pristis; formerly Pri:
»n with the development of the 90-day finding, the proposed rule, and the final rule. Pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
2arn how much money the Corps provides for your science, research or for any other reasons you might

e Resources Company, Thorne Tasker, Alaska Joint Venture Fisheries, groundfish fishery 1980-1990.
om NMFS to IDFG, regarding ESA take coverage or ESA permits for IDFG-authorized fish harvest prog
:ars on the fishing trip, no matter it's FAD/associated or free school, to be certified to maintain MSC stati
ds) from the year 2000 to present (March 20, 2018). This includes copies of all observer logs that includ:
e Chemical Corp. site (the &quot;Site&quot;): « Balance, budget, and expenditure information for the ap
NOAA or its Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission.

8. This request includes any records in the possession of NOAA or any of its Interstate Marine Fisheries
- Block 224, Lot 1 Biltmore — 271 West 47th Street — Block 1019, Lot 1 Parker Towers — 104-20, 104-4(
raft Environmental Impact Statement for Spaceport Camden in Camden County, Georgia, as prepared t

th Avenue Northeast Parcel: 793330-0000 Bellevue, King County, Washington 98005 Property Solutions
bokidis, Doyle Hanan, David Itano, Steve Jeffries, Tim Ragen, Katherine Ralls, Terry Wright. Since then

ild also have been submitted to the Ohio Department of Natural Resources. The report citation is: Hayw

ASFLA compliant Appraisal Report (“Yellow Book Appraisal’) UASFLA compliant Appraisal Review NA1.
e approximately 664 pages in length. Mr. Brad Benggio, NOAA SSC D7 (representing the USCG); Mr. C
-INE USING A COMMON IMPACT THRESHOLD” (https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/publications/techr
NOS CO-OPS 086, which is titled “PATTERNS AND PROJECTIONS OF HIGH TIDE FLOODING ALO"
w to handle the media, media interviews, and statements. ---- (SPECIFICALLY) Please include in your r
through Google Chat, Google Hangouts, Skype, or any other similar electronic messaging system.9 2. A
1 data relevant to the “USCG Research &amp; Development Center and Eight Coast Guard District BOA
ittachments as follows: Exhibit 10 — Statement by Linda Galvin dated 14 January 1999 with a supplemer
: following themes: climate engineering, geoengineering, negative emissions technology, carbon dioxide


https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/publications/techrpt86_

Applicaion if available.

stis pristis, Pristis microdon, and Pristis perotteti). The request in (I) includ
. § 552(a)(3)(B) we ask that these records be provided in electronic and searchable format. [To streamlir
- describe? Thanks for your help with those numbers. 4. In the FOIA request mentioned in #3, | would al:

rams in streams in Idaho that are habitat for Snake River Basin DPS steelhead during the period from J:
us. In a previous request — we sought and obtained information on the free school portion of our fishing :
e any report of an injury or death aboard a vessel in the Hawaii region. Personal identifying information t
proximately $23 million natural resources damages fund for the Site, including documents showing expe

Commissions, which also received a copy of the correspondence.
), 104-60 &amp; 104-70 Queens Blvd — Block 3175 Lots 1 &amp; 70 New York &amp; Forest Hills, New
»y the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). We seek all documents in the file, including drafts and em:

5 Inc Project #: 20180371
I, all but John Calambokidis and Tim Ragen have resigned. Four replacements have been found. The sc

ard, R.S.; and F.J. Margraf. 1983. Analysis of yellow perch growth in western and central basins of Lake

3NOS4630165 Grant Agreement UASFLA compliant Appraisal Report (“Yellow Book Appraisal”) UASFL
>harlie Henry, NOAA (representing USCG); Dr. Jacqueline Michel, NOAA (representing USCG); LCDR ¢
pt86_PaP_of HTFlooding.pdf ). Specifically, | am requesting the release of all emails received or sent b
NG THE U.S. COASTLINE USING A COMMON IMPACT THRESHOLD.” I'd like to limit my request to el
"esponsive materials any documents, emails, or communications with the following phrases in the title o1
\ll records reflecting notification by NOAA to the Archivist of the United States or NARA under 44 U.S.C.
\TRACS Test and Evaluation Project Test Report” dated July 1998; and may in fact be the Test Report.
1t of 25 January 1999. Exhibit 10A — Instructions, not needed by me. Exhibit 10B — Morning Report E-me
removal, solar radiation management, albedo modification, bioenergy with carbon capture and storage



1e this process, we exclude from th
so lik

anuary 1, 2014 to the date of the agency’s search for documents responsive to t
activities. We ar

hat is required to be withheld under the law may be redac

:nditures to date and the nature of those expenditures. « Al

"York 10013 &amp; 11375 Property Solutions Pr
ails between NMFS staff and FAA staff. FOIA directs a respondi

>heduled March 2018 PSRG meeting in San Di

» Erie. Final Report. Period Covered: 1 July 1982 - 30 June 1983.
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Tracking Number
DOC-NOAA-2018-000511
DOC-NOAA-2017-000298
DOC-NOAA-2018-000784
DOC-NOAA-2015-001487
DOC-NOAA-2017-001996
DOC-NOAA-2017-001995
DOC-NOAA-2017-001994
DOC-NOAA-2018-001001
DOC-NOAA-2018-000952
DOC-NOAA-2018-000855
DOC-NOAA-2018-000836
DOC-NOAA-2018-000803
DOC-NOAA-2018-000730
DOC-NOAA-2018-000694
DOC-NOAA-2018-000670
DOC-NOAA-2018-000662
DOC-NOAA-2018-000604
DOC-NOAA-2018-000590
DOC-NOAA-2018-000589
DOC-NOAA-2018-000449
DOC-NOAA-2018-000303
DOC-NOAA-2017-001987
DOC-NOAA-2018-000765
DOC-NOAA-2018-000819
DOC-NOAA-2017-002002
DOC-NOAA-2017-001966
DOC-NOAA-2018-001090
DOC-NOAA-2018-000976
DOC-NOAA-2018-000557
DOC-NOAA-2016-000423
DOC-NOAA-2018-000459
DOC-NOAA-2018-000422
DOC-NOAA-2018-000377
DOC-NOAA-2017-000304
DOC-NOAA-2018-000318
DOC-NOAA-2017-000170
DOC-NOAA-2015-000190
DOC-NOAA-2018-000183
DOC-NOAA-2018-000126
DOC-NOAA-2018-000077
DOC-NOAA-2018-000070
DOC-NOAA-2017-001992
DOC-NOAA-2017-001974
DOC-NOAA-2016-001763
DOC-NOAA-2017-001798
DOC-NOAA-2017-001741
DOC-NOAA-2017-001606
DOC-NOAA-2017-001431
DOC-NOAA-2016-001402
DOC-NOAA-2017-001991
DOC-NOAA-2017-001411

Type Requester
Request Rose Santos
Request Charles Mouton
Request Sean Ahern
Request Richard Knudsen
Request Rose Santos
Request Rose Santos
Request Rose Santos
Request Jeff Berebitsky
Request Richard George
Request Rose Santos
Request Christopher W. Moores
Request Rose Santos
Request Rose Santos
Request Tori Foster
Request Rose Santos
Request Rose Santos
Request Mary McCullough
Request Rose Santos
Request Rose Santos
Request Omar Purcell
Request Ronald B. Hardwig
Request Victoria Abbasi
Request Naja Girard
Request Max Alexander
Request Daniel Bladele
Request Alex Kotch

Request Oryx Gazella
Request wade bryant
Request Markos Scheer
Request Ryan P. Mulvey
Request Margaret Townsend
Request Philip N. Brown
Request Alicia Cate

Request Bryn Blomberg
Request Sarah N. Emerson
Request Kara McKenna
Request Miyo Sakashita
Request Sean Sherman
Request HASSELMAN, JAN
Request Maraya Cornell
Request Cathy Readinger
Request Margaret Townsend
Request Ryan P. Mulvey
Request Thomas Knudson
Request Brett Sommermeyer
Request Vivian Wang
Request Molly Masterton
Request Margaret Townsend
Request Stephen S. Schwartz
Request Thomas C. Sullivan
Request Margaret Townsend



DOC-NOAA-2017-001394
DOC-NOAA-2017-001391
DOC-NOAA-2017-001376
DOC-NOAA-2017-001316
DOC-NOAA-2017-001220
DOC-NOAA-2017-001219
DOC-NOAA-2017-001217
DOC-NOAA-2017-001198
DOC-NOAA-2017-001190
DOC-NOAA-2017-001094
DOC-NOAA-2017-001093
DOC-NOAA-2017-001092
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
DOC-NOAA-2018-000860
DOC-NOAA-2018-000881
DOC-NOAA-2018-000794
DOC-NOAA-2018-000763
DOC-NOAA-2018-000768
DOC-NOAA-2018-000740
DOC-NOAA-2018-000716
DOC-NOAA-2018-000685
DOC-NOAA-2018-000684
DOC-NOAA-2018-000661
DOC-NOAA-2018-000660
DOC-NOAA-2018-000659
DOC-NOAA-2018-000780
DOC-NOAA-2018-000587
DOC-NOAA-2018-000585
DOC-NOAA-2018-000565
DOC-NOAA-2018-000428
DOC-NOAA-2018-000802
DOC-NOAA-2018-000985
DOC-NOAA-2018-000781
DOC-NOAA-2017-000268
DOC-NOAA-2018-000273

Request Ivy N. Fredrickson
Request Elizabeth A. Mitchell
Request Gabe Flick
Request Chris Saeger
Request Nathan Eagle
Request Nathan Eagle
Request Nathan Eagle
Request Brett Sommermeyer
Request ERIC R. BOLINDER
Request Brettny E. Hardy
Request Brettny E. Hardy
Request Brettny E. Hardy
Request Sean Sherman
Request Mariel Combs
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
Request Allison J. Johnson
Request Jeffrey Leary
Request Sarah B. Brady
Request Adam Carlesco
Request JACKSON MINASIAN
Request Doug Gillie
Request Vivian Wang
Request John R. Leek
Request Hallie G. Templeton
Request Hume Ross
Request Hume Ross
Request Hume Ross
Request Eric Coleman
Request Hallie G. Templeton
Request Andrew Hitchings
Request Matthew Owens
Request Ryan P. Mulvey
Request Patrick Martin
Request Adi Poturovic
Request Russ Kick

Request Brian D. Israel
Request Andrew G. Ogden



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
DOC-NOAA-2018-000727
DOC-NOAA-2018-000561
DOC-NOAA-2018-000229
DOC-NOAA-2017-000058
DOC-NOAA-2017-000034
DOC-NOAA-2018-000024
DOC-NOAA-2014-001694
DOC-NOAA-2017-001796
DOC-NOAA-2017-001975
DOC-NOAA-2014-000714
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
DOC-NOAA-2018-000760
DOC-NOAA-2018-000755
DOC-NOAA-2018-000554

Request Jonathan Clark
Request Marshall R. Morales
Request Vincent C. Catania
Request James Zeiler
Request Sarah N. Emerson
Request Edward Duhe
Request Veronica Gonzalez
Request Drew Bishop
Request Alex J. DeGiulio
Request david swatland
Request Daniel G. Sullivan

Request Arnold &amp; Porter Kaye Scholer LLP

Request Susan Carroll
Request Daniel Wagner
Request Susanne Rust
Request Richard Hirn
Request Julio C. Gomez
Request John B. Mena
Request Tia Justice

Request Stephanie Kuzydym
Request Nicole Mason
Request Christopher T. Clack
Request Christopher T. Clack
Request Allan Blutstein
Request Lawrence A. Kogan
Request Margaret Townsend
Request Margaret Townsend
Request Lawrence Kogan
Request Margaret Townsend
Request David E. Holcomb
Request Nicole Mason
Request Alex Veeneman
Request Brian L. Kahn
Request Charles Seife
Request Kyla Mandel
Request Nicholas Kusnetz
Request Beryl C. Lipton
Request Nicole Mason
Request Jacqueline lwata
Request Ryan P. Mulvey
Request Michael L. Johnson
Request Michael L. Johnson
Request Florian C. Rabitz
Request Jennifer E. Kollmer
Request Jeff Tollefson
Request Lauren N. Evans
Request Andrew C. Revkin
Request Michael Ravnitzky
Request Patricia Mann
Request John B. Mena
Request John B. Mena
Request Terra Mowatt



Requester Organization
FOIA GROUP INC
Mahtook &amp; Lafleur
Manson Construction Co.

FOIA GROUP INC
FOIA GROUP INC
FOIA GROUP INC

FOIA GROUP INC
Cook Brown LLP

FOIA GROUP INC
FOIA GROUP INC
McAllister &amp; Quinn
FOIA GROUP INC
FOIA GROUP INC

FOIA GROUP INC
FOIA GROUP INC
NOAA

Colliers International
Key West The Newspaper [The Blue Paper]

None

Premium Aquatics, LLC
Cause of Action

Oceana

Western Resources Legal Center
VICE

Cause of Action

Center for Biological Diversity
Public Citizen, Inc

Earthjustice

Freelance Writer

Cause of Action Institute
Center for Investigative Reporting

Natural Resources Defense Council
Natural Resources Defense Council

Cause of Action Institute
Moseley Prichard Parrish Knight &amp; Jones

Submitted

12/30/2017
11/30/2016
11/10/2017
06/29/2015
06/01/2017
06/01/2017
06/01/2017
03/23/2018
03/12/2018
02/27/2018
02/23/2018
02/21/2018
02/12/2018
02/06/2018
01/31/2018
01/30/2018
01/20/2018
01/17/2018
01/17/2018
12/14/2017
11/17/2017
04/13/2017
02/01/2018
02/22/2018
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
03/30/2018
03/19/2018
12/28/2017
12/21/2015
12/18/2017
12/08/2017
12/01/2017
11/30/2016
11/21/2017
11/09/2016
11/02/2014
10/25/2017
10/18/2017
10/11/2017
10/03/2017
09/26/2017
09/21/2017
09/14/2016
08/31/2017
08/22/2017
07/26/2017
06/27/2017
06/27/2016
06/23/2017
06/22/2017

Received
01/02/2018
11/30/2016
11/13/2017
06/29/2015
06/01/2017
06/01/2017
06/01/2017
03/23/2018
03/12/2018
02/27/2018
02/23/2018
02/21/2018
02/12/2018
02/06/2018
01/31/2018
01/30/2018
01/22/2018
01/17/2018
01/17/2018
12/14/2017
11/17/2017
04/13/2017
02/01/2018
02/22/2018
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
03/30/2018
03/19/2018
12/28/2017
12/21/2015
12/18/2017
12/08/2017
12/01/2017
11/30/2016
11/21/2017
11/09/2016
11/03/2014
10/25/2017
10/18/2017
10/11/2017
10/03/2017
09/26/2017
09/21/2017
09/15/2016
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



Ocean Conservancy
Association for Professional Observers

Western Values Project
Honolulu Civil Beat
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

Trieu Law, LLC

Miami Dade Citizen’s for Property Rights
Delaware Riverkeeper Network

Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility (PEER)

06/19/2017
06/16/2017
06/12/2017
06/07/2017
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

MINASIAN, MEITH, SOARES, SEXTON &amp; COOPER, LL02/14/2018

Parks &amp; Solar, LLP

Natural Resources Defense Council
San Diego Council of Divers
Friends of the Earth

Carlton Fields Jorden Burt, P.A.
Friends of the Earth
SOMACH SIMMONS &amp; DUNN

Cause of Action Institute
NBC News

ARNOLD &amp; PORTER LLP
Turtle Island Restoration Network

02/13/2018
02/08/2018
02/05/2018
02/05/2018
01/30/2018
01/30/2018
01/30/2018
01/29/2018
01/17/2018
01/16/2018
01/12/2018
12/11/2017
10/24/2017
03/20/2018
01/05/2018
11/28/2016
11/14/2017

06/19/2017
06/16/2017
06/12/2017
06/07/2017
05/17/2017
05/17/2017
05/17/2017
05/11/2017
05/09/2017
04/26/2017
04/26/2017
04/26/2017
04/17/2017
04/11/2017
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



Ursinus College
Beveridge & Diamond P.C.

Citizens for Responsible Zoning and Landowner Rights
VICE

LISKOW &amp; LEWIS

Cl&iacute;nica UIPR

Roux Associates, Inc

Arnold &amp; Porter Kaye Scholer LLP

Houston Chronicle

BuzzFeed

Columbia University - Graduate School of Journalism
National Weather Service Employees

GOMEZ LLC Attorney At Law

National Weather Service

Logansport Historical Preservation Committee
KHOU-TV

America Rising Squared
Institute for Trade, Standards and Sustainable Development
Center for Biological Diversity

ITSSD

Kettle Magazine, London
Climate Central

Ms.
InsideClimate News
MuckRock

Natural Resources Defense Council
Cause of Action Institute

Kaunas University of Technology
Rolls-Royce Marine North America Inc.
Nature

ProPublica
Ferguson Case Orr Paterson LLP

National Weather Service
National Weather Service

11/04/2017
11/01/2017
08/09/2017
08/07/2017
07/19/2017
03/31/2017
03/13/2018
03/09/2018
03/07/2018
02/13/2018
01/30/2018
01/09/2017
10/25/2017
10/17/2017
09/18/2017
04/18/2017
03/10/2017
02/14/2018
02/11/2018
01/12/2018
11/03/2017
10/13/2016
10/11/2016
10/04/2017
09/22/2014
08/31/2017
08/31/2017
03/26/2014
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
01/08/2018

11/06/2017
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



Perfected? Due Closed Date Status Dispositions

Yes 02/08/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 01/13/2017 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/19/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 07/31/2015 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/19/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/19/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/19/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/23/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/13/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/27/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/27/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/26/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/15/2018 TBD Research Records

Yes 03/14/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/13/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/06/2018 TBD Final Preparation of Response Full grant
Yes 02/22/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 02/21/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 02/21/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 02/01/2018 TBD Research Records

Yes 12/20/2017 TBD Research Records

Yes 05/11/2017 TBD Estimate Costs

Yes 03/29/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/26/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/27/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 11/08/2017 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 05/02/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/23/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/04/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 02/04/2016 TBD Research Records

Yes 09/20/2018 TBD Research Records

Yes 01/16/2018 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 01/24/2018 TBD Research Records

Yes 01/13/2017 TBD Research Records

Yes 01/09/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 01/05/2017 TBD Research Records

Yes 12/05/2014 TBD Research Records

Yes 12/13/2017 TBD Research Records

Yes 04/30/2018 TBD Research Records

Yes 12/01/2017 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 12/14/2017 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 09/14/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 11/21/2017 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 10/27/2016 TBD Final Preparation of Response Partial grant/partial denial
Yes 10/25/2017 TBD Research Records

Yes 10/06/2017 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 09/21/2017 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 07/28/2017 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 08/19/2016 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/20/2018 TBD Research Records

Yes 08/10/2017 TBD Research Records



Yes 08/11/2017 TBD Final Preparation of Response

Yes 08/01/2017 TBD Research Records

Yes 07/26/2017 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 07/21/2017 TBD Research Records

Yes 08/16/2017 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 06/20/2017 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 06/20/2017 TBD Research Records

Yes 07/21/2017 TBD Research Records

Yes 06/22/2017 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 07/03/2017 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 07/03/2017 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 07/03/2017 TBD Research Records

Yes 05/16/2017 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 05/09/2017 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/25/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/25/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/27/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/25/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/23/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 05/07/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/23/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/23/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 05/07/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/26/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/12/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 05/11/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/12/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/26/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/27/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/09/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/02/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/02/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/06/2018 TBD Research Records

Yes 03/29/2018 TBD Research Records

Yes 03/16/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/15/2018 TBD Research Records

Yes 03/28/2018 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 03/14/2018 TBD Final Preparation of Response Full grant
Yes 03/28/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 09/07/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 09/07/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 09/07/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/19/2018 TBD Final Preparation of Response Full grant
Yes 03/07/2018 TBD Research Records

Yes 03/01/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 02/14/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 02/01/2018 TBD Evaluation of Records
Yes 03/21/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 04/23/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 03/19/2018 TBD Assignment Determination
Yes 01/10/2017 TBD Assignment Determination

Yes 12/14/2017 TBD Assignment Determination



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
10/22/2014
10/25/2017
10/30/2017
05/13/2014
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

Research Records
Evaluation of Records
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



[Reference FGI 17- 55437] relevant to DOCDG133W10CQ0049 Orders 8,12,14,15,18-23,25 we seek the followinc
We are representing Harvest Pipeline Company in connection with an incident which occurred on 5 September 20°
Chenier Ronquille Barrier Island Restoration Project (BA-76); Solicitation/Contract # WC133F-15-RB-0008/WC133
| request an April 1, 2009 Blanked Purchase Agreement (BPA) order for Verizon Wireless wireless supplies-and se
| hereby request a copy of the following documents identified to DOCAB133F14CQ0017 1. Contract 2. Most Currel
| hereby request a copy of the following documents identified to DOCAB133F14CQ0018 1. Contract 2. Most Currel
| hereby request a copy of the following documents identified to DOCAB133F14CQ0019: 1. Contract 2. Most Curre
Interested in obtaining the contract and certificates of insurance that would have been in place between NOAA and
Please be advised | am making a FOIA Request for the Application of Federal Assistance for New York State Dep:
[FGI 53604] Relevant to DOCAB133F14CQ0017 and DOCAB133F14CQ0018, we seek contract with SOW/PWS f
Please accept this letter as a Freedom of Information Act request for all documents relating to Contract# AB-133M:
[Reference FGI# 18-56371] Relevant to NOAA ST133015CQ0053/DOCST133015CQ0053 for PUBLIC CLOUD IN
[Reference FGI 18- 56253] relevant to DOCDG133W12CQ0010 we seek the following: (1) Contract sections A-M ¢
| am writing to make a FOIA request for the following applications to NOAA Chesapeake Bay B-WET (CFDA: 11.4!
[FGI 18-56059] Relevant to Contract No. DOCEA133C17BA0062, National Oceanic And Atmospheric Administratir
[Reference FGI# 18-56041] Good morning, under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, and relevant a
Any and all records, files, notes, personnel actions, contracts regarding my contract and temporary employment at
[FGI 18- 55919] Relevant to DOCAB133018CN0002, we seek copy of the contract SOW/PWS; and attachments
[FGI 18- 55918] Relevant to DOCAB133018CNO0003, we seek copy of the contract SOW/PWS; and attachments

| would like a copy of final findings or response made by the inquiry officials at NMFS for OIG complaint number 17
The final report for Case Number 17-1346

| would like to obtain data on all National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration direct leased properties excludir
Please provide a copy of the full report on the investigation by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administratio
ADDED FROM DOC-NOAA-2018-000818: Please provide me with a copy of: 1. the investigative findings of the ir
A copy of correspondence from Congresswoman Diane Black or her staff and the response to the correspondence
All correspondence from these selected Texas members of Congress (listed below) and their staff members, Texa
Please provide a copy of the remote sensing space system license granted to SpaceX for the Iridium-5 mission wh
Marine Pollution Survillance Report prepared by NOAA. Dates 4/1/2015 through 9/1/2015 Area Central California C
This request is for the following categories of documents and information. Data, reports or memoranda created bel
All records of communications between (i) Eileen Sobeck, Assistant Administrator for Fisheries; (ii) Samuel Rauch,
The Center requests from National Marine Fisheries Service (“NMFS”): all records generated in connection with th
| request the following information through the Freedom of Information Act pertaining to my work as a NMFS fisher
Oceana requests copies of all documents, records, and materials, including but not limited to all memoranda, studi
This request generally concerns records related to the NMFS document entitled &quot; Technical Guidance for As:
Please provide all records generated in connection with the deployment of US Navy dolphins to locate endangered
CoA Institute hereby requests access to the following records for the time period of January 1, 2014, to the present
* All documents and communications related to the National Marine Fisheries Service’s (NMFS) listing determina
Any and all records concerning the effect of Executive Order 13771, entitled “Reducing Regulation and Controlling
1) All records reflecting or relating to inter-agency analysis, discussion or correspondence regarding the boundarie:
Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, | request access to and a copy of the Nal
| am requesting the following: 1) Copy of Cathy Readinger’s personnel file from October 27, 1982 to present in its €
1. All records generated in connection with Endangered Species Act, 16 U.S.C. &sect;&sect; 1531- 1544 (“ESA”), !
With the foregoing as background, and pursuant to the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, CoA Institute hereby requests &
Copies of all emails pertaining to observer health and safety written or received by National Marine Fisheries Servi
| am writing on behalf of Sea Shepherd Legal (“SSL”) with a request for records maintained by the National Marine
Please produce records1 of the following types in the possession, custody, or control of the National Oceanic and /
Please find attached a FOIA request from the Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC) for records regarding tt
The Center requests the following records from the U.S. Department of Commerce (“DOC”) from April 1, 2017 to tl
All documents, including intra-agency discussions and communications with outside parties, related to (1) NOAA's
2/13 SCOPE CLARIFICATION: Ask that NOAA prioritize review and release of NOAA's April 14, 2017 and Januan
The Center requests from the National Marine Fisheries Service (“NMFS”) all records generated in connection with



copies of all memoranda, studies, reports, data, correspondence, comments, conversation records, files, electronic
On 28 June 2017, via email, the requester clarified the search scope of the request to: "l would like both foreign ot
REVISED SCOPE 6/20: For the time period of May 8, 2015 through May 8, 2017 all text messages, facsimiles and
SCOPE REVISION 6/20 - To exclude the following information: out-of-office replies, duplicates of the same emails
I'd like to request information related to lobbying by the Western Pacific Regional Fishery Management Council (W
I'd like to request information related to the staff, consultants, and members of the Western Pacific Regional Fishe
I'd like to request financial information concerning the Western Pacific Regional Fishery Management Council (WP
| am writing with a request for records maintained by the National Marine Fisheries Service (“NMFS”) regarding the
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552 (“FOIA”), CoA Institute hereby requests access ¢
We request copies of all memoranda, studies, reports, data, correspondence, comments, conversation records, fil¢
We request copies of all memoranda, studies, reports, data, correspondence, comments, conversation records, fil¢
We request copies of all memoranda, studies, reports, data, correspondence, comments, conversation records, fil¢
Any and all records concerning implementation of Executive Order 13771, entitled “Reducing Regulation and Conti
REVISED SCOPE: PART 1: You request the following information for the HI SSLL Fishery from 2014 to 2017 (Priol
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
NOAA/NMFS National Observer Program observer logs that include any information about crew/captain/observer/;
Pursuant to the Freedom ofinformation Act (&quot;FOIA&quot;), 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, the Southern Environmental
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
In February 2017 the Pacific Scientific Review Group met in Honolulu. There were 11 members listed in the resultir
Records of every vessel selected for observer coverage through the Pelagic Observer Program from 2013 to prese
1.) Any and all communications regarding an Endangered Species Act Section 7 consultation carried out between |
Any and all requests for technical assistance for projects or initiatives that would impact the Atlantic sturgeon in the
A summary of all incidents of violence, threats, or harassment against NOAA employees that occurred in calendar
1. All records or documents, electronic, written, or otherwise, related or referring to Deer Creek, MiLL Creek, Antelc
Emails or other communications between the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (&quot;NOAA&qui
Please produce records in the National Marine Fisheries Service’s possession, custody, or control pertaining to the
A paper was recently published by J. Laake titled California sea lions: Environmental impacts on population status
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, Friends of the Earth is amending FOIA Reque
As set out fully in the attached letter, this request is for records possessed by the National Marine Fisheries Service
As set out fully in the attached letter, this request is for records possessed by the National Marine Fisheries Service
As set out fully in the attached letter, this request is for records possessed by the National Marine Fisheries Service
| request a copy of the following categories of documents relating to Florida Power and Light's ("FPL") Turkey Poin
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, Friends of the Earth requests all records
The request seeks all records and documents subject to disclosure under FOIA within the following nine categories
Request directed to National Marine Fisheries Service, Pacific Islands Regional Office. Please see attached files.
1. All weekly reports, charts, and transmittal e-mails that identify “high visibility” or otherwise “sensitive” FOIA reque
Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, a copy of the agency’s FOIA log for the p
| am trying to find out who is the contact person in purchasing for DOC.

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. | hereby request the following records: your agency's FOI/£
1. All information (including work plans, quality assurance plans, validated and unvalidated data, results, correspon
TIRN requests from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (INOAA), the Office of National Marine S


http://www.nmfs

I’'m an academic researcher who's interested in learning more about the history of the the Marine Debris Program’s
1. The most recent index for the administrative record of the Portland Harbor natural resource damage assessmen
This is a Freedom of Information Act Request on behalf of Alliance of Communities for Sustainable Fisheries (ACS
We are requesting copies of all emails, sent or received, of NOAA employees Ellen Brody and Russ Green that co
Please provide all records generated in connection to complaints made to the Monterey Bay National Marine Sanc
1. Any and all records, photographs, correspondence, documents, including email communication, pertaining to the
Any information, data and/or documents related to monitoring ground and surface water quality at Jobos Bay Natio
Please provide the following information relative to each respective grant award: NA11NOS4630176 Grant Agreen
| am with the Tulane Environmental Law Clinic. On behalf of our client lan MacDonald, Professor of Oceanography
1) Any and all reports, results, etc. provided to Ms. Athline Clark, the Office of National Marine Sanctuaries' NOAA .
Request a copy of the Natural Resource Damage Assessment and the Habitat Equivalency Analysis (if not already
REQUEST UPDATED 3/27 - The requester has approved that the $18,212 refund for FOIA #2017-000320 be rolle
Copies of all weather and forecast communication with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers regarding Addicks/Barke
1. Any and all records, which includes but is not limited to emails, memos, letters, reports, talking points, and after-
UPDATED SCOPE 11/2017: Seeking records regarding the influence of two NWS reports on a catastrophe bond is
1. A copy of any and all reports on the testing of the radiosonde autolauncher manufactured by the Vaisala Corpor:
Copies of all reports submitted to the Secretary of Commerce pursuant to 15 U.S.C. &sect;330a, concerning “weat
The amount of appropiated funding under the FY2018 budget used for personal performace awards in the Analyze
This is a request for all documentation (up to and including studies, research, and notations) concerning the affects
January 12, 2018 Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, KHOU-TV respectfully requests: Copies of any and
1. Official record of panel notes and recommendations ofNOAA's 2016 Leadership Competencies Development Pr
UPDATED DESCRIPTION 10/26/16: All emails (and attachments) that have been received by or sent by the follow
Emails (and attachments) that have been received by or sent by the following NOAA employees (over the course o
Any email sent by David Fahey, NOAA Earth System Research Lab, from June 14, 2017, through June 27, 2017, t
This new FOIA Request seeks disclosure of as yet publicly disclosed documents substantiating the IQA conformar
All records mentioning, including and/or referencing timing for release of 4th National Climate Assessment, whethe
1. All records mentioning, including, and/or referencing the decision to terminate, or otherwise not renew, the Fede
Enactment by the USEPA of a series of national greenhouse gass (GHG) emission regulations based primarily upc
All records mentioning, including, and/or referencing the Seventh Climate Action Report (“CAR-7”), which is bifurce
All radar data captured by the National Weather Radar Testbed (Phased Array Site, Norman, OK) on May 20, 201:
AJJ time and attendance records and computer records retrieved and submitted to the Office of Audits and Investi
Per the Act, | am requesting copies of correspondence or memorandums dated from January 20, 2017 to the date
| request any records and email communications relating to drafting the press release on the 2017 edition of NOAZ#
| therefore request the following documents: Any e-mails, memos, presentations, or other documents that a) are d:
Dear FOIA Officer: Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. &sect; 552, | request access to ar
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. On behalf of InsideClimate News, I'd like to request copies
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. | hereby request the following records: For the 16-month, !
1. Official record from The Office of Special Counsel indicating that | was in violation of the Hatch Act in Aug 2016
Please produce the following records in the National Oceanic &amp; Atmospheric Administration’s (NOAA) posses
Pursuant to the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552, CoA Institute hereby requests access to the following fécords. The time peri
| request a copy of Exhibit 31 from UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE NATIONAL OCEANIC ANI
| request a copy of Exhibit 10 from UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE NATIONAL OCEANIC ANI
Dear Sir or Madam, Under the Freedom of Information Act, | seek to obtain any documents which the National Oce
Request information regarding vessel equipment maintenance records for Rolls-Royce equipment. We are reques
| would like copies of all emails including the word CLIMATE or the word CHARTER or the phrase &quot;ADVISOF
A copy of each email that includes the word CLIMATE or the word CHARTER or the phrase &quot;ADVISORY CO
| request access to and copies of all email €orrespondence to and from Acting NOAA Administrator (and Under Se«
A copy of each email that includes the word CLIMATE or the word CHARTER or the phrase &quot;ADVISORY CO
All pay records from January |, 2015, to the date of production for the EMPLOYEE: a. All annual gross income fror
All non-personal identifying information concerning the person selected for position Management and Program Anc
All non-personal identifying information concerning the person selected for position number NWS-ER-2017-0083 Ic
CLARIFIED REQUEST SCOPE 1/23/18: A FOIA request for job announcement number (Financial Management Sj



J: (1) specified task orders with current SOW/PWS, labor rates and all modifications

16 involving the Harvest BOA Pipeline System in Plaquemine Parish, Louisiana. Pursuant to the Freedol
iF-16-CN-0007. Copies of the daily production reports (4267s), daily QC reports, all pay estimates (ENG
rvices (approximately 9 pages) by Kathy Clark, U.S. Dept. of Commerce- Boulder Labs; Acquisition Mar
nt SOW 3. Last 2 Delivery OrdersWe would agree to accept current SOW/PWS for the contract, and orc
nt SOW 3. Last 2 Delivery orders We would agree to accept current SOW/PWS for the contract, and orc
nt SOW 3. Last 2 Delivery Orders We would agree to accept current SOW/PWS for the contract, and ol
| Marine Vacuum Services, Inc. See attached invoices. | am interested in the years between 1984 and 1!
artment of State Coastal Management Program to implement the Coastal Zone Management Act for the
or each

-15CQ-0020 for the repair of the vessel known as the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
FRASTRUCTURE AS A SERVICE ACQUISITION we seek the (1) Contract sections A-M (including SO
and all attachments, including SOW.

57): 1. University of Maryland, Center for Environmental Science &quot; Making the Link: Aligning MWEI
on (“NOAA”) Blanket Purchase Agreement (“BPA”) for Life Science And Technical Support Services, iss
gency regulations, | hereby request a copy of the following information data fields for the time period Jar
NOAA's CPO, NOS and other departments within NOAA. Location: Silver Spring, Maryland. (1)Sole Sol

'-0561. The investigation was handled by Kirk Essmyer. The focus of the OIG complaint was Jeff Radon

1g leases negotiated through the General Services Administration (GSA) as follows: Location Code Leas
in, launched on or about July 2016, after allegations were made of a hostile work environment by staff in
1cident, to incldue [sic] 1). the internet browing [sic] history of the person(s) who used a a [sic] governme
1. Please search for documents from January 2011 through present. A copy of all correspondence from f
Is Gov. Greg Abbott and former Texas Gov. Rick Perry to the National Weather Service from January 1,
lich placed 10 Iridium satellites into orbit. The launch mission which occurred on March 30th, 2018 at 10
>oast - see attached file jpg area from Gaviota point to Los Angeles Example report is attached also. PD
tween January 1, 1972 and the present regarding the existence of any Harbor seal haul out or rookeries
, Deputy Assistant Administrator for Regulatory Programs; (iii) Brian Pawlak, Director of the Office of Ma
e denial of the Pacific bluefin tuna listing petition under the Endangered Species Act, 16 U.S.C. &sect;&s
ies observer in the Pacific Islands Regional Observer Program from 2006 through my last trip and subsc
es, reports, data, correspondence, comments, conversation records, meeting notes, files, electronic ma
sessing the Effects of Anthropogenic Sound on Marine Mammal Hearing: Underwater Acoustic Thresho
vaquita porpoises near the Gulf of California. For this request, the term “all records” refers to, but is not
:4 1. All records or communications (including emails, text messages, and voicemails) referring or relatit
itions on the proposal to list 66 coral species and to reclassify elkhorn and staghorn corals under the Eni
Regulatory Costs” and associated guidance from the Office of Management and Budget (OMB Guidanc
s of the Corps' CWA &sect; 404 jurisdiction in Puget Sound's tidally influenced waters. 2) All records refl
tional Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration's law enforcement case file for Edward Schlief, who was
:ntirety, including documents that are retained in separate employee files; 2) Copy of Cathy Readinger’'s
Section 7 consultation conducted concerning the International Maritime Organization’s (IMO”) June 1, 2
iccess to all communications—including, but not limited to, e-mail, instant messages, Google Hangouts
ce National Observer Program managers for the time period September 1, 2015 to September 14, 2016
Fisheries Service (“NMFS”) regarding the mass stranding (“Stranding”) of nearly 100 false killer whales
Atmospheric Administration (“NOAA”), that are, include, or reflect decisions, directions, or communicatiol
1e Secretary of Commerce’s decision determining that the state of New Jersey was in compliance with r
ne date of this search: 1. All records mentioning, including, and/or referencing the draft and/or final biolo
June 23, 2016 announcement attached as Exhibit A, and (2) NOAA 's underlying decision to partially rei
/ 22, 2018 responses to the NPFC's requests for additional information. On behalf of SIGCo, we reques
I the issuance of incidental harassment authorizations for oil and gas seismic exploration in the Atlantic (



> mail records, or other documents, which were generated, received, kept, and/or considered by NMFS |
)servers (on US vessels) and US observers. For all observers | would like to know the regional observer
emails (Including attachments) sent or received by: Will Ellis, NOAA OLE, Alaska Division Assistant Di
» and duplicate attachments disseminated to large volumes of recipients. [request access to and copie
PRFMC). Specifically, I'm requesting: 1) Documents sufficient to show the amount of time spent by WP
ry Management Council (WPRFMC). Specifically, I'm requesting: 1) Documents sufficient to identify the
'RFMC). Specifically, I'm requesting: 1) The WPRFMC formal books of accounts over the 5 years prece!
+ mass stranding (“Stranding”) of nearly 100 false killer whales at Hog Key, on Florida’s southwestern co
» all communications —including, but not limited to, e-mail, instant messaging, Google hangouts or Goo:
es, electronic mail records, or other documents, which were generated, received, kept, and/or considere
ss, electronic mail records, or other documents, which were generated, received, kept, and/or considere
es, electronic mail records, or other documents, which were generated, received, kept, and/or considere
rolling Regulatory Costs,” the February 2, 2017 OMB guidance entitled, “Interim Guidance Implementing
rity): [ All video and photographs of injured or dead sea turtles and marine mammals All phc
ic and Atmospheric Administration (“NOAA” or NOAA Fisheries”) associated with: LI Arecovery plan, ¢
p shark as a threatened species pursuant to the Endangered Species Act. We request that you provide
ny other reasons you might describe? 2. In this same FOIA request, | would also like to know who/what

ors within the 200 mile zone between 1980 and 1991. Specifically Anne Hartmann, Anne Hartmann Buri
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

. of the assessment, we wish to determine whether there are any fisheries regulations, permits, data rep:
1g Aug 2017 recommendation letter http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/sars/pdf/pacific_srg 2017_recommen
ant.

the National Marine Fisheries Service and the United States Army Corps of Engineers for a proposed st
+ Delaware River; Any and all requests for informal consultation for projects or initiatives that would impa
year 2017. The summary should include the date, location, and nature of the incident or threat together
ope Creek, Stanford Vina, Stanford Vina Ranch Irrigation Company, Los Molinos Mutual Water Compan
ot;) and the Food and Drug Administration (&quot;FDA&quot;) concerning testing of canned tuna for con
r agency’s decision, after reports of right whale sightings, to create a Dynamic Management Area off the
and trend. Therein were formulas for curve fitting population size with 4 parameters derived. Those wer¢
st DOC-NOAA-2018-000684, in which we originally requested all records pertaining to any applications «
3(&quot;NMFS&quot;) related to certain documents and meetings, all of which were described in Chapte
3(&quot;NMFS&quot;) related to certain meetings, calls, and webinars, all of which were described in Ch
3(&quot;NMFS&quot;) related to certain interagency workshops, all of which were described in Chapter 2
t Power Plant ("Turkey Point"). By "documents," we mean correspondence, emails, and/or records (eithe
pertaining to Manna Fish Farms or its Chief Executive Officer, Donna Lanzetta, from January 1, 2016 to
5 of records. In this request, we use the terms &quot;National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration |
Freedom of Information Act request for fisheries data from Tri Marine owned and other US flagged tuna
ists. The time period for this item of the request is December 2015 to the present. 2. All memoranda, gu
ast 12 months.

\ request log covering 2017, which includes a field showing the subject of each request and a field for th
idence, reports and presentations) related to the &quot;Avian Injury Study egg injection studies conducte
:anctuaries (“ONMS”), the Flower Garden Banks National Marine Sanctuary (FGBNMS) and any other si
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3 current definition of &quot;marine debris.&quot; | write to request any and all records relating to the de\
it. 2. All external correspondence (including letters, emails, and memoranda) created or received betwee
sF), for copies of all internal and external communications concerning and regarding proposed wave or v
ntain the &quot;key words&quot; Lake Michigan, Lake Michigan National Marine Sanctuary, Lake Michic
tuary about wildlife being harassed or disturbed by drones or unmanned aerial vehicles. This request is |
2 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration's approval of Louisiana's State and Local Coastal R
nal Estuarine Research Reserve and South Coast Aquifer (in Salinas and Guayama), Puerto Rico.

1ent Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions (UASFLA) compliant Appraisal Report (
r at Florida State University, we request a copy of “MC20 Unified Command Sheen Source Location Wol
Superintendent of Papahanaumokuakea Marine National Monument, associated with her 360 evaluatior
"included in the Damage Assessment) for the Lower Duwamish Waterway Superfund Site in Seattle, W:
d into the cost of this FOIA (#2017-000414). As such, this FOIA has been narrowed to the production of
)r reservoir releases from Aug. 23 through Sept 8.

action reports, that mention or refer to assessments about impact, response, evacuation and preparedn
ssued by the World Bank and the government of Mexico
ation conducted by the National Weather Service. We understand that such testing has been conducted
her modification” as defined by federal law 15 U.S.C. &sect;330, from 1971 (the date this federal law wa
, Forecast, and Support Office of the National Weather Service with a breakdown of what positions withi
5 and effects of wind turbines and commercial/industrial wind farms on radar used by NOAA/NWS for ar
all email between August 23 to August 30 sent or received by Weather Prediction Center director David

‘'ogram (LCDP X) for Oceanic and Atmospheric Research (OAR); 2. Official record of employee recommr
ing NOAA employees since April of 2016 to the present: 1. Melinda Marquis [Melinda.Marquis@noaa.g¢
f2016); 1. Melinda Marquis [Melinda.marquis@noaa.gov], 2. Kevin Kelleher [Kevin.Kelleher@noaa.gov.
hat mentions or refers to the Climate Science Special Report (CSSR).

1ce of NOAA and NOAA third-party contractor peer reviews of ten NOAA-developed climate assessmenti
ir it will be issued in final form by the statutory deadline, obstacles for completing by the deadline, and wil
ral Advisory Committee Act charter for the “Advisory Committee for the Sustained National Climate Asst
»n reviews of third-party (including NOAA) prepared scientific assessments.

ited into both the Seventh U.S. National Communication (“NC-7”) and the Third U.S. Biennial Report (“B
3 from 2:00PM CDT until 4:00PM CDT. (Essentially the EF-5 tornado event) This data requested would i
jations Unit pertaining to the Office of Inspector General complaint filed by Katy Stewart referencing Nic
of this request originating from the Office of the Administrator or the Office of Communications when it
\'s Annual Greenhouse Gas Index found here: http://www.noaa.gov/news/noaa-s-greenhouse-gas-index
ated from 1/1/2015 onward b) originate with, or are sent to or from personnel in the following offices: Cor
1d copies of documents related to the publication and public release of “NOAA Technical Report NOS C
s of the following documents: * Any emails or other written communication, including notes and memos,
>-day period from Tuesday, November 8, 2016 through Tuesday, March 13, 2018: (SUMMARY) Any anc
2. Official record of my ethical violation in having a NOAA logo on my personal website under coaching ¢
ision, custody or control that are referenced in Administration of Coral Reef Resources in the Northwest
od for all items of this request is July 1, 2017 to the present. 1l All communications between NOAA and
J ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION DOCKET NUMBER NE980310FM/V (F/V Independence) IN THE
J ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION DOCKET NUMBER NE980310FM/V (F/V Independence) IN THE
2anic and Atmospheric Administration may be holding in regards to diplomatic negotiations and technica
sting a complete history of planned maintenance, corrective maintenance and repair records for the follo
Y COMMITTEE&quot;. | limit this search to an electronic search of emails in the email accounts of the ,
MMITTEE&quot;. | limit this search to an electronic search of emails in the email accounts of the Acting
cretary of Commerce for Oceans and Atmosphere) Ben Friedman, his senior advisor, special assistant,

MMITTEE&quot;. | limit this search to an electronic search of emails in the email accounts of the Acting
1 all sources including, but not limited to, regular pay, overtime, bonuses, cash, profit sharing, commissic
alyst GS-0343-13/14 (MAP), position number NWS-ER-2017-0074 located at NOAA-NW S-Office of Facl
»cated at NOAA-OPPSD. | request full disclosure of the selectee's 1. Age at time of selection 2. Declare
pecialist SO-CF0O-2017-0020/SO-CF0-2017-0021) for which | interviewed for on 8 September 2017 at 1



http://www.noaa.gov/news/noaa-s-greenhouse-gas-index-up-4

T of Information Act, we request you provide us with a true and correct copy of the official records o f the
93), and the BD &amp; AD hydrographic/land surveys (.xyz format) for the above referenced project.
1agement Division | MC3; :325 Broadway, Boulder .CO 80305. The NOAA Contracting Officer was Mark.
lers without any pricing (other than the total dollar amount of award)

lers without any pricing (other than the total dollar amount of award)

rders without any pricing (other than the total dollar amount of award).

988. Please let me know if you need any clarification.

ryear 2017. Attached is the 2016 Federal Assistance Contract awarded by NOAA under the Secretary o

("NOAA") Oscar Elton Sette ("Sette") between Mare Island Dry Dock LLC ("MIDD") and the NOAA. Spe
W/PWS), attachments and modifications

Es with NGSS &amp; MD Environmental Literacy&quot; 2. Earth Force Inc. &quot;Alliance to Advance £
sued under GSA Schedule No. GS00F217CA, we seek a copy of the BPA Contract, all task orders issue
wary 1, 2017 through Present, relevant to your agency's employee SMARTPAY Credit Card Purchase F
urce Contract in my name Mary McCullough, Company: Hometown Events and Management. (2) Temp«

iski. The final response or findings was sent to OCAO.

se Effective Date Property Name Lease Expiration Date Property Address Current Annual Rent Property
| the National Marine Sanctuaries program in the Florida Keys. Please also provide copies of financial at
:nt information system to impersonate me using my email address maxalexander81@verizon.net and 2)
the majority staff of the House Budget Committee from January 1, 2017 through present. | believe the c«
2015 through the present: Sen. John Cornyn, Sen. Ted Cruz, Rep. Louie Gohmert, Rep. Ted Poe, Rep
:13 a.m. EDT. In addition, please include the application and any or all addendum, correspondences, an
IF of report and and shape files or kmz.

located on or near Madre de Dios Island, or the Ladrones Islands identified in NOAA Chart 17405, and
inagement and Budget; (iv) Alan Risenhoover, Director of the Office of Sustainable Fisheries; or (v) Johr
sect; 1531-1544 (“ESA”). See Attachment A (12 Month Decision Not To List Pacific Bluefin Tuna).
aquent decertification or ineligibility as an observer in this program: 1) All my sea time with dates of emb.
il records, or other documents, which have been generated, received, kept, and/or considered by NMFE
Ids for Onset of Permanent and Temporary Threshold Shifts&quot; (&quot;Technical Guidance&quot;). -
limited to, any and all documents, correspondence (including, but not limited to, inter and/or intra-agenc
1g to a NOAA Town Hall meeting held on or about September 15, 2015, in Providence, Rhode Island, ar
dangered Species Act. ¢1 All documents and communications to and from all NMFS staff, including div
:e) on: [M)) the rulemaking entitled Designation of Critical Habitat for Threatened Indo-Pacific Reef-buildin
ecting or relating to intra-agency analysis, discussion or internal correspondence regarding the boundari
charged in Alaska in 2012 with selling seal-skin bowhunting tabs falsely marketed as Alaska Native-ma
time and attendance records for the 24-month period preceding March 8, 2016; 3) Copy of Cathy Readi
013 amendment of traffic separation schemes (“TSS”), and associated federal rulemaking process, in tt
or Google Chat messages, text messages, SMS messages, Blackberry messages, Skype messages, b
(including attachments).

(Pseudorca crassidens) at Hog Key, on Florida’'s southwestern coast, on or about January 14, 2017. U
ns—internal or external to Commerce—concerning President Trump’s Executive Order titled “Implemen
egard to management of its recreational summer flounder fishery under the Atlantic Coastal Fisheries Ci
gical evaluation of chlorpyrifos under the Endangered Species Act, 16 U.S.C. &sect;&sect; 1531-1544 (*
mburse the expenses of industry-funded at-sea monitoring.

it, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, that the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administratiol
Ocean under the Marine Mammal Protection Act, 16 U.S.C. &sect;&sect; 1361-1389 (“MMPA”), from Jai



relating to the reopening of the red snapper season, between the dates of January 20, 2017 and June 1!
- program from which the observers are deployed. " Through the Freedom of Information Act, | request tl
rector Nathan Lagerwey, OLE, Alaska Division, Deputy Special Agent in Charge 1o or from [dames W. B
s of any information used to inform the development of the following national monument proclamations «
RFMC staff on lobbying activities from 2014 to 2017.&nbsp; By lobbying activities, | am referring to any ¢
name and position of all WPRFMC staff for the 5 years preceding a response to this request. 2) For eac
ding a response to this request, including a cash receipts and disbursements journal, a general journal, :
ast, on or about January 14, 2017. | respectfully request the following records from NMFS: 1. All records
gle chat messages, text messages, SMS messages, Blackberry messages, Skype messages, handwrit
:d by NMFS Southeast Regional Office relating to: 1. The data sources used to estimate the bycatch of ¢
«d by NMFS relating to: 1. The data sources used to estimate shark bycatch in the Gulf of Mexico reef fis
:d by NMFS relating to: 1. The data sources used to estimate shark bycatch in the HMS pelagic longline
Section 2 of the Executive Order of January 30, 2017, Titled ‘Reducing Regulation and Controlling Reg
tograph of injured or dead seabirds (up to 10 per year/species) [ All photographs of each fish spec
yer ESA sections 4(f)(1) and 4(f)(1)(A), or lack thereof with associated findings that such a plan will not p
certain records in your possession, whether received, created, and/or distributed by NMFS, in connectic
department(s) in NOAA is being funded by BPA? 3. | would also like to make another FOIA request to le

nham, Kyung Yang Ho 6 NBI, Dae Jin Ho No 52, Dae Sung Ho, Korean ships, Soviet processors, Marin:
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

1oreline restoration/expansion of uplands project located at 17575/17505 Old Cutler Road assigned a NI
ict the Atlantic sturgeon in the Delaware River; NMFS/NOAA responses to requests for informal consulte
with a summary of what, if any, outcomes stemmed from the incident or threat (e.g., arrest, conviction, ¢
y, Deer Creek Irrigation District, SVRIC, LMMWC, DCID, curtailment, curtailment orders, Deer Creek in:
npliance with the pressed weight standard of fill (21 C.F.R. &sect; 161.190(c)); * Any communications, r
coast of Virginia in which vessel speeds are restricted to ten knots or slower. (see attached letter)

2 Nzero, R, K and z. | would like the numeric values for those 4 parameters. On page 16 is a graph of to
or proposals for finfish aquaculture projects submitted pursuant to the Regional Aquaculture Pilot Projec
ir 2 of the NMFS Biological Opinion for chlorpyrifos, diazinon, and malathion issued on December 29, 2C
iapter 2 of the NMFS Biological Opinion for chlorpyrifos, diazinon, and malathion issued on December 2!
2 of the NMFS Biological Opinion for chlorpyrifos, diazinon, and malathion issued on December 29, 2017
2r physical or electronic), such as text documents, photographs, and data compilations. 1. Any correspol
present.

~isheries&quot; (NOAA Fisheries) and &quot;National Marine Fisheries Service&quot; (NMFS). All such
purse seine vessels operating in the Western and Central Pacific Fisheries Commission (WCPFC) com
idelines, procedures, processing metrics, or communications concerning any type of “sensitive review,”

e final disposition. Further, | request that this document be sent in any digital formats in which it exists (s
xd in 2006 and 2007 Hudson River PCBs Superfund Site Natural Resource Damages Trustees (&quot;T
ubagencies or divisions under the supervision and administration of NOAA, all “records” as defined in th



/elopment of the regulatory definition of &quot;marine debris&quot; for purposes of the Marine Debris Re
2n January 1, 2007, and June 1, 2009, to or from the Yakama Nation, or its designated representatives ¢
vind energy projects offshore California between January 1, 2010, to date. This request includes, butis 1
jan NMS, Wisconsin, or any combination of those words related to the creation of an National Marine Sz
imited to the time-frame between January 1, 2016 and the time this request is processed. For this reque
esources Management Act of 1978 and/or Louisiana's Coastal Resources Program. 2. Any and all recol

“Yellow Book Appraisal’) UASFLA compliant Appraisal Review NA12NOS4630176 Grant Agreement U/
rkgroup Final Report” dated 11/17/2017 involving Taylor Energy Company LLC. The document should b
1 conducted by Edge Training Systems, Inc. between July |, 20 | 7 and the present. 2) Any and all raw de
ashington. It s possible that the Damage Assessment has a slightly different title, or is Preliminary, or Dr
the native MATLAB files used in the publication, L. Jay Field et al., Re-visiting projections of PCBs in Lo

iless relating to Hurricane Maria. 2. Any and all communications between the National Hurricane Center :
------------------- All correspondence (from 2012 - present) between staff/scientists at the National Hurrica
by the NWS at Sterling, Virginia and possibly at one or more locations in Alaska, and that the report ma
1s enacted) to the present.

in subordinate divisions and branches received the awards and the amount for each position not to inclu
1y and all purposes, with a primary interest in weather prediction, storm mapping/tracking over populatec
Novak, deputy director Kathy Gilbert, administrative officer Crystal Rickett and secretary Dawn Cyrus inc
1endations to the OAR Assistant Administrator (AA), Craig N. McLean, in March 2016 from the 3 membe
o] 2. Kevin Kelleher [Kevin.Kelleher@noaa.gov] 3. Jennifer Mahoney [Jennifer.Mahoney@noaa.gov] 4.
], 3. Jennifer Mahoney [jennifer.mahoney@noaa.gov], that pertain to the following subjects; 1. The NEW

ts that NOAA knew or had reason to know the EPA Administrator would use as the scientific foundation,
hether the recent decision to terminate the 'Advisory Committee for Sustained National Climate Assessr
assment” (hereafter “Committee”) including, but not limited to: a. Who participated in this decision-makir

R-3”), as mandated to be submitted under the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Chan¢
include (but not be limited to) Base Reflectivity, Base Velocity, Storm Relative Velocity and correlation cc
ole Mason; 2. The first management inquiry written by Glenn Boledorich for OAR Leadership and submi
came to requests from members of the media. This information is being requested in light of recent repc
-up-40-percent-since-1990 | would prefer to receive these in electronic format if possible.

mmunications Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs c) include one or more of the following terms: &
O-OPS 086: PATTERNS AND PROJECTIONS OF HIGH TIDE FLOODING ALONG THE U.S. COASTI
of any members of NOAA’s Office of Communications that mention or discuss NOAA Technical Report
1 all talking points and similar memorandums, emails, and transcripts providing advice or direction on hc
services versus &quot;as seen at&quot; section for where | have been a speaker 3. Official record of my
Hawaiian Islands, 24 O.L.C. 183, 184 &amp; n.1 (2000). « Memorandum for Randolph Moss, Assistant ,
the Attorney General of the United States concerning fecords created or received by NOAA employees
= MATTER OF: Lobster's Inc. Lawrence M. Yacubian, Respondents. Exhibit 31 contains information anc
= MATTER OF: Lobster's Inc. Lawrence M. Yacubian, Respondents. Exhibit 10 has the basic and nine a
Il deliberations under the United Nations Convention on Biological Diversity insofar that they relate to the
wing Rolls-Royce equipment: Fishery Survey Vessel - FSV 6 NOAA Ship Reuben Lasker Shafting, Seals
Acting Administrator Ben Friedman, and those of his Senior Advisor, Special Assistant, Chief of Staff, D¢
Administrator Ben Friedman, and those of his Senior Advisor, Special Assistant, Chief of Staff, Deputy (
chief of staff, deputy chief of staff and policy director, between the dates of July 1, 2017, and the date thi
Administrator Ben Friedman, and those of his Senior Advisor, Special Assistant, Chief of Staff, Deputy (
s and expense accounts, identifying said sources other than regular income. b. The annual deduction:
ilities. | request full disclosure of the selectee's 1. Age at time of selection 2. Declared race at time of sel
d race at time of selection 3. Veterans status 4. Length of service with NWS prior to appointment. 5. Tot
7:00 PST via telephone in Seattle, WA with Angela Hunter. Request the following: Hiring decision doct



e United States Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, concernir

E. Caban.

f Commerce. See Below and attached 2016 Application. | am requesting the 2017 Application and 2018

cifically, | request that you provide any and all documents maintained by the NOAA which related to Con

student Action Projects&quot;

d thereunder, all modifications issued thereto, and all communications between the Contracting Officer :
>rogram for your agency : Specifically we request: 1. All credit card holder (hames, address, tel #, email)
orary worker through a temporary service, | cannot recall the name of the temp agency. (3) Copy of IBS!

1 City Renewal Options Property State Renewal Notice Date Property Zip Code Renewal Option Type Pr
ldits that were done in relation to the investigation.

the name of the person(s) who conducted the activity. | am writing to request the official records for an
crrespondence are most likely to be held by your Office of Congressional Affairs, Office of Legislative Af
. Sam Johnson, Rep. John Ratcliffe, Rep. Jeb Hensarling, Rep. Joe Barton, Rep. John Culberson, Rep.
id any other records pertaining to the remote sensing space system license referenced above.

excerpt of which is shown below (the “Madre de Dios Island Complex”). The Madre de Dios Island Com|
1 Bullard, Regional Administrator for the Greater Atlantic Region, and any person associated with the fol

arkation and disembarkation, number of sea days, and names of vessels; 2) All performance evaluation
s and/or NOAA relating to OMB’s review of the Final Rule with RIN 0648-BG45.

1. Information not cited in the final version of the Technical Guidance or released to the public that NMF!
5y correspondence as well as correspondence with entities or individuals outside the federal government
1d publicized on NOAA's website on or about September 3, 2015 (attached as Exhibit 1 to this FOIA reqi
risions beyond the Protected Resources division, concerning the petitioned, proposed, and listed corals
Ig Corals, including the timing and content of any such designation. [2) the rulemaking entitled Designat
ies of the Corps' CWA &sect; 404 jurisdiction in Puget Sound's tidally influenced waters. 3) Any records
de. I would like to receive the information in electronic copies via email.

inger’s time and attendance records from March 8, 2016 through June 27, 2017; 4) Listing of administra
1e Santa Barbara Channel (“SBC”) and approach to the ports of Long Beach and Los Angeles; 2. All rec
licrosoft Exchange Server messages, handwritten notes, or correspondence through any other medium-

nless otherwise stated below, and for purposes of this request, SSL seeks only those records produced
ting an America-First Offshore Energy Strategy” (April 28, 2017) (“Executive Order”) (Exh. A) as it pertai
ooperative Management Act. (1. Decision memoranda, letters, emails, situation summaries, discussion «
‘ESA”); 2. All records mentioning, including, and/or referencing the draft and/or final biological evaluatior

n produce for inspection and copying its full investigation file pertaining to this matter. This includes but i
nuary 20, 2017 to the date of the search.



9, 2017. This includes documents, records, and materials regarding: 1. extension or reopening of the pri
he following documents: A summary of all complaints of violence, threats, or harassment against fisherie
alsiger — NOAA, Alaska Regional Administrator Robert D. Mecum — NOAA, Alaska Deputy Regional Adr
or expansions during the specified time periods: Northeast Canyons and Seamounts Marine National Mc
>ffort to influence legislation or executive action, including indirect or grassroots lobbying. 2) All WPRFM
:h person identified, documents sufficient to identify the individual’s employment status, including but nof
and a general ledger, in the greatest level of detail available without need for redaction. | would like this |
5 relating to the facts surrounding the Stranding, including how the event was discovered, the condition ¢
ten notes, or communications through any other media—sent or received by the following individuals for
sharks in the Gulf of Mexico reef fish fishery (bottom longline and vertical line) and the Southeastern Atla
sh fishery (bottom longline and vertical line) and the Southeastern Atlantic snapper -grouper fishery (bottc
and shark bottom longline fisheries. 2. Logbook data related to shark bycatch, by species, in the HMS s
ulatory Costs,” or the April 5, 2017 Office of Management and Budget (OMB) guidance entitled, “Implen
sies discarded dead (up to 10 per year/species) M(Prioritizing images of sea turtles and marine mammal
rromote the conservation of the species, of the largetooth sawfish (collectively Pristis pristis; formerly Pri:
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
sars on the fishing trip, no matter it's FAD/associated or free school, to be certified to maintain MSC stati
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

MIFS tracking number SER-2017-18430 or including the following individuals: -Ingrid Gilbert -Megan Clot
ation for projects or initiatives that would impact the Atlantic sturgeon in the Delaware River; Any and all |
angoing investigation). A summary of all incidents of violence, threats, or harassment against profession
stream flows, Mill Creek instream flows, Antelope Creek instream flows, Deer Creek emergency regulati
1emoranda, policy statements, or other documents relating to the enforcement of the pressed weight sta

tal population abundance. To understand it | need all the values of the data points vs dates used to mak
t (RAPP). We are hereby narrowing our request to encompass only applications or proposals for marint
)17. (1) Any and all records in NMFS’s possession which in any way relate to the discussion of the prepa
9, 2017. (1) Any and all records in NMFS’s possession which in any way relate to the discussion of the p
7. [(M)Any and all records in NMFS’s possession which in any way relate to the discussion of the prepara
ndence, communications or summaries of communications PERTAINING TO COOLING CANAL SYST

usages refer to the United States Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Admin
sention area. The Tri Marine-specific data request is for fisheries data for activities in the WCPFC conve
or handling of “high visibility” FOIA requests, including politically-sensitive requests or those submitted b

such as PDF and Excel). Under the terms of the E-FOIA Amendments of 1996, Section 5, if a document
rustees&quot;), as well as all information generated by the Trustees as part of the 2008, 2009 and any |
is request, including without limitation all inter and intra-agency communications and data, used, consult



asearch, Prevention, and Reduction Act. | have already reviewed the records in the relevant regulatory d
and consultants (including Ridolfi Environmental), where the correspondence refers to Portland Harbor,
10t exclusive of, any policy-development discussions for these types of energy projects, and/or discussic
inctuary in Lake Michigan. The period for the requested emails is January 1, 2017 through July 31, 2017
ist, the term “all records” refers to, but is not limited to, any and all complaints submitted to the Monterey
rds, photographs, correspondence, documents, including email communication, related to every periodic

ASFLA compliant Appraisal Report (“Yellow Book Appraisal’) UASFLA compliant Appraisal Review NA1:
e approximately 664 pages in length. Mr. Brad Benggio, NOAA SSC D7 (representing the USCG); Mr. C
ita submitted to Edge Training Systems (ETS) by the respondents in response to ETS's invitation to part
aft, but since it is being used to compensate the public for the lost services of public domain resources,
wer Hudson River fish using model emulation, Science of the Total Environment 557-558:489-501 (July

and any local, state and federal agency mentioning or referring to Hurricane Maria. | have addressed thi:
ine Center and Josh Morgerman, iCyclone, and any employees or representatives at AIR, RMS, AGROA
ly be located in or maintained by Joe Pica, the Director of the NWS Office of Observations. 2. Documen’

ide PII. The amount of time off award granted by the AFS Director personel within the AFSO Front Office
1 and un-populated areas including hazards, injuries, and any/all cases where turbines/wind farms have
cluding the keyword(s): « rain « flood * Houston * Hurricane « Harvey e tropical storm ¢ inches ¢ disaster [
:r panel through Carolyn McDonald, OAR Representative; 3. The employee names that OAR submitted
Stanley Benjamin [Stan.Benjamin@noaa.gov] That pertains to the following subjects: 1. The reasons
'S [National Energy with Weather Systems] project, 2. The future direction of the NEWS project, 3. Plans

in part, of the Clean Air Act endangerment analysis the EPA had been required to undertake in respons
nent' will impact the date for issuance of the final 4th National Climate Assessment.
1g process, both within and outside the agency and the U.S. Department of Commerce; b. What factors

Je (“UNFCCC”) Articles 4 and 12, including but not limited to: a. All records mentioning, including, and/ol
»efficient radar products at all angles scanned for that two hour window of time.

tted to the Office of Audits and Investigations Unit regarding the Office of Inspector General complaint fil
rts surrounding concerns on relationships between other federal agencies and journalists, particularly th

quot;embargo&quot; &quot;embargoed until&quot; &quot;press conference&quot; &quot;press briefing&
-INE USING A COMMON IMPACT THRESHOLD” (https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/publications/techr
NOS CO-OPS 086, which is titled “PATTERNS AND PROJECTIONS OF HIGH TIDE FLOODING ALO?!
w to handle the media, media interviews, and statements. ---- (SPECIFICALLY) Please include in your t
*ethical violation in sending sensitive information about a pending investigation to those that needed to k
Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, from John Leshy, Solicitor, Department of the Interior, James
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
5, and Bearings Fixed Pitch Propeller Steering Gear (Model SR662) Moving Vessel Profiler Survey Syste
eputy Chief of Staff and Policy Director. | limit this search to the dates July 1, 2017 to the present.

Chief of Staff and Policy Director. | limit this search to the dates July 1, 2017 to the present.

is request is fulfilled with the following search terms: ni“climate assessment” Al“advisory committee” A cc
Chief of Staff and Policy Director. | limit this search to the dates July 1, 2017 to the present.

5 from pay, identifying the nature of said deductions. c. Bonuses: All records necessary to reflect any boi
lection 3. Veterans status 4. Length of service with NWS prior to appointment. 5. Total length of governn
al length of government service prior to appointment. 6. Gender of appointee. | also request how many ¢
Jments, interview notes and associated correspondence Rating sheets listing all applicants identified as


https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/publications/techrpt86_

1g the Cheniere Ronquille Barrier Island Coastal Restoration Project FED NO. BA-76 and the pipeline s

Applicaion if available.

tract# AB-133M-15CQ-0020 including but not limited to: 1. All contract documents, reports, memoranda,

and the contractor arising out of or relating to the subject contract. [Agency POC is EMILY.CLARK@NO
 &amp; their respective transaction data for the last “FY” year in the format as previously provided. To in
3 contract with NOAA for my services as a temporary/contract worker at NOAA, including rate of pay, re:

'operty Rentable SF Owner Contact Name Property Usable SF Owner Address Lease Number Owner C

incident that was investigated by NOAA's Cyber Security Center. The incident number is NOAA-INC-22:
fairs, or the office of the Executive Secretariat and likely tracked within a correspondence management
Kevin Brady, Rep. Michael McCaul, Rep. Michael Conaway, Rep. Kay Granger, Rep. Mac Thornberry, |

plex is located in Bucareli Bay approximately 6 miles south of Craig, Alaska on Prince of Wales Island. /
lowing entities concerning industry funding for the Northeast Multispecies Fishery’s At-Sea Monitor Prog

s made by NMFS and/or Techsea International, Inc. staff after each trip; 3) The original complaint from |

S relied upon in the Technical Guidance, including scientific documents, studies, and reports. 2. Technic
), emails, letters, notes, telephone records, telephone notes, minutes, memoranda, comments, files, pre
uest), including &middot; but not limited to all written comments, as well as all communications with non¢
[See attached for full request and fee waiver request.

ion of Critical Habitat for the Arctic Ringed Seal, including the timing and content of any such designatiol
reflecting Army Corps' directives, guidance, rules, or other authorities regarding the appropriate tidal

tive hours provided to Council staff from March 8, 2016 through June 27, 2017; 5) Confirmation from the
;ords generated in connection with ESA Section 7 consultation conducted with respect to the IMO’s June
—sent or received by all NOAA employees and members of the Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management Cc

or received by NMFS since May 25, 2017. SSL selected this date on the basis of representations by NM
ns to “Incidental Take Authorization requests, including Incidental Harassment Authorizations and Letter
Jocuments, or briefing documents that discuss summer flounder and New Jersey's 2017 recreational se
1 of malathion under the ESA; 3. All records mentioning, including, and/or referencing the draft and/or fin

5 not limited to, any and all reports, findings, documents, photographs, films, sketches, plans, drawings,



vate recreational red snapper season; 2. how or whether this action would affect progress toward rebuilc
3s observers in US fisheries observer programs that occurred in calendar year 2013, 2014, 2015, and 2(
ninistrator Glenn G. Merrill - NOAA, Alaska Region Sustainable Fisheries Fish and Wi

>nument (01/01/14 — 12/31/16) Papahanaumokuakea Marine National Monument Expansion (01/01/14 -
C letters, testimony, or presentations for federal or state legislators, the President, or state governors fo
t limited to whether the individual is a contractor, volunteer, or federal employee and whether the individt
record(s) provided in electronic format; if the information cannot be exported in an Excel or comma-delir
f the animals, any efforts made to assist the animals, and mortality data. 2. All records relating to any in
the time period of April 17, 2017 through April 24, 2017: 0 John F. Quinn O E.F. “Terry” Stockwell lll O

intic snapper -grouper fishery (bottom longline and vertical line). 2. Logbook data regarding the bycatch «
»m longline and vertical line) in the First Edition of the U.S. National Bycatch Report and the First and Se
hark bottom longline and pelagic longline fisheries. 3. Observer data and reports related to shark bycatc
nenting Executive Order 13771, Titled ‘Reducing Regulation and Controlling Regulatory Costs.”” This rec
s for the HI SSLL) 'Data collected by the NMFS-Pacific Islands Regional Observer Program for all spec
stis pristis, Pristis microdon, and Pristis perotteti). The request in (I) includ

. § 552(a)(3)(B) we ask that these records be provided in electronic and searchable format. [(To streamlir
- describe? Thanks for your help with those numbers. 4. In the FOIA request mentioned in #3, | would al:

rams in streams in Idaho that are habitat for Snake River Basin DPS steelhead during the period from Ji
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
1, all but John Calambokidis and Tim Ragen have resigned. Four replacements have been found. The sc

Jser -Thomas Dolan -Karla Reece -Teletha Mincey -Nicole Bonine -Robert Kirby -Any other ACOE empl
requests for formal consultation for projects or initiatives that would impact the Atlantic sturgeon in the D
al observers, including government contractors, that occurred in calendar year 2017. The summary shoi
ions, Mill Creek emergency regulations, Antelope Creek emergency regulations, Gretchen Umlauf, Curti
indard of fill, 21 C.F.R. &sect; 161.190(c), including but not limited to any recommendations to bring an ¢

e that graph. It should all exist in a simple spreadsheet. The same data are shown in the second graph
e aquaculture projects involving the culturing, rearing, and/or harvesting of finfish species in the ocean, \
iration of biological opinions during the Federal Advisory Committee Act, Pesticide Program Dialogue Cc
reparation of biological opinions during any of the (initially monthly, then weekly) hour-long ESA Steeri
tion of biological opinions during the Interagency Endangered Species Act (‘ESA”) National Academies
‘EM related to Turkey Point from January 1, 2012 to the present

istration, National Marine Fisheries Service, and their employees, agents, attorneys, and consultants. In
antion area for 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, and 2016, for fishing vessels Cape Breton, Cape Cod, Cape Eliz
iy news-media requesters. The scope of this item includes records defining or describing “high

exists in electronic format, it must be released in that format upon request. The requested documents v
©»ost-2009 avian egg injection work. 2. All information (including work plans, quality assurance plans, vali
«ed, referenced or relied upon to prepare the following: (1) that certain “Environmental Assessment for



locket (https://www.regulations.gov/docket?D=USCG-2007-0164). What I'm looking for now are any othe¢
the Lower Columbia River, the Multhomah Channel, or the Willamette River. For the Lower Columbia Ri
ns of the fiscal implications to the national marine sanctuary program, or to individual sanctuary sites, a
/ Bay National Marine Sanctuary (via email, mail, fax, and phone) about wildlife being harassed or distur
> evaluation by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration of Louisiana's State and Local Coz

3NOS4630165 Grant Agreement UASFLA compliant Appraisal Report (“Yellow Book Appraisal”) UASFL
>harlie Henry, NOAA (representing USCG); Dr. Jacqueline Michel, NOAA (representing USCG); LCDR ¢
icipate in the evaluation. Specifically, this raw data consists of 11 pages of feedback provided by each re
as well as a basis for monetizing multiple Natural Resource Damage Settlements with Potentially Respc
2016), and as time permits, John Kern and Jay Field will organize and provide computer code to read tt

s request to NOAA’s main FOIA office so that you may convey and transmit it to the several offices or cc
\SEMEX, Swiss Re, Goldman Sac
ts that reveal the cost of the Vaisala radiosonde autolaunchers procured by the National Weather Servic
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Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:13 AM
To: Daniel Pollak - NOAA GC

Subject: Re: FOIA fee billing questions
Attachments: Complaint Stein 7.30.15.pdf

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

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 8:38 AM, Daniel Pollak - NOAA GC <daniel.pollak@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thank [

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 7:32 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:

Il Let me know if you need anything else on this, Dan--talk to you soon.

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

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 7:22 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Dan,



mailto:daniel.pollak@noaa.gov
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

On Tue, Apr 10, 2018 at 5:52 PM, Daniel Pollak - NOAA GC <daniel.pollak@noaa.gov> wrote:

Thanks for any input you can offer. -Dan


mailto:daniel.pollak@noaa.gov

daniel.pollak@noaa.gov
(301) 628-1616

Conlfidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product,
or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its
contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

Daniel Pollak, Attorney Advisor

NOAA Office of General Counsel

United States Department of Commerce
Silver Spring, MD
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
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David A. Bahr (Oregon Bar No. 90199)

Bahr Law Offices, P.C.

1035 2> Monroe Street

Eugene, OR 97402

(541) 556-6439

davebahr@mindspring.com

(Application for admission pro hac vice pending)

Rachel S. Doughty (California Bar. No. 255904)
Greenfire Law

1202 Oregon Street

Berkeley, CA 94702

(828) 424-2005

rdoughty@greentirelaw.com

Plaintiff’s Counsel

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

ALAN STEIN,
Plaintiff,

Vs.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COM-
MERCE,

Defendant.

Case No. 3:15-cv-3510

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Freedom of Information Act
Administrative Procedure Act

Mr. Alan Stein (“Plaintiff”), alleges as follows:

INTRODUCTION

1. This action is premised upon, and consequent to, violations of both the Freedom of Information

Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 552 et. seq., and the Administrative Procedure Act (“APA”), 5 U.S.C. § 701

et. seq. It challenges the unlawful failure of the Defendant, the Department of Commerce (“DOC” or

“Department”) and its components the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (“NOAA”),

COMPLAINT

BAHR LAW OFFICES, P.C.
1035 % Monroe Street

Eugene, OR 97402

(541) 556-6439
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and the Office of Inspector General (“OIG”), to respond to Plaintiff’s FOIA requests and appeals in the
manner and within the time required by FOIA. Between October 12, 2012 and February 23, 2015 Plain-
tiff Alan Stein submitted a total of 12 FOIA requests to NOAA and the DOC’s OIG and which are the
subject of this Complaint. Although the DOC has disclosed certain documents responsive to Plaintiff’s
requests, it has unnecessarily, unreasonably, and unlawfully failed to provide final decisions regarding
additional records responsive to Stein’s requests. Moreover, DOC is unlawfully withholding information
responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA requests that does not fall within the scope of FOIA’s exemptions to
mandatory disclosure.

2. The purpose of the FOIA is “to establish a general philosophy of full agency disclosure unless
information is exempted under clearly delineated statutory language.” S.Rep. No. 813, 89th Cong., 1st
Sess., 3 (1965). The FOIA therefore requires federal agencies to disclose records to any person upon re-
quest unless the information falls within one of nine narrow disclosure exemptions listed in the Act. See
5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)(A), (b). Except in unusual circumstances, federal agencies generally must deter-
mine within twenty business days whether requested records are exempt from withholding and, if they
are not, the agency must “promptly disclose” the records to the requester. 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(6)(A)(1);
id. at (a)(3)(A), (a)(6)(C)(D).

3. Prompt access to the requested information is crucial to the Plaintiff because it is directly rele-
vant to his ability to effectively engage in, and provide public oversight of, NOAA’s investigation and
eventual prosecution of a United States Senate Aide who played a large role in moving federal fishery
management from purely conservation toward privatization of the resource which has in some areas of
the country (and would have in others) sharply reduced the number of fishing vessels and canneries.
While the Aide was sentenced to jail and fined, a controversy remains unresolved as to the role of NO-
AA administrators in not pursuing one of the several of the original complaints in 2007 and proceeding

with a full scale investigation in 2009 only after the DOC’s Office of Inspector General and the Federal
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Bureau of Investigation were alerted to the lack of NOAA’s progress. Basic questions remain about
what individuals in the agency knew of the Aide’s illegal fishing violations and when they knew it. Ac-
cordingly, Plaintiff Stein submitted his FOIA requests to NOAA and the DOC OIG, which are the sub-
ject of this Complaint. As NOAA continues to have a central role in federal fishery management, it is
imperative that these documents be released quickly and efficiently.
4. Plaintiff recognizes the realities of DOC’s workload and has been more than willing to give the
Agency additional time to make the required determinations and to disclose requested records in this and|
many other matters. But in this case DOC has missed almost every applicable deadline while showing
little sign that it will ever actually disclose the requested records to Plaintiff on a timeline that will allow
him to use them to provide meaningful public oversight of the Agency’s handling of fraud, misconduct
and subterfuge within NOAA.
5. Defendant is unlawfully withholding public disclosure of information sought by Plaintiff, infor-
mation to which he is entitled and for which no valid disclosure exemption applies. Defendant violated
the statutory mandates and deadlines imposed by FOIA through its failure to provide final determina-
tions resolving Plaintiff’s FOIA requests and appeals within the time and manner required by law. Addi-
tionally, Defendant has unlawfully withheld certain information responsive to Plaintiff’s requests by ap-
plying FOIA’s disclosure exemptions in an overly broad manner not supported by the Act’s clear lan-
guage. Accordingly, Plaintiff seeks declaratory relief establishing that Defendant has violated the FOIA
and APA. Plaintiff also seeks injunctive relief directing Defendant to promptly provide Plaintiff with the
requested material.

JURISDICTION, VENUE, INTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT, AND BASIS FOR RELIEF
6. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B) and 28 U.S.C. §
1331 because this action arises under the FOIA, the APA, and the Declaratory Judgment Act, 28 U.S.C.

§ 2201, et seq.
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7. Venue properly vests in this Court pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B), which provides venue for
FOIA cases in this district because Mr. Stein resides in Mendocino, California, which is located in this
judicial district and division. Assignment is proper in this division for the same reason. L.R. 3-2(d)

8. Declaratory relief is appropriate under 28 U.S.C. § 2201.

9. Injunctive relief is appropriate under 28 U.S.C. § 2202 and 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B).

PARTIES

10.  Alan Stein was a commercial fisherman and homesteader in Alaska. He was an activist who was
the main force behind Zieske v Butz, 406 F.Supp. 258 (D.Alaska 1975) and Stein v Barton, 740 F. Supp.
743 (D. Alaska, 1990). In 1976, he testified before both chambers of Congress considering passage of
the National Forest Management Act. He was the leading voice in Alaska for buffer strips along salmon
streams. As founder and Executive Director of the Salmon Bay Protective Association, he united Alaska
commercial fishermen and salmon canneries to get buffer strip language made into law. He has appeared
on TV and radio programs and published in the National Fisherman, the Fisherman News, and other
fisheries related outlets. Mr. Stein submitted these FOIA requests to discover how NOAA botched its
investigation into the leading fisheries aide in the US Senate who was eventually incarcerated. He hopes
new conflict of interest procedures and checks and balances will arise from his efforts to flesh out how
the Agency allowed a serial fisheries violator rise to appointed positions on a federal fisheries councils
which allocated billions of dollars worth of resources without being detected. He is working on a time
sensitive book addressing these issues. Time is of the essence in this case.

11.  Defendant United States Department of Commerce, is an agency of the executive branch of the
United States government, it is in possession and control of the records sought by Plaintiff, and as such,
it is subject to the FOIA pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(f). The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Admin-

istration and the Office of Inspector General are components of the DOC.
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STATUTORY BACKGROUND

12.  The FOIA imposes strict and rigorous deadlines on federal agencies. The Act requires a federal
agency that receives a FOIA request to determine whether the requested records are exempt from disclo-
sure under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b) and to communicate that determination to the requester within twenty
business days. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i). If the agency determines the requested records are exempt
from public disclosure, the agency must also communicate to the requester that they have a right to ap-
peal that determination. /d. If the agency determines the records are not exempt from public disclosure,
the agency is required to make the requested records “promptly available” to the requester. 5 U.S.C.

§ 552(2)(3)(A), (@)(6)(C)().

13.  Congress has set forth the circumstances in which federal agencies may obtain more time to
make the determination required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i). In two very limited circumstances the
agency may toll the twenty business-day deadline for making that determination. The first provides for
up to a ten-day tolling period to allow an agency to seek information from a requester. 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(6)(A)(i1). Additionally, the agency may extend the twenty business-day deadline for making that
determination for an additional ten business days by providing a written notice to the requester that sets
forth the “unusual circumstances” that justify the deadline extension and the date on which the agency
expects to make the determination. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)—(B)(ii). The statute includes a specific defini-
tion of the term “unusual circumstances.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(iii). And when the agency notifies a
requester of unusual circumstances and the need for additional time, the agency’s written notification
“shall provide the person an opportunity to limit the scope of the request so that it may be processed
within that time limit or an opportunity to arrange with the agency an alternative time frame for pro-
cessing the request or a modified request.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(ii). Moreover, an agency asserting

that unusual circumstances prevent its compliance with FOIA’s deadlines “shall make available its
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FOIA Public Liaison, who shall assist in the resolution of any disputes between the requester and the
agency.” Id.

14.  Unless an agency subject to the FOIA establishes a different timeline for disclosing responsive
records by providing sufficient written notice of unusual circumstances, the FOIA’s mandate to make
public records “promptly available” to a requester requires federal agencies to provide responsive rec-
ords to a requester within or shortly after the twenty-day timeframe set forth in 5 U.S.C.

§ 552(a)(6)(A)(D).

15. A U.S. District Court has jurisdiction “to enjoin the agency from withholding agency records and
to order the production of any agency records improperly withheld from the complainant.” 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(B). If the government can show that “exceptional circumstances” exist and that the agency is
exercising due diligence in responding to the request, the court may retain jurisdiction and allow the
agency additional time to complete its review of the records. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(C)(i). Notably, the
term “exceptional circumstances” does not include a delay that results from a predictable agency work-
load of FOIA requests, unless the agency demonstrates reasonable progress in reducing its backlog of
pending requests. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(C)(ii1).

16.  Agency action under the FOIA is also subject to judicial review under the APA. Oregon Natural
Desert Ass'n.. v. Gutierrez, 409 F.Supp.2d 1237, 1248 (D.Or. 2006) (finding that violation of the FOIA’s|
decision deadline constitutes APA violation for an agency action that is not in accordance with the law),
affirmed in part, reversed on other grounds, Oregon Natural Desert Ass'n v. Locke, 572 F.3d 610 G
Cir. 2009). Under the judicial review provisions of the APA, district courts are authorized to compel
agency action unlawfully withheld or unreasonably delayed. 5 U.S.C. § 706(1). District courts must also
set aside any agency action found to be arbitrary, capricious, an abuse of discretion, not in accordance

with law, or made without observation of required procedures. 5 U.S.C. § 706(2).

COMPLAINT 6 BAHR LAW OFFICES, P.C.
1035 % Monroe Street

Eugene, OR 97402

(541) 556-6439




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 3:15-cv-03510-JST Document 1 Filed 07/30/15 Page 7 of 32

STATEMENT OF OPERATIVE FACTS

Regarding FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2013-138/Appeal DOC OS 2014-567
17. Via email, on October 18, 2012, Plaintiff requested documents from NOAA concerning illegal
conduct engaged in by Senator Lisa Murkowski's former staffer Arne Fuglvog.
18. On November 9, 2012, NOAA split the request into two parts, assigning tracking numbers DOC
NOAA 2013-138 and DOC NOAA 2013-139 (addressed below), respectively.
19.  The FOIA requires an agency to issue a final determination resolving a FOIA request within
twenty business days from the date of its receipt. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(1).
20.  Defendant failed to issue a final determination within 20 business days from receipt of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2013-138 as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)().
21. By letter dated January 24, 2014, NOAA denied FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2013-138 in its en-
tirety asserting that FOIA’s Exemption 7(A) prevented disclosure of responsive information.
22.  On February 21, 2014, Plaintiff timely appealed NOAA’s decision regarding FOIA Request
DOC NOAA 2013-138. The appeal was assigned tracking number DOC OS 2014-567.
23.  The FOIA requires an agency to issue a final determination resolving a FOIA appeal within
twenty business days from the date of its receipt. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(ii).
24.  Defendant failed to issue a final decision on Plaintiff’s FOIA Appeal DOC OS 2014-567 within
20 business days from receipt of Plaintiff’s February 21, 2014 FOIA appeal as required by 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(6)(A)(ii).
25. On April 4, 2014, September 3, 2014, May 13, 2015, and June 11, 2015, Plaintiff notified the
Defendant that it had violated FOIA’s 20 business day appeal decision deadline, 5 U.S.C § 552(a)-
(6)(A)(i1), for FOIA Appeal DOC OS 2014-567 and further requested an estimated completion date for

same.
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26.  Defendant failed to provide a written notice to the Plaintiff asserting that “unusual circumstanc-
es” prevented it from compliance with FOIA’s decision deadlines for Request DOC NOAA 2013-138 or
Appeal DOC OS 2014-567 and providing a date on which the Agency expected to make a determina-
tion. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(ii).
27.  None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-
ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2013-138.
28. As of the date this action was filed, the deadline for Defendant to issue a final determination on
Plaintiff’s pending FOIA Appeal DOC OS 2014-567 has passed.
29, As of the date this action was filed, the DOC had not issued a final determination on Plaintiff’s
FOIA Appeal DOC OS 2014-567.
30.  As of the date this action was filed, Defendant has not informed Plaintiff of an estimated comple-
tion date for FOIA Appeal DOC OS 2014-567 currently pending with the Agency.
31. Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute
this claim.
32.  Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E)(i)I).

Regarding FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2013-139/Appeal DOC OS 2014-443
33.  The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.
34. Via email, on October 18, 2012, Plaintiff requested documents from NOAA concerning NOAA
illegal conduct engaged in by Senator Lisa Murkowski's former staffer Arne Fuglvog.
35.  On November 9, 2012, NOAA split the request into two parts, assigning tracking numbers DOC

NOAA 2013-138 (addressed above) and DOC NOAA 2013-139, respectively.
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36.  Defendant failed to issue a final determination within 20 business days from receipt of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2013-139 as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i).

37. On January 8, 2013, February 13, 2013 and May 28, 2013, Plaintiff notified the Defendant that it
had violated FOIA’s 20 business day decision deadline, 5 U.S.C § 552(a)(6)(A)(i), regarding FOIA Re-
quest DOC NOAA 2013-139 and further requested an estimated completion date for same.

38.  On December 24, 2013, NOAA denied FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2013-139 in part, releasing
1,271 pages in whole or in part while asserting that FOIA’s exemptions 3, 4, 5, 6, 7(C), and 7(E) pre-
vented disclosure of some responsive information.

39. On January 22, 2014, Plaintiff timely appealed NOAA’s decision regarding FOIA Request DOC
NOAA 2013-139. The appeal was assigned tracking number DOC OS 2014-443.

40.  Defendant failed to issue a final decision on Plaintiff’s January 22, 2014 appeal (DOC OS 2014-
443) within 20 business days from receipt FOIA request as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i1).

41. On February 23, 2014, March 12, 2014, April 4, 2014, September 14, 2014, May 13, 2015, and
June 11, 2015, Plaintiff notified the Defendant that it had violated FOIA’s 20 business day appeal deci-
sion deadline for Appeal DOC OS 2014-443, 5 U.S.C § 552(a)(6)(A)(ii), and further requested an esti-
mated completion date for same.

42. Defendant failed to provide a written notice to the Plaintiff asserting that “unusual circumstanc-
es” prevented it from compliance with FOIA’s decision deadlines for Request DOC NOAA 2013-139 or
Appeal DOC OS 2014-443 and providing a date on which the Agency expected to make the determina-
tion. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(ii).

43.  None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-
ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2013-139.

44. As of the date this action was filed, the deadline for Defendant to issue a final determination on

Plaintiff’s pending FOIA Appeal DOC OS 2014-443 has passed.
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45.  As of the date this action was filed, Defendant has not provided a final determination on Plain-
tiff’s FOIA Appeal DOC OS 2014-443 pending with the Agency.
46.  As of the date this action was filed, Defendant has not informed Plaintiff of an estimated comple-
tion date for FOIA Appeal DOC OS 2014-443 currently pending with the Agency.
47.  Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute
this claim.
48.  Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E)(ii)(1D).

Regarding FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-144/Appeal DOC OS 2015-898

49. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.

50.  Viaemail, on September 16, 2014, Plaintiff requested documents from NOAA seeking from
NOAA records which indicate who in NOAA or National Marine Fisheries Service (‘NMFS”) ac-
cessed 1) the Justware and/or 2) Law Enforcement Accessible Data Base for investigations, allegations,
and citations concerning Arne Fuglvog or Freddie Hankins or Fuglvog’s fishing vessel, Kamilar.

51.  On October 21, 2014, NOAA assigned the request tracking number DOC NOAA 2015-144 and
issued a formal acknowledgement letter on October 24, 2014.

52. On November 14, 2014, Plaintiff notified the Defendant that it had violated FOIA’s 20 business
day decision deadline regarding Request DOC NOAA 2015-144, 5 U.S.C § 552(a)(6)(A)(1), and further
requested an estimated completion date for same.

53. By letter dated November 20, 2014, Defendant informed Plaintiff that it was asserting that “unu-
sual circumstances” prevented it from compliance with FOIA’s decision deadline and extended to De-
cember 3, 2014 the deadline by which the Agency expected to make a final determination regarding Re-

quest DOC NOAA 2015-144. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(ii). The December 3, 2014 date selected by De-
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fendant was far beyond the ten-day extension allowed by FOIA in limited circumstances. 5 U.S.C §
552(a)(6)(B)(1).

54. However, Defendant failed to issue a final determination of Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC NO-
AA 2015-144 by December 3, 2014.

55. On January 7, 2015, January 20, 2015, February 13, 2015, and March 2, 2015, Plaintiff notified
the Defendant that it had violated FOIA’s decision deadline regarding Request DOC NOAA 2015-144,
5 U.S.C § 552(a)(6)(A)(i), and further requested an estimated completion date for same.

56. By letter dated January 23, 2015, Defendant issued an interim decision that denied Request DOC
NOAA 2015-144 in part, releasing 14 pages in whole or in part while asserting that FOIA’s exemption 6
prevented disclosure of some responsive information.

57. By letter dated March 2, 2015, NOAA issued a final decision that denied Request DOC NOAA
2015-144 in part, releasing 850 pages in whole or in part while asserting that FOIA’s exemptions 3, 4, 5,
6, 7(C), 7(E) prevented disclosure of some responsive information.

58. Via email, on March 12, 2015, Plaintiff timely appealed NOAA’s decision. The appeal was as-
signed tracking number DOC OS 2015-898.

59.  Defendant failed to issue a final decision on Plaintiff’s appeal within 20 business days from re-
ceipt of Plaintiff’s FOIA Appeal No. DOC OS 2015-898 as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(ii).

60.  Defendant failed to provide a written notice to the Plaintiff asserting that “unusual circumstanc-
es” prevented it from compliance with FOIA’s appeal decision deadline for appeal DOC OS 2015-898
and providing a date on which the Agency expected to make the determination. 5 U.S.C.

§ 552(a)(6)(B)(ii). Moreover, Defendant has not explained why it did not comply with the December 3,

2014, decision deadline for Request DOC NOAA 2015-144 that it unilaterally imposed.
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61. On May 13, 2015 and June 11, 2015, Plaintiff notified the Defendant that it had violated FOIA’s
20 business day appeal decision deadline for Appeal No. DOC OS 2015-898, 5 U.S.C § 552(a)(6)(A)(i1),
and further requested an estimated completion date for same.
62.  None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-
ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-144.
63. As of the date this action was filed, the deadline for Defendant to issue a final determination on
Plaintiff’s pending FOIA Appeal No. DOC OS 2015-898 has passed.
64.  As of the date this action was filed, Defendant has not provided a final determination on Plain-
tiff’s FOIA Appeal No. DOC OS 2015-898 pending with the Agency.
65.  As of the date this action was filed, Defendant has not informed Plaintiff of an estimated comple-
tion date for FOIA Appeal No. DOC OS 2015-898 currently pending with the Agency.
66.  Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute
this claim.
67.  Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E)(ii)(1D).

Regarding FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-595

68.  The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.

69. Using Defendant’s online portal “FOIAonline,” on January 27, 2015, Plaintiff requested from
NOAA “all records concerning NOAA Administrator Dr. Jane Lubchenco’s schedule from January 1
2009 to March 1, 2013.” Defendant assigned the request tracking number DOC NOAA 2015-595.

70.  Defendant failed to issue a final determination within 20 business days from receipt of Plaintiff’s

FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-595 as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(1).
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71. On April 7, 2015, April 14, 2015, April 23, 2015, April 30, 2015, and June 11, 2015, Plaintiff
notified the Defendant that it had violated FOIA’s 20 business day decision deadline for Request DOC
NOAA 2015-595, 5 U.S.C § 552(a)(6)(A)(1), and further requested an estimated completion date for
same.
72. Defendant failed to provide a written notice to the Plaintiff asserting that “unusual circumstanc-
es” prevented it from compliance with FOIA’s decision deadline for Request DOC NOAA 2015-595
and providing a date on which the Agency expected to make the determination. 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(6)(B)(ii).
73.  None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-
ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-595.
74. As of the date this action was filed, the deadline for Defendant to issue a final determination on
Plaintiff’s pending FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-595 has passed.
75. As of the date this action was filed, Defendant had not issued a final determination of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-595.
76. As of the date this action was filed, the NOAA has not informed Plaintiff of an estimated com-
pletion date for FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-595 currently pending with the Agency.
77.  Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute
this claim.
78.  Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E)(ii)(1D).

Regarding FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-596/Appeal of FOIA Request NOAA 2015-596'

79. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference

" As noted below, Defendant did not issue a tracking number for this appeal.
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herein.

80. Using Defendant’s online portal “FOIAonline,” on January 27, 2015, Plaintiff requested from
NOAA “all records or logs documenting visitors to NOAA's headquarters at 1401 Constitution Avenue
NW in Washington DC from January 1, 2009 to March 1, 2013.” Defendant assigned the request track-
ing number DOC NOAA 2015-596.

81.  Defendant failed to issue a final determination within 20 business days from receipt of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-596 as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)().

82. On April 7, 2015, April 14, April 23, 2015 and April 30, 2015, Plaintiff notified the Defendant
that it had violated FOIA’s 20 business day decision deadline regarding Request DOC NOAA 2015-596,
5 U.S.C § 552(a)(6)(A)(i), and further requested an estimated completion date for same.

83. By letter dated April 30, 2015, Defendant issued a final decision on FOIA Request DOC NOAA
2015-596. Defendant asserted that it could not locate any records responsive to the request.

84.  Viaemail attachment, on May 22, 2015, Plaintiff submitted a timely appeal of Defendant’s fail-
ure to locate any records responsive to FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-595.

85.  OnJune 11, 2015, Plaintiff reminded Defendant of FOIA’s 20 business day appeal decision
deadline for the appeal of FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-595, 5 U.S.C § 552(a)(6)(A)(ii), and further
requested an estimated completion date for same.

86.  Defendant failed to issue a final decision on Plaintiff’s appeal within 20 business days from re-
ceipt of Plaintiff’s FOIA appeal of FOIA request DOC NOAA 2015-596 as required by 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(6)(A)(ii).

87.  Defendant failed to provide a written notice to the Plaintiff asserting that “unusual circumstanc-
es” prevented it from compliance with FOIA’s decision deadlines for Request DOC NOAA 2015-596,
or the appeal of same, and providing a date on which the Agency expected to make the determination. 5

U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(ii).
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88. Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(7)(A), Defendant is required to assign an individualized tracking
number to any request or appeal that requires more than ten days to complete.
89.  As of the date this action was filed, Defendant has failed to assign an individualized tracking
number for the appeal of FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-596.
90. None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-
ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-596.
91. As of the date this action was filed, the deadline for Defendant to issue a final determination on
Plaintiff’s pending FOIA appeal for Request DOC NOAA 2015-596 has passed.
92.  As of the date this action was filed, Defendant has not provided a final determination on Plain-
tiff’s FOIA appeal for Request DOC NOAA 2015-596 pending with the Agency.
93.  As of the date this action was filed, Defendant has not informed Plaintiff of an estimated comple-
tion date for the appeal of FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-596 currently pending with the Agency.
94. Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute
this claim.
9s. Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E)(ii)(1D).

Regarding FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-597

96.  The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.

97. Using Defendant’s online portal “FOIAonline,” on January 27, 2015, Plaintiff requested from
NOAA “correspondence logs from NOAA to Congress and from Congress to NOAA identifying specif-
ic pieces of correspondence by control number and congressional office” from January 1, 2009, through

March 1, 2013. Defendant assigned the request tracking number DOC NOAA 2015-597.
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98.  Defendant failed to issue a final determination within 20 business days from receipt of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-597 as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i).

99.  On February 14, 2015, Defendant released to Plaintiff 550 pages of documents assembled in re-
sponse to a previous third-party FOIA request that it suggested were responsive to FOIA Request DOC
NOAA 2015-597. However, Plaintiff informed Defendant that the documents did not satisfy FOIA Re-
quest DOC NOAA 2015-597 and requested that the Agency continue its search.

100. On April 7, 2015, April 14, 2015, April 23, 2015, April 30, 2015, and June 11, 2015, Plaintiff
notified the Defendant that it had violated FOIA’s 20 business day decision deadline regarding Request
DOC NOAA 2015-597, 5 U.S.C § 552(a)(6)(A)(1), and further requested an estimated completion date
for same.

101. Defendant failed to provide a written notice to the Plaintiff asserting that “unusual circumstanc-
es” prevented it from compliance with FOIA’s decision deadline for Request DOC NOAA 2015-597
and providing a date on which the Agency expected to make the determination. 5 U.S.C.

§ 552(a)(6)(B)(ii).

102. None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-
ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-597.

103. As of the date this action was filed, the deadline for Defendant to issue a final determination on
Plaintiff’s pending FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-597 has passed.

104. As of the date this action was filed, Defendant had not issued a final determination of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-597.

105. As of the date this action was filed, the NOAA has not informed Plaintiff of an estimated com-
pletion date for FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-597 currently pending with the Agency.

106. Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute

this claim.
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107.  Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E)(ii)(1D).

Regarding FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-606
108. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.
109. Using Defendant’s online portal “FOIAonline,” on January 29, 2015, Plaintiff requested from
NOAA “daily scheduling records concerning NOAA Principal Deputy Under Secretary for oceans and
atmosphere, Monica Medina's Esq. schedule from January 1 2009 until her resignation.” Defendant as-
signed the request tracking number DOC NOAA 2015-606.
110. Defendant failed to issue a final determination within 20 business days from receipt of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-606 as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(1).
111.  On April 7, 2015, April 14, 2015, April 23, 2015, April 30, 2015, and June 11, 2015, Plaintiff
notified the Defendant that it had violated FOIA’s 20 business day decision deadline, 5 U.S.C §
552(a)(6)(A)(1), and further requested an estimated completion date for Request DOC NOAA 2015-606.
112. Defendant failed to provide a written notice to the Plaintiff asserting that “unusual circumstanc-
es” prevented it from compliance with FOIA’s decision deadline for Request DOC NOAA 2015-606
and providing a date on which the Agency expected to make the determination. 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(6)(B)(ii).
113. None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-
ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-606.
114. As of the date this action was filed, the deadline for Defendant to issue a final determination on
Plaintiff’s pending FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-606 has passed.
115. As of the date this action was filed, Defendant had not issued a final determination of Plaintiff’s

FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-606.
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116. As of the date this action was filed, the NOAA has not informed Plaintiff of an estimated com-
pletion date for FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-606 currently pending with the Agency.
117. Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute
this claim.
118. Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E)(ii)(1D).

Regarding FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-693

119. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.

120. Using Defendant’s online portal “FOIAonline,” on February 16, 2015, Plaintiff requested from
NOAA “the correspondence log concerning all communications sent from and to Monica Medina's Esq.
who was both an advisor and latter NOAA Principal Deputy Under Secretary for Oceans and Atmos-
phere. The time period the request covers is from January 1, 2009 until her resignation.” Defendant as-
signed the request tracking number DOC NOAA 2015-693.

121. Defendant failed to issue a final determination within 20 business days from receipt of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-693 as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i).

122.  On April 7, 2015, April 14, 2015, April 23, 2015, April 30, 2015, and June 11, 2015, Plaintiff
notified the Defendant that it had violated FOIA’s 20 business day decision deadline, 5 U.S.C §
552(a)(6)(A)(1), and further requested an estimated completion date for Request DOC NOAA 2015-693.
123. Defendant failed to provide a written notice to the Plaintiff asserting that “unusual circumstanc-
es” prevented it from compliance with FOIA’s decision deadline for request DOC NOAA 2015-693 and
providing a date on which the Agency expected to make the determination. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(ii).
124. None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-

ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-693.
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125. As of the date this action was filed, the deadline for Defendant to issue a final determination on
Plaintiff’s pending FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-693has passed.
126. As of the date this action was filed, Defendant had not issued a final determination of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-693.
127. As of the date this action was filed, the NOAA has not informed Plaintiff of an estimated com-
pletion date for FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-693 currently pending with the Agency.
128. Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute
this claim.
129. Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E)(ii)(1D).

Regarding FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-694

130. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.

131.  Using Defendant’s online portal “FOIAonline,” on February 16, 2015, Plaintiff requested from
NOAA “correspondence log concerning NOAA Administrator Dr. Jane Lubchenco from January 1 2009
to March 1, 2013.” Defendant assigned the request tracking number DOC NOAA 2015-694.

132. Defendant failed to issue a final determination within 20 business days from receipt of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-694 as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)().

133. On April 7, 2015, April 14, 2015, April 23, 2015, April 30, 2015, and June 11, 2015, Plaintiff
notified the Defendant that it had violated FOIA’s 20 business day decision deadline, 5 U.S.C

§ 552(a)(6)(A)(i), and further requested an estimated completion date for Request DOC NOAA 2015-

694.
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134. Defendant failed to provide a written notice to the Plaintiff asserting that “unusual circumstanc-
es” prevented it from compliance with FOIA’s decision deadline for request DOC NOAA 2015-694 and
providing a date on which the Agency expected to make the determination. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(ii).
135. None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-
ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-694.
136. As of the date this action was filed, the deadline for Defendant to issue a final determination on
Plaintiff’s pending FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-694 has passed.
137. As of the date this action was filed, Defendant had not issued a final determination of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-694.
138. As of the date this action was filed, the NOAA has not informed Plaintiff of an estimated com-
pletion date for FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-694currently pending with the Agency.
139. Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute
this claim.
140. Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(a)(H(E)(i)(ID).

Regarding FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-747

141. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.

142.  Using Defendant’s online portal “FOIAonline,” on February 20, 2015, Plaintiff requested from
NOAA a copy of “the FOIA number NOAA 2010-00343 that was provided to Paul Muniz of counsel
Burns and Levinson LLP concerning all documents related to shredding or deleting of documents con-
ducted by NOAA's Office of Law Enforcement by Dale Jones, while his office was under investigation
by the Office of the Inspector General.” Defendant assigned the request tracking number DOC NOAA

2015-747.
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143. Defendant failed to issue a final determination within 20 business days from receipt of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-747 as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i).
144. On April 14, 2015, April 23, 2015, April 30, 2015, and June 11, 2015, Plaintiff notified the De-
fendant that it had violated FOIA’s 20 business day decision deadline, 5 U.S.C § 552(a)(6)(A)(i), and
further requested an estimated completion date for Request DOC NOAA 2015-747.
145. Defendant failed to provide a written notice to the Plaintiff asserting that “unusual circumstanc-
es” prevented it from compliance with FOIA’s decision deadline for request DOC NOAA 2015-747 and
providing a date on which the Agency expected to make the determination. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(ii).
146. None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-
ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-747.
147. As of the date this action was filed, the deadline for Defendant to issue a final determination on
Plaintiff’s pending FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-747 has passed.
148. As of the date this action was filed, Defendant had not issued a final determination of Plaintiff’s
FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-747.
149. On Monday July 27, 2015, Plaintiff received a telephone message from Defendant’s staff sug-
gesting that Defendant “will try” to provide Plaintiff with documents responsive to FOIA request DOC
NOAA 2015-747 by Friday, July 31, 2015.
150. Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute
this claim.
151. Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E)(ii)(1D).

Regarding FOIA Request DOC OIG 2015-716/Appeal DOC OIG 2015-1077

152. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference

herein.
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153. Using Defendant’s online portal “FOIAonline,” on February 19, 2015, Plaintiff requested from
the OIG:

 the DOC's OIG report findings, prepared in response to findings/allegations of docu-

ment shredding conducted by NOAA's Office of Law Enforcement and Dale Jones, For-

mer Director of the Office of Law Enforcement, while his office was simultaneously un-

der investigation by the Inspector General and

 any documents that the OIG collected or recovered (and a description of such records)

while preparing the above 01G report cited that mention records concerning Arne Fu-

glvog of any kind that were shredded by [named employees] or other staff members in

NOAA and any documents showing that persons in NOAA, including certain named em-

ployees, were notified of the shredding of the documents.
OIG assigned the request tracking number DOC OIG 2015-716.
154. At the very latest, based on the February 19, 2015 date of Plaintiff’s FOIA request, the deadline
for issuing a final determination of FOIA Request DOC OIG 2015-716 elapsed on March 19, 2015.
155. By letter dated March 27, 2015, OIG issued a final decision claiming that FOIA’s Exemption
7(C) allowed it to deny the request by refusing to acknowledge the existence of any record responsive to
FOIA Request DOC OIG 2015-716 on the ground that such disclosure could reasonably be expected to
constitute an unwarranted invasion the personnel privacy of anyone named therein.
156. Viaemail, on April 14, 2015, Plaintiff timely appealed OIG’s decision. The appeal was assigned
tracking number OIG 2015-1077. Plaintiff challenged the adequacy of OIG’s search and application of
FOIA’s Exemption 7(C) to refuse to admit or deny the existence of records responsive to FOIA Request
DOC OIG 2015-716.
157. By letter dated May 8, 2015, OIG issued a final decision partially granting and partially denying
on FOIA Appeal OIG 2015-1077. Consequently, eight pages responsive to FOIA Request DOC OIG
2015-716 were released in whole or in part.

158. None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-

ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC OIG 2015-716.
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159. Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute
this claim.
160. Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E)(ii)(1D).
Regarding FOIA Request DOC OIG 2015-753/Appeal DOC OIG 2015-1316
161. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.
162. Using Defendant’s online portal “FOIAonline,” on February 23 2015, Plaintiff requested from
the OIG:
all documents in any format for any a)investigation(s), b) report(s), ¢) finding(s), d)
memo(s), and €) communications or record of communications, created or written by 1)
Daniel Coney (who was in the Denver OIG Field Office) and 2) other staff in the De-
partment of Commerce’s Office of the Inspector General. SEE THE ATTACHMENT
FOR THE FULL FOIA If any of the documents (a-e) are discovered, I also request the
Administration File on each of them. Subject Matter of Documents Described: The OIG
documents (a-e) above that I request reflect, relate, arise from, or have to do with OIG
evaluating, examining, and probing the conduct, events, and developments (occurring any
time between 2002 and 2013) for the following assumed as true fact patterns about how
NOAA handled what became Arne Fuglvog Scandal.
163. By letter dated February 26, 2015, 2015, OIG assigned the request tracking number DOC OIG
2015-753.
164. At the very latest, based on the February 23, 2015 date of Plaintiff’s FOIA request, the deadline
for issuing a final determination of FOIA Request DOC OIG 2015-753 elapsed on March 23, 2015.
165. By letter dated April 28, 2015, OIG issued a final decision partially granting and partially deny-
ing FOIA Request DOC OIG 2015-753. OIG indicated that it had located 59 pages of information re-
sponsive to Plaintiff’s request but was releasing only 17 pages in their entirety. An additional 39 pages

were released with some material redacted based on FOIA’s Exemptions 6 and 7(C). Finally, OIG with-

held three pages in their entirety asserting that FOIA’s Exemption 5 allowed the withholding.
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166. Viaemail, on May 22, 2015, Plaintiff timely appealed OIG’s decision. The appeal was assigned
tracking number OIG 2015-1316. Plaintiff challenged the adequacy of OIG’s search and application of
FOIA’s Exemptions 5, 6 and 7(C) to FOIA Request DOC OIG 2015-753.
167. By letter dated July 10, 2015, OIG issued a final decision partially granting and partially denying
on FOIA Appeal OIG 2015-1316. Consequently, six pages responsive to FOIA Request DOC OIG
2015-753 were released in whole or in part.
168. None of FOIA’s nine exemptions to mandatory disclosure apply to the information currently be-
ing withheld by the NOAA that is responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA Request DOC OIG 2015-753.
169. Plaintiff has been required to expend costs and to obtain the services of a law firm to prosecute
this claim.
170. Plaintiff’s claims presented herein are not insubstantial within the meaning of 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(a)(H(E)(i)(ID).
171.  Plaintiff has fully exhausted all administrative remedies required by FOIA. 5 U.S.C.
§§ 552(a)(6)(A), ()(6)(C) (2015).

CAUSES OF ACTION

COUNT I

VIOLATION OF THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT-
CONSTRUCTIVE DENIAL/ UNLAWFUL WITHHOLDING

172. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.

173. Plaintiff has a statutory right to the records he seeks, and there is no legal basis for Defendant
DOC to assert that any of FOIA’s nine disclosure exemptions apply to the information sought in this ac-
tion. See 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(1)-(9).

174. Defendant DOC violated Plaintiff’s rights in this regard by failing to comply with FOIA’s deci-

sion deadlines and thus constructively withholding information responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA requests.
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175. Based on the nature of Plaintiff’s professional activities, he will undoubtedly continue to employ
FOIA’s provisions in information requests to Defendant DOC in the foreseeable future.
176. Plaintiff’s professional activities will be adversely affected if Defendant DOC is allowed to con-
tinue violating FOIA’s disclosure provisions as it has in this case.
177. Unless enjoined and made subject to a declaration of Plaintiff’s legal rights by this Court, De-
fendant DOC will continue to violate the rights of Plaintiff to receive public records under the FOIA.
178. Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable costs of litigation, including attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant
to FOIA. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(E).

COUNT II

VIOLATION OF THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT:
UNLAWFUL APPLICATION OF DISCLOSURE EXEMPTIONS

179. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.
180. Plaintiff has a statutory right to the records he seeks, and there is no legal basis for Defendant
DOC to assert that any of FOIA’s nine disclosure exemptions apply. See 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(1)-(9).
181. Defendant DOC violated Plaintiff’s rights in this regard by unlawfully withholding information
responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA requests, including but not limited to requests and appeals numbered:
(a) FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2013-138/Appeal DOC OS 2014-567
(b) FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2013-139/Appeal DOC OS 2014-443
(c) FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-144/Appeal DOC OS 2015-898

(d) FOIA Request DOC NOAA 2015-596/ (unnumbered) Appeal of FOIA Request NOAA
2015-596

(e) FOIA Request DOC OIG 2015-716/Appeal DOC OIG 2015-1077
(f) FOIA Request DOC OIG 2015-753/Appeal DOC OIG 2015-1316

based on the improper and overly broad application of FOIA’s exemptions to mandatory information
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disclosure.
182. Based on the nature of Plaintiff’s professional activities, he will undoubtedly continue to employ
FOIA’s provisions in information requests to Defendant DOC in the foreseeable future.
183. Plaintiff’s professional activities will be adversely affected if Defendant DOC is allowed to con-
tinue violating FOIA’s disclosure provisions as it has in this case.
184. Plaintiff has a statutory right to the records he seeks, and there is no legal basis for Defendant
DOC to assert that any of FOIA’s nine disclosure exemptions apply. See 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(1)-(9).
185. Unless enjoined and made subject to a declaration of Plaintiff’s legal rights by this Court, De-
fendant DOC will continue to violate the rights of Plaintiff to receive public records under the FOIA.
186. Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable costs of litigation, including attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant
to FOIA. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(E).

COUNT 111

VIOLATION OF THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT:
DECISION DEADLINE VIOLATION

187. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.

188. Plaintiff has a statutory right to have Defendant DOC process his FOIA requests in a manner that
complies with FOIA. Plaintiff’s rights in this regard were violated when the Defendant DOC repeatedly
and unlawfully delayed its response to his information requests and appeals beyond the determination
deadlines imposed by the FOIA. 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(6)(A)(1), (ii).

189. Defendant DOC is unlawfully withholding public disclosure of information sought by Plaintiff,
information to which he is entitled and for which no valid disclosure exemption applies.

190. Based on the nature of Plaintiff’s professional activities, he will undoubtedly continue to employ

FOIA’s provisions in information requests to Defendant DOC in the foreseeable future.
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191. Plaintiff’s professional activities will be adversely affected if Defendant DOC is allowed to con-
tinue violating FOIA’s decision deadlines as it has in this case.
192. Unless enjoined and made subject to a declaration of Plaintiff’s legal rights by this Court, De-
fendant DOC will continue to violate the rights of Plaintiff to receive public records under the FOIA.
193. Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable costs of litigation, including attorney fees pursuant to FOIA. 5
U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(E).

COUNT IV

VIOLATION OF THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT:
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(7)(B)(ii) (Estimated Completion Date)

194. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.

195. Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(7)(B)(ii), “Each agency shall . . . establish a phone line or Internet
service that provides information about the status of a request to the person making the request . . . in-
cluding . . . an estimated date on which the agency will complete action on the request.”

196. Plaintiff asked DOC numerous times for estimated dates of completion for his pending FOIA
requests and appeals. In so doing, Plaintiff invoked 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(7)(B)(ii).

197. Defendant DOC has repeatedly failed to provide estimated dates of completion for Plaintiff’s
FOIA requests and appeals at issue in this case.

198. Upon information and belief, DOC’s failure to provide specific estimated dates of completion for
Plaintiff’s FOIA requests and appeals represents an ongoing policy, practice, or standard operating pro-
cedure (“SOP”).

199. A policy, practice, or SOP of refusing to provide estimated dates of completion to requesters is in|
violation of FOIA. Such a practice constitutes outrageous conduct for purposes of the broad equitable
powers provided by FOIA to the Court. Such a policy is arbitrary, capricious, an abuse of discretion, or

otherwise contrary to law.
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200. Based on the nature of Plaintiff’s professional activities, he will undoubtedly continue to employ
FOIA’s provisions in information requests to Defendant DOC in the foreseeable future.
201. Plaintiff’s professional activities will be adversely affected if Defendant DOC is allowed to con-
tinue violating FOIA’s requirement to provide estimated completion dates as it has in this case.
202. Unless enjoined and made subject to a declaration of Plaintiff’s legal rights by this Court, De-
fendant DOC will continue to violate the rights of Plaintiff to receive public records under the FOIA.
203. Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable costs of litigation, including attorney fees pursuant to FOIA. 5
U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(E).

COUNT V

VIOLATION OF THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT:
INADEQUATE SEARCH

204. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.
205. Plaintiff has a statutory right to have Defendant DOC process his FOIA requests in a manner
which complies with FOIA. Plaintiff’s rights in this regard were violated when the Defendant DOC un-
lawfully failed to undertake a search reasonably calculated to locate records responsive to Plaintiff’s in-
formation requests including but not limited to FOIA requests and appeals numbered:

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

206. Defendant DOC is unlawfully withholding public disclosure of information sought by Plaintiff,
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information to which he is entitled and for which no valid disclosure exemption applies.

207. Based on the nature of Plaintiff’s professional activities, he will undoubtedly continue to employ
FOIA’s provisions in information requests to Defendant DOC in the foreseeable future.

208. Plaintiff’s professional activities will be adversely affected if Defendant DOC is allowed to con-
tinue violating FOIA by performing inadequate information searches as it has in this case.

209. Unless enjoined and made subject to a declaration of Plaintiff’s legal rights by this Court, De-
fendant DOC will continue to violate the rights of Plaintiff to receive public records under the FOIA.
210. Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable costs of litigation, including attorney fees pursuant to FOIA.

5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(E).

COUNT VI
VIOLATION OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES ACT

211. The allegations made in all preceding paragraphs are realleged and incorporated by reference
herein.

212. Defendant DOC has failed to act in an official capacity under color of legal authority by failing
to comply with the mandates of FOIA consequent to its failure and refusal to: (1) provide to Plaintiff
documents responsive to his information requests and appeals that are not within the scope of any of
FOIA's disclosure exemptions; (2) issue a timely final determination of Plaintiff's administrative re-
quests and appeals; (3) provide Plaintiff with the estimated completion dates of those requests and ap-
peals, and; (4) undertake a search reasonably calculated to locate records responsive to certain of Plain-
tiff's FOIA requests and appeals.

213. Defendant DOC has unlawfully withheld agency action by failing to comply with the mandates
of FOIA consequent to its failure and refusal to: (1) provide to Plaintiff documents responsive to his in-
formation requests and appeals that are not within the scope of any of FOIA’s disclosure exemptions; (2)

issue a timely final determination of Plaintiff’s administrative requests and appeals; (3) provide Plaintiff
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with the estimated completion dates of those requests and appeals, and; (4) undertake a search reasona-
bly calculated to locate records responsive to certain of Plaintiff’s FOIA requests and appeals.

214. Plaintiff has been adversely affected and aggrieved by the Defendant DOC’s failure to comply
with the mandates of FOIA. Defendant’s failure and refusal to: (1) provide to Plaintiff documents re-
sponsive to his information requests and appeals that are not within the scope of any of FOIA’s disclo-
sure exemptions; (2) issue a timely final determination of Plaintiff’s administrative requests and appeals;
(3) provide Plaintiff with the estimated completion dates of those requests and appeals, and; (4) under-
take a search reasonably calculated to locate records responsive to certain of Plaintiff’s FOIA requests
and appeals as alleged above to have injured Plaintiff’s interests in public oversight of governmental op-
erations and constitute a violation of Defendant DOC’s statutory duties under the APA.

215. Plaintiff has suffered a legal wrong as a result of the Defendant DOC’ failure to comply with the
mandates of FOIA. Defendant DOC’s failure and refusal to: (1) provide to Plaintiff documents respon-
sive to his information requests and appeals that are not within the scope of any of FOIA’s disclosure
exemption; (2) issue a timely final determination on Plaintiff’s administrative requests and appeals; (3)
provide Plaintiff with the estimated completion dates of those requests and appeals, and; (4) undertake a
search reasonably calculated to locate records responsive to certain of Plaintiff’s FOIA requests and ap-
peals as alleged above to have injured Plaintiff’s interests in public oversight of governmental operations
and constitute a violation of Defendant DOC’s statutory duties under the APA.

216. Defendant DOC'’s failure and refusal to: provide to Plaintiff documents responsive to his infor-
mation requests and appeals that are not within the scope of any of FOIA’s disclosure exemptions, and;
(2) issue a timely final determination on Plaintiff’s administrative requests and appeals; (3) provide
Plaintiff with the estimated completion dates of those requests and appeals, and; (4) undertake a search
reasonably calculated to locate records responsive to certain of Plaintiff’s FOIA requests and appeals as

alleged above, constitutes agency action unlawfully withheld and unreasonably delayed and is therefore
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actionable pursuant to the APA, 5 U.S.C. § 706(1).

217. Alternatively, Defendant DOC’s failure and refusal to: (1) provide to Plaintiff documents re-
sponsive to its information requests and appeals that are not within the scope of any of FOIA’s disclo-
sure exemptions, and; (2) issue a timely final determination on Plaintiff’s administrative requests and
appeals; (3) provide Plaintiff with the estimated completion dates of those requests and appeals, and; (4)
undertake a search reasonably calculated to locate records responsive to certain of Plaintiff’s FOIA re-
quests and appeals as alleged above, is in violation of FOIA’s statutory mandates and is therefore arbi-
trary, capricious, or an abuse of discretion and not in accordance with law and is therefore actionable
pursuant to the APA, 5 U.S.C. § 706(2).

218. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law to redress the violations noted above.

219. Plaintiff is entitled to judicial review under the Administrative Procedure Act 5 U.S.C. §§ 702,
706.

220. Plaintiff is entitled to costs of disbursements and costs of litigation, including reasonable attorney
and expert witness fees, under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C.S. § 2412.

REQUEST FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays that this Court:

1. Order Defendant to promptly provide Plaintiff all of the information sought in this ac-
tion and to immediately disclose the requested documents.

2. Declare Defendant’s failure to disclose the documents requested by Plaintiff to be un-
lawful under the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii), as well as agency action unlawfully withheld and
unreasonably delayed, 5 U.S.C. § 706(1), and/or arbitrary, capricious, an abuse of discretion, and not in
accordance with law, 5 U.S.C. § 706(2).

3. Declare Defendant’s failure to timely make a determination on Plaintiff’s information

requests and appeals to be unlawful under the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(6)(A)(i) and (ii), as well as
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agency action unlawfully withheld and unreasonably delayed, 5 U.S.C. § 706(1), and/or arbitrary, capri-
cious, an abuse of discretion, and not in accordance with law, 5 U.S.C. § 706(2).

4. Declare Defendant’s failure to provide Plaintiff with the estimated completion dates of
his requests and appeals, to be unlawful under the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(7)(B)(i), as well as agency
action unlawfully withheld and unreasonably delayed, 5 U.S.C. § 706(1), and/or arbitrary, capricious, an
abuse of discretion, and not in accordance with law, 5 U.S.C. § 706(2);

5. Declare Defendant’s failure to undertake a search reasonably calculated to locate records
responsive to certain of Plaintiff’s FOIA requests and appeals as alleged above to be unlawful under the
FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i), as well as agency action unlawfully withheld and unreasonably de-
layed, 5 U.S.C. § 706(1), and/or arbitrary, capricious, an abuse of discretion, and not in accordance with
law, 5 U.S.C. § 706(2);

6. Award Plaintiff his costs and reasonable attorney fees pursuant to 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E) and 28 U.S.C. § 2412.

7. Grant such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

Respectfully submitted for the Court’s consideration, this 30" day of July, 2015.

__s/ David Bahr _s/ Rachel S. Doughty

David Bahr (Oregon Bar No. 901990) Rachel S. Doughty (California Bar. No. 255904)
Bahr Law Offices, P.C. Greenfire Law

1035 > Monroe Street 1202 Oregon Street

Eugene, OR 97402 Berkeley, CA 94702

(541) 556-6439 (828) 424-2005

davebahr@mindspring.com rdoughty(@greenfirelaw.com

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

1035 > Monroe Street

Eugene, OR 97402

(541) 556-6439]

davebahr@mindspring.com

Rachel S. Doughty (California Bar. No. 255904)
Greenfire Law

1202 Oregon Street

Berkeley, CA 94702

(828) 424-2005

rdoughty@greenfirelaw.com

Plaintiff’s Counsel

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

ALAN STEIN, Case No. 3:15-cv-3510

Plaintiff, CERTIFICATION OF NO INTERESTED

Vs ENTITIES OR PERSONS

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COM-
MERCE,

Defendant.

Pursuant to Civil L.R. 3-15, the undersigned certifies that as of this date, other than the named

parties, there is no such interest to report.

CERTIFICATION OF NO INTERESTED BAHR LAW OFFICES, P.C.
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Respectfully submitted for the Court’s consideration, this 30th day of July, 2015.

s/ Rachel S. Doughty

Rachel S. Doughty (California Bar. No. 255904)
Greenfire Law

1202 Oregon Street

Berkeley, CA 94702

(828) 424-2005

rdoughty@greenfirelaw.com

CERTIFICATION OF NO INTERESTED
ENTITIES OR PERSONS

BAHR LAW OFFICES, P.C.
1035 % Monroe Street

Eugene, OR 97402

(541) 556-6439
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Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:51 PM
To: Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: redaction

The main case i {13

Let me know if you need anything else on this--

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (0)

I (C)

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

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 1:59 PM, Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal <roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov>
wrote:

Mark, can you please provide that cas NG
e



mailto:roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov

Roxie Allison-Holman

Attorney

NOAA GC for Weather, Satellites and Research
301-628-1625

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains
information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or
are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised
that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents
is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and
delete the message.



Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal
|

From: Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: redaction

Thank you, Mark! This is just what | needed.

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 2:50 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:

The main case | |

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

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 1:59 PM, Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal <roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov



mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov
mailto:roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov

> wrote:

Mark, can you please provide that cas [ G
S e—————————————

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
that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its
contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error,
and delete the message.

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
are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that
any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is
strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete
the message.



Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 7:20 PM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Cc: foia@noaa.gov

Subject: FOIA Request Clarification, No. DOC-NOAA-2018-001058

Attachments: 2018.04.11 CoA Inst. FOIA Request Clarification, No. DOC-NOAA-2018-001058.pdf
Mr. Graff,

| hope that this e-mail finds you well. | have received your recent denial of CoA Institute’s fee-related requests for
FOIA request No. 2018-001058. In the denial letter you also indicated that the agency required clarification as to the
scope of Iltems One and Four. Please find attached a letter providing the requested clarification. | am happy to
discuss this matter further if there is still any ambiguity or confusion.

Kind regards,
Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Counsel

Cause of Action Institute

1875 Eye Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006

(0) 202.400.2729 / ( DI

Ryan.Mulvey @causeofaction.org

Admitted to the practice of law in New York State and the District of Columbia
CAUSE of ACTION

== | NSTITUTE ==

Confidentiality: The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential, and is
intended only for the use of the recipient named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication
to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.
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Pursuing Freedom & Opportunity through Justice & Accountability
April 11, 2018

SM

VIA E-MAIL

U.S. Department of Commerce

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
ATTN: Mark Graff, NOAA FOIA Officer

E-mail: foia@noaa.gov / mark.graff@noaa.gov

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request No. NOAA-2018-001058

Dear Mr. Graff:

On March 28, 2018, CoA Institute submitted a Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) request
to the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (“NOAA”).! This request seeks four cate-
gories of records concerning NOAA’s response to a Federal Records Act (“FRA”) inquiry by the
National Archives and Records Administration (“NARA”), as well as NOAA’s policy of treating all
electronic messages created or received through the “chat” function of the agency’s Google-based e-
mail platform as categorically “off the record.”® CoA Institute also requested a public interest fee
waiver, categotization as a requester of the news media, and expedited processing.’

On April 2, 2018, NOAA denied CoA Institute’s request for expedited processing, indicating
that “the records you are seeking primarily involve records regarding the processing of your own prior
FOTA request, litigation, and communications with NARA regarding your own . . . allegations.”
NOAA concluded that the requested “records would primarily be for [CoA Institute’s] own benefit,
rather than the criteria in 15 [C.F.R. §] 4.6(¢) [si].”> Yet NOAA provided no justification for its
adverse determination, except to state that CoA Institute did “not satisfy the regulatory threshold for
other-than ordinary processing.”® CoA Institute filed an administrative appeal on April 4, 2018.

On April 5, 2018, NOAA denied both CoA Institute’s request for a public interest fee waiver
and CoA Institute’s request for treatment as a representative of the news media for fee purposes.8
Furthermore—and relevant here—NOAA requested clarification of the scope of CoA Institute’s re-
quest. Specifically, NOAA wrote the following:

The first item . . . is seeking all communications with the Attorney General. Please
clarify to what extent this would include communications with the AUSA in response
to [CoA Institute’s] FOIA litigation as constituting communications with the Attorney

! Letter from CoA Inst. to Nat’l Oceanic & Atmospheric Admin. (Mar. 28, 2018) (on file with CoA Inst.).

21d. at 2.

3 1d. at 2-5.

* Letter from Nat’] Oceanic & Atmospheric Admin. to CoA Inst. at 1 (Apr. 2, 2018) (on file with CoA Inst.).

5 Id. It appears NOAA meant to cite 15 C.F.R. § 4.6(f). Subsection (e) concerns multi-track processing.

0 Id. at 2.

7 Letter from CoA Inst. to Dep’t of Commerce (Apr. 4, 2018) (on file with CoA Inst.).

8 Letter from Nat’l Oceanic & Atmospheric Admin. to CoA Inst. (Apr. 5, 2018) (attached as Exhibit 1). CoA Institute
intends to appeal these adverse determinations.

1875 EYE STREET, NW ¢ SUITE 800 ¢ WASHINGTON, DC 20006 * 202.499.4232 ¢ wwWw.CAUSEOfACTION.ORG

A 501(c)(3) NoNPROFIT CORPORATION
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General under an agent relationship. Additionally, the fourth item . . . would be, in
part, duplicative of the records sought in [CoA Institute’s| prior litigated request.
Please identify what, if any, records [CoA Institute| seek[s| that would pre-date the
submission of [that] previously-litigated request, or whether [CoA Institute] only
seek[s] records created following the submission of [the] litigated request (DOC-
NOAA-2017-001101).°

This letter follows to clarify the scope of Items One and Four.
Item One

Item One seeks “[a]ll communications between NOAA and the Attorney General of the
United States concerning records created or received by NOAA employees through Google Chat,
Google Hangouts, Skype, or any other similar electronic messaging system.”'® As suggested by the
citation to 44 U.S.C. § 3106(a), the scope of Item One is limited to NOAA’s communications with
the Department of Justice 2 furtherance of NOAA's efforts to comply with the FRA. For example, if NOAA
sought to initiate action through the Attorney General for the recovery of electronic messages created
or received on Google Hangouts, then records of those efforts would be responsive to Item One. By
contrast, communications between NOAA and the Assistant U.S. Attorney who represented the
agency in litigation against CoA Institute would fall outside the intended scope of Item One.

Item Four

Item Four seeks “all records concerning NOAA’s efforts to retrieve, recover, retain, or inves-
tigate the destruction of the electronic records at issue [in NARA’s inquiry], or to investigate
[NOAA’s] formal policy concerning the retention of Google Chat, Google Hangout, or Skype mes-
sages.”!! Because the time frame for this request is “July 1, 2017 to the present,” any potentially
responsive records that “pre-date” the submission of FOIA Request No. DOC-NOAA-2017-001101
(April 27, 2017), would not be responsive. Moreover, it is unclear how this item is in any way “dupli-
cative.” CoA Institute’s previously-litigated requests sought (1) agency guidance and (2) electronic
messages created or received on Google Chat/Hangouts. Here, Item Four seeks records that concern
NOAA'’s efforts to (1) locate said guidance, (2) retrieve the previously-requested chat messages (as
they were the subject of the allegations addressed by NARA), or (3) otherwise react or respond to
NARA’s July 17, 2017 inquiry letter.

Conclusion
I hope that these clarifications are helpful. If you have any additional questions or require

further clarification, please feel free to contact me by telephone at (202) 499-4232 or by e-mail at
ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org. Thank you.

O 1d. at 2.
10 March 28, 2018 FOIA Request, supra note 1, at 2.
1y
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Sincerely,

Hoar. 67 Mol

RYgN P. MULVEY
COUNSEL
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
April 5, 2018

Attn: Ryan P. Mulvey
Cause of Action Institute
1875 Eye St. NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20006

Re: FOIA Request No. DOC-NOAA-2018-001058
Dear Mr./Ms. Mulvey:

This letter responds to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request entered into
FOIAonline on March 28, 2018, in which you requested records as follows:

1. All communications between NOAA and the Attorney General of the United States
concerning

records created or received by NOAA employees through Google Chat, Google
Hangouts, Skype, or any other similar electronic messaging system.9

2. All records reflecting notification by NOAA to the Archivist of the United States or
NARA under 44 U.S.C. § 3106 or submission of a report under 36 C.F.R. § 1230.14.

3. All communications between NOAA and NARA concerning Google Chat, Google
Hangouts, Skype, or other similar electronic messaging system, including, but not limited
to, all communications concerning CoA Institute’s allegations, CoA Institute’s ongoing
FOIA litigation against NOAA,10 or the July 17, 2017 NARA letter.

4. To the extent not already covered by the above items of this request, all records
concerning

NOAA’s efforts to retrieve, recover, retain, or investigate the destruction of the electronic
records at issue, or to investigate its formal policy concerning the retention of Google
Chat, Google Hangout, or Skype messages. Responsive records would include, for
example,

correspondence between NOAA’s FOIA Office or Office of the Chief Administrative
Officer and the National Marine Fisheries Service’s Greater Atlantic Regional Office or
the New England Fishery Management Council.

Pursuant to procedures established in 15 CFR, Part 4.11(k), we rely on the following factors in
determining whether the statutory standard for granting a fee waiver has been met:
1. The subject of the requested records must concern identifiable operations or activities of
the Federal Government.



2. The disclosable portions of the requested records must be meaningfully informative about
Government operations or activities in order to be “likely to contribute” to and increase
public understanding of those operations or activities.

3. The disclosure of the requested information must contribute to the understanding of a
reasonably broad audience of persons interested in the subject, as opposed to the
individual understanding of the requester.

4. The disclosure of the requested information is likely to contribute “significantly” to the

public’s understanding of Government operations or activities.

Whether the requester has a commercial interest that would be furthered by the requester.

6. Whether any identified commercial interest of the requester is sufficiently great, in
comparison with the public interest in disclosure, such that the disclosure is not primarily
in the commercial interest of the requester.

9]

Your fee waiver justification does not satisfy the six factors contemplated in 15 CFR 4.11. The
requested records, contrary to your assertions, would not significantly increase the public’s
understanding of Government Activities. Rather, the records would, only be the records
generated pursuant to your own prior FOIA request and allegations you personally raised with
the news media. As such, the interest served through disclosure would primarily be to the
benefit of the requester(s), rather than to a segment of interested individuals. Therefore this
constitutes a denial of your fee waiver request. Your request will be processed under the “Other”
fee category and if applicable, a fee estimate will be sent to you. Additionally, a clarification of
the scope of your current request, as written, is required. The first item of your request is
seeking all communications with the Attorney General. Please clarify to what extent this would
include communications with the AUSA in response to your FOIA litigation as constituting
communications with the Attorney General under an agent relationship. Additionally, the fourth
item of your request would be, in part, duplicative of the records sought in your prior litigated
request. Please identify what, if any, records you are seeking that would pre-date the submission
of your previously-litigated request, or whether you are only seeking records created following
the submission of your litigated request (DOC-NOAA-2017-001101).

You have the right to appeal this denial of the FOIA Fee Waiver request. An appeal must be
received within 90 calendar days of the date of this response letter by:

Assistant General Counsel for Employment, Litigation, and Information
U.S. Department of Commerce Room 5896

1401 Constitution Ave. NW

Washington, DC 20230

An appeal may also be sent by e-mail to FOIAAppeals@doc.gov, or by FOIAonline, if you have
an account in FOIAonline, at https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public’home#. The
appeal should include a copy of the original request and initial denial, if any. The appeal should
include a statement of the reasons why the Fee Waiver request should not be denied and why the
adverse determination was in error. The appeal letter, the envelope, the e-mail subject line,
should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal." The e-mail, FOIAonline, and
Office are monitored only on working days during normal business hours (8:30 a.m. to 5:00
p.m., Eastern Time, Monday through Friday). FOIA appeals posted to the e-mail box, fax


https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home#

machine, FOIAonline, or Office after normal business hours will be deemed received on the next
normal business day. If the 90th calendar day for submitting an appeal falls on a Saturday,
Sunday or legal public holiday, an appeal received by 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, the next business
day will be deemed timely.

You also may contact the NOAA FOIA Public Liaison, Robert Swisher, at (301)-628-5755.

The Office of Government Information Services (OGIS), an office created within the National
Archives and Records Administration, offers mediation services to FOIA requesters. They may
be contacted in any of the following ways:

Office of Government Information Services
National Archives and Records Administration
Room 2510

8601 Adelphi Road

College Park, MD 20740-6001

Email: ogis@nara.gov

Phone: 301-837-1996
Fax: 301-837-0348
Toll-free: 1-877-684-6448

Sincerely,

Mr. Mark Graff
NOAA FOIA Officer
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FOIA Office - NOAA Service Account
|

From: FOIA Office - NOAA Service Account

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: FOIA Request Clarification, No. DOC-NOAA-2018-001058

Attachments: 2018.04.11 CoA Inst. FOIA Request Clarification, No. DOC-NOAA-2018-001058.pdf
fyi

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Ryan Mulvey <ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org>

Date: Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 7:20 PM

Subject: FOIA Request Clarification, No. DOC-NOAA-2018-001058
To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Cc: "foia@noaa.gov" <foia@noaa.gov>

Mr. Graff,

| hope that this e-mail finds you well. | have received your recent denial of CoA Institute’s fee-related
requests for FOIA request No. 2018-001058. In the denial letter you also indicated that the agency required
clarification as to the scope of Items One and Four. Please find attached a letter providing the requested
clarification. | am happy to discuss this matter further if there is still any ambiguity or confusion.

Kind regards,

Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Counsel
Cause of Action Institute
1875 Eye Street NW, Suite 800

Washington, D.C. 20006

(0) 202.400.2729 / ( [ DISEEEGN
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Ryan.Mulvey@causeofaction.org

Admitted to the practice of law in New York State and the District of Columbia

CAUSE of ACTION

== [ NSTITUT E ==

Confidentiality: The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential, and
is intended only for the use of the recipient named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or
any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send
this communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer
system. Thank you.
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
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Daniel Pollak - NOAA GC

From: Daniel Pollak - NOAA GC

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal
Cc: Mark Graff

Subject: Re: FOIA - search fees/time
Attachments: Complaint Stein 7.30.15.pdf

Thanks Kim - Y D

On Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 11:36 AM, Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal
<kimberly.katzenbarger @noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi Mar [
I

(O
I | 2k,

Kim

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

COMPLAINT 9 BAHR LAW OFFICES, P.C.
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

COMPLAINT 3 BAHR LAW OFFICES, P.C.
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

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Clete Otoshi - NOAA Federal

Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Fwd: FOIA Request Clarification, No. DOC-NOAA-2018-001058

Attachments: 2018.04.11 CoA Inst. FOIA Request Clarification, No. DOC-NOAA-2018-001058.pdf
Hello Clete,

Below please find Cause of Actions response to the fee waiver denial with their clarified scope to their

request. Clete, if you ca |{)iEE—SIE
|

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
attomney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient,
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
clarification. |1 am happy to discuss this matter further if there is still any ambiguity or confusion.

Kind regards,


mailto:ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org
mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov
mailto:foia@noaa.gov
mailto:foia@noaa.gov

Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Counsel
Cause of Action Institute

1875 Eye Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006

(0) 202.400.2729 / (c DI

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
Page 3

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

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Toland, Michael; Purvis, Catrina

Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Robert Swisher - NOAA Federal; Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal
Subject: New Oceana FOIA Lawsuit--Dusky Shark Requests

Attachments: DOC-NOAA-2018-001093 original request.pdf; DOC-NOAA-2018-001094 original

request.pdf; Oceana lawsuit re FOIA.pdf; DOC-NOAA-2018-001092 original
request.pdf

Hello Mike/Catrina,

NOAA/NMFS was sued in a FOIA lawsuit by Earthjustice on behalf of Oceana regarding three underlying
FOIA requests seeking various records related to the Dusky Shark [BISHIIIINIEINGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

I | < reached out and spoken with Stacey Nathanson (NOAA/GC), and
also provided notice to Mike Bogomolny (DOC/GC) and Bob Hogan (NOAA/GC) about the lawsuit.

Please let me know anything else you need on this. I'm attaching a copy of all 3 requests and a copy of the
Complaint for your reference.

A copy of the

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
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April 26, 2017

SENT VIA FOIA ONLINE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Marine Fisheries Service

Public Reference Facility (SOU1000)

1315 East-West Highway (SSMC3), Room 9719
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

E: FOIA@noaa.gov

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request for Documents, Records, and Materials
Dear FOIA Officer(s):

Earthjustice, on behalf of Oceana, submits this request for records pursuant to the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552.

Documents Requested

The Highly Migratory Species Division of NMFS manages the dusky shark fishery
under the Highly Migratory Species Fishery Management Plan (HMS FMP). NMFS
published a final rule for Amendment 5b to the HMS FMP on April 4, 2017 and a
related final environmental impact statement (EIS) under the National Environmental
Policy Act in February 2017, which evaluated alternatives for dusky shark management
and selected preferred alternatives for Amendment 5b. The Highly Migratory Species
Division of NMFS collects self-reported logbook data on both the pelagic longline
fishery and the shark bottom longline fishery and utilizes that data to monitor bycatch
in both fisheries, including the bycatch of dusky sharks.

We request copies of all memoranda, studies, reports, data, correspondence,
comments, conversation records, files, electronic mail records, or other documents,
which were generated, received, kept, and/or considered by NMEFS relating to:

1. The data sources used to estimate shark bycatch in the HMS pelagic longline
and shark bottom longline fisheries.

50 CALIFORNIA STREET, SUITE 500 SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111
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2. Logbook data related to shark bycatch, by species, in the HMS shark bottom
longline and pelagic longline fisheries.

3. Observer data and reports related to shark bycatch, by species, in the HMS
shark bottom longline and pelagic longline fisheries.

4. The total number of permitted vessels in the Gulf of Mexico reef fish fishery
and Southeastern Atlantic snapper-grouper fishery.

5. The number of vessels that have both a directed shark permit and a directed
reef fish or directed snapper-grouper permit in the Gulf of Mexico and
Southeastern Atlantic.

6. The number of vessels that have both an incidental permit to land sharks and
a directed reef fish permit or directed snapper-grouper permit in the Gulf of
Mexico and Southeastern Atlantic.

We request that any documents, records, and materials be produced in response to
these requests in an aggregated format, to the extent providing individualized data
on fishing boats or permits would implicate confidentiality concerns. In any case, we
request that that documents, records, data, and materials, aggregated or otherwise,
reflect species-specific information to the maximum extent it is available. This
request does not include the observer reports from the shark bottom longline fishery
observer program that are readily available on NMFS’s website (i.e., Characterization
of the Shark Bottom Longline Fishery: 2015, NOAA Technical Memorandum NMFS-
SEFSC-689).

For purposes of this request, “documents, records, and materials” should be interpreted
to include copies of all correspondence, including, but not limited to, internal
memoranda, memoranda and correspondence with any other federal, state or foreign
agencies or individuals, papers, maps, data, scientific (clinical and nonclinical) studies,
samples, schematics, field notes/reports, telephone logs, briefing/application
documents, electronic mail, and notes documenting any communication (regardless of
physical form or characteristics).

Fee Waiver Requested

We request a waiver of any fees associated with this request. FOIA mandates that
agencies waive or reduce search and copying fees where the disclosure is “in the public
interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the
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operations or activities of the government and is not primarily in the commercial
interest of the requester.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii).

In addition to the statutory direction, the U.S. Department of Commerce has issued
regulations outlining factors that it considers in deciding whether a fee waiver is
warranted: (1) the request concerns the operations or activities of the government; (2)
the disclosure will have value to the public and will likely contribute to public
understanding of government operations or activities; (3) the disclosure will contribute
significantly to public understanding; (4) the disclosure is not primarily in the
requester’s commercial interest. See 15 C.F.R. § 4.11(k).

As one court explained, if a non-profit organization has “identified why they wanted
the administrative record, what they intended to do with it, to whom they planned on
distributing it, and the [relevant] expertise of their membership,” then a waiver is
appropriate. Ctr. for Biological Diversity v. Office of Mgmt. & Budget, 546 F. Supp. 2d 722,
727 (N.D. Cal. 2008) (internal quotation omitted). The information provided below
demonstrates that Oceana meets the required criteria and are entitled to a full fee
waiver.

1. The Request Concerns the Operations and Activities of the Government.

This FOIA request seeks information relevant to NMFS’s management of dusky shark
bycatch in the HMS fishery.

The EIS at issue here directly implicates the overfishing of dusky sharks in the HMS
fishery and the steep declines of the dusky shark population over the last few decades,
placing the species in an overfished state. This request will enable Oceana to evaluate
the strength of, and basis for, the agency’s analysis. Accordingly, the FOIA request
directly implicates the operations and activities of the government in managing public
resources in the HMS fishery.

2. The Requested Information Has Value to the Public and Will Likely
Contribute to Public Understanding of Government Operations or
Activities.

There is a direct connection between the requested records and NMFS’s operations and
activities in managing dusky shark bycatch in the HMS fishery. The requested records
relate to the government’s evaluation of bycatch and management of the HMS fishery.
Access to these records will allow Oceana to evaluate NMFS’s dusky shark bycatch
estimations for the HMS fishery. Consequently, the requested documents are critical to
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a meaningful assessment of the agency’s actions and a thorough public understanding
of the government’s operations and activities in regulating dusky shark bycatch.

While observer reports from the shark bottom longline fishery observer program are
available to the public, observer reports from the pelagic longline fishery and logbook
data from both fisheries, as requested by Oceana, are not. The requested documents are
necessary for the public to gain a complete understanding of the government’s
estimations of dusky shark bycatch in HMS fisheries. This information is critical to
assessing the government’s actions in protecting dusky sharks. Accordingly, disclosure
of the requested information will contribute significantly to public understanding of the
government’s operations and activities with respect to the HMS fisheries.

Oceana is a public-interest organization whose core mission involves using science, law,
and policy to protect the world’s oceans by, among other mechanisms, monitoring
government management of public resources, encouraging public participation in
government processes, and ensuring enforcement of applicable public laws. Oceana’s
experts will scrutinize the scientific underpinnings of the requested documents; these
analyses will form the basis for responding to NMFS’s proposed Amendment 5b and
related EIS, as well as educating the public. See Friends of the Coast Fork v. U.S. Dep’t of
the Interior, 110 F.3d 53, 55 (9th Cir. 1997).

Oceana also intends to disseminate information that may be available in the requested
records through various means, including newsletters, reports, newspaper and
magazine articles, electronic action alerts, web sites, and through other formal and
informal communications. These types of public outreach are sufficient to warrant a fee
waiver. See W. Watersheds Proj. v. Brown, 318 F. Supp. 2d 1036, 1041 (D. Idaho 2004)
(noting cases holding “statements of intent to disseminate requested information
through newsletters, popular news outlets, and presentations to public interest groups,
government agencies, and the general public sufficient to entitle an organization to a fee
waiver”).

Oceana possesses the experience and expertise necessary to evaluate the requested
information and provide it to the public in a useful form. Cf. W. Watersheds Proj., 318 F.
Supp. 2d at 1040-41. Oceana is highly qualified to extract, synthesize, analyze, and
convey the requested information to its members, other organizations, and the public at
large in a way that will increase understanding of government actions affecting public
resources in the Southeastern Atlantic Ocean and Gulf of Mexico.

Oceana staff and board include resource analysts, scientists (including a marine scientist
focused on sharks), lawyers, and professionals who specialize in public outreach. They
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use that expertise to analyze and evaluate information about government decisions
affecting public resources, such as the management of dusky shark bycatch, and
provide analyses and evaluations to members, other organizations, and the general
public.

Oceana has a long history of evaluating information similar to that requested here and
distributing it to help inform the public and encourage participation in future planning
processes. Oceana has gained a detailed understanding of the issues surrounding the
problem of dusky shark bycatch.

NMEFS appointed marine scientists from Oceana to serve on the HMS FMP Advisory
Panel for numerous years, including most recently from 2009 through 2011 and from
2014 to present. Oceana’s efforts concerning dusky sharks include numerous public
comments regarding the species to NMFS. Oceana has been involved in public
awareness events concerning dusky sharks and alerts its membership on issues
involving the protection of dusky sharks.

In addition, Oceana has a dedicated campaign to reduce bycatch throughout the United
States and published numerous reports describing the problem of bycatch in various
fisheries throughout the United States, including in the Gulf of Mexico and
Southeastern Atlantic Ocean, as well as reports describing the valuable species affected
by bycatch in these fisheries, including sharks and turtles. For example, in June 2014,
Oceana published a report entitled, “Wasted Cash: The price of Waste in the U.S.
Fishing Industry,” which reported on the value of discarded fish caught as bycatch in
the U.S. fishing industry.' Likewise, in March of 2014, Oceana published a report
entitled, “Wasted Catch: Unsolved Problems in U.S. Fisheries, which reported on
comprehensive national bycatch estimates nation-wide.” In addition, Oceana has
engaged in a public awareness campaign to inform U.S. citizens of the need for NMFS
to take measures that will reduce du